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Brand with a Heart

Company’s Vision
The world is striving towards a harmonic civilisation, our
greatest achievement is the partaking in this paramount journey.
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Corporate and Investor Information

naRBEEEEH
Registered Office =t g 3 B8
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22 Victoria Street 22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12 Hamilton HM12
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Principal Bankers EEAREBT
CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited PERERITARAR
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited ERRIT(FRE)ARB LT
Industrial and Commerciatl Bank of China {Asia) Limited PRELEHBITEEM ERAT
ORIX Asia Limited BOT(EMERRA
Wing Hang Bank, Limited KFROTERLDA
Dah Sing Bank, Limited AKHRITER LT
American Depositary SHEXEROE
The Bank of New York The Bank of New York
Depositary Receipt Division Depositary Receipt Division
101 Barclay Street -22W 101 Barclay Street -22W
New York New York
NY 10286 NY 10286
USA USA
Principal Office in Hong Kong ERTEVER
10th Floor, Block A BEENAR
Wo Kee Hong Building EEHLBANAZERTFAR
585-609 Castle Peak Road MEITABAE +12

Kwai Chung, New Territories
Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2869 1190

Fax: (852) 2521 7198

Stock Codes
The Company:
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited: 720
American Depositary Receipt (ADR):
Symbol - WKHHY
CUSIP - 929300 101

The Associate:

The Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board of the United States
Symbol — CPLY
CUSIP - 16947V 20 2

Website Address
http:/fwww.wokeehong.com.hk
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Focusing its efforts on brand
building and distributions,
WKH’s mission is to promote
and capitalise on the high
growth in luxury lifestyle
products in the Asian region.

MET - EZERIRREN
BUEER  URURIDERE
TAEEHERNEEGERTS
FEREBNED -

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEOQ
gl
HITEFHITHER

Cﬁairman’s S‘tatement

ITRBES

Your Board of Directors is pleased to announce that a
consolidated profit of HK$35.7 million was recorded for
the year ended December 31, 2007. Turnover also
increased by 46.6% to HK$1,153.2 million. The
substantial increase in turnover is reassuring proof of
the continuing success of our core business and the
strategic addition of new businesses. Subsequent to
restructuring of our operations, the Group has shifted
its primary business from the marketing of electrical and
electronic products to premium lifestyle products.

Cash flow improved significantly during the year as a
result of the timely disposal of the Wo Kee Hong
Building, which generated a high cash inflow, together
with positive cash flow resulting from respective business
segments including car business operations.

No interim dividend was paid during the year (2006: nil)
and the Directors do not recommend a final dividend
{2006: nil). These decisions were based on our continuous
building-up of resources for strong business growth.

HFEeMRER NEE_F2+F+-_A=+—H1t
Ff - REMBESRS RN 35,700,000 - BET
PRI MN46.6% - =K 1,153,200,0007T « BERAIRIG
M BEEENZELERREBUERIROEBHERG
EREREZEE AEUWEAREKE  TE2EHDHE
HESRLBETAL HASEBRHNEEER -

AMBEAREHMEITARM  WRABREEA WL
HEZEB >R (BEREER VAGRERE  FAN
HERRARNE -

EERARERAREBMNUYERMBARMAER
FiAREFNTRATHRE (ZBEAE B HE
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Chairman’s Statement

ERBED

The Group’s motor car business achieved a very successful
year of sales and profit growth. During the year, we were
proud to celebrate Ferrari’s 60th Anniversary and we continued
to build an order book for "Ferrari” cars of over two years. It
is encouraging that we even succeeded in building a good
order book for “Maserati” with its new models. The Group
also made considerable progress in promoting Alfa Romeo’s
new models with full services provided by our new Alfa Romeo
35 Centre.

The new business of luxurious motor yachts added good
turnover to the Group; 2007 was a year of investment in this
new business and we are confident of achieving substantial
sales growth and profit margin contributions from this business
in 2008. Orders for "Horizon” motor yachts gathered
momentum in the second half of the year and we expect very
good performance from this brand this year. The Group is
extremely pleased that the previously separated
distributorships for “Ferretti” motor yachts have been unified
at the beginning of this year and the Group was awarded, in
principle, the exclusive distributorship of "Ferretti” motor
yachts for the whole of PRC.

Another new business we started in 2007 was fashion sales
distribution. Towards the year end, we launched the Italian
“Richmond 'X'" designer fashion label, the Italian “Sweet
Years” designer casual wear and the American "Playboy”
intimate wear for females. We expect good growth of these
and other additional fashion brands in 2008.

As for our traditional air-conditioning and electrical appliances
business, sales and profit contributions remained stable. The
audio-visual business was restructured to facus on growth of
car entertainment systems and unigue audio products.

&
4

FEREMABRBAFEAMER  HEER
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Chairman’s Statement

FEHEN

The operations in Singapore and Malaysia achieved another
profitable year; we plan to add new brands and product
categories to these Southeast Asian markets.

High profit was gained from the disposal of our Wo Kee
Hong Building in November 2007. The Beard believed the
sale was made with good timing with the sales proceeds
further equipping the Group to embark on the planned new
business expansion.

The Group became more dynamic and competitive during the
year as we made good progress in rationalising our operations.

In summary, the Group has shifted to the new business focus
of lifestyle brand building and distribution networking. We
are confident that this new initiative will bring sustainable
growth and high profit margins for many years to come,
ensuring enhancement of our shareholders’ value.

Finally, | cannot emphasise more that ours is a business of
people, working with passion and in harmony. | would
therefore like to express my utmost gratitude and sincere
appreciation to our shareholders, bankers and very loyal team
of staff for their most valuable trust, support and
contributions.

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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Group Financial Summary

EENEEE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
I99tE —REAF —BLRE —LTRNMg —BEZ=F
HK$'000  HK$000  HK3'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BT HEETT #E¥FTrn #E¥Tr #AETR
Results - |
Turnover L] 1,153,201 786,580 697,454 625,057 564,457
Profitf{Loss) from operations BERN,/ (FH) 4,135 27,730 76,322 2,109 (49,377)
Finance costs WERA (14,355) (11,381 (6,685) (7.902) (10,309}
Other non-operating income HipJb g2 WA 76,021 28,624 - - -
Other non-operating expenses HiEFEETH (15,468)  (25,658) - (3,065) (726)
Share of results of assaciates EHBE L AI®E (1,169) (7,777 {(20,739) {19,743) (22,220
Profit/(Loss) before tax BENaN,/ (5E) 49,164 11,538 48,898 (28.601)  (82.632)
Income tax (expenses)/credit FRHEEX) /8O (6,256) (1,141 {11,502) 29,502 {2,699)
Profit/(Loss) for the year ETEEEMN(BiE) 42,908 10,397 37,396 a01 (85,331)
Attributable to: FEG
Equity holders R RRER
of the Company FEA 35,677 7,114 35,461 1,722 (84,752)
Minority interests LHBEES 7,231 3,283 1,935 (821) (579)
42,908 10,397 37,396 901 (85,331)
Assets and liabilities BAERAR
Total assets BmEE 800,723 721,686 615,606 611,661 646,322
Total liabilities #RH (397.869) (402,707) (311,085 (346,733)  (384,406)
Net assets BESE 402,854 318,979 304,521 264,928 261,916
Equity attributable EAWNEIE E
to equity holders BAARER
of the Company B 380,378 303,976 300,977 263,319 261,916
Minority interests LHREER 22,476 15,003 3,544 1,609 -
Total equity BIE 402,854 318,979 304,521 264,928 261,916
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ivianagement LIsCUssion and Analysis o1 hesults ot Uperatlons

and Financial Conditions
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Turnover

For the year ended December 31, 2007, Group turnover
recorded a nine-year high of HK$1,153.2 million, a significant
growth of 46.6%, compared to HK$786.6 million last year.
For all major business segments, we were able to maintain an
upsurge, highlighted by the robust growth of our car
operations in particular.

Gross Profit

Our gross profit margin decreased by 1.9% from 20.5% last
year to 18.6% this year whilst our gross profit contribution
increased by HK$53.4 million to HK$215.0 million (2006:
HK$161.6 million). This erosion of profit margin was mainly
due to the increase in product costs of cars during the
reporting year.

Distribution Costs and Administrative Expenses

Distribution costs were up by 30.9% to HK$72.1 million (2006:
HK$55.1 million}), due mainly to the corresponding increase
in turnover.

The increase in administrative expenses of HK$25.0 million
from HK$120.2 million of last year to HK$145.2 million this
year is, again, mainly attributed to the corresponding increase
in turnover as well as additional staff and related cost incurred
in the course of our preparation of new and impending
business.

B
B3|

HE-FE+F+T_A=+—-HULFEE  £H
mergelB A EHS » EHE%1,153,200,000
T BEFEMEY 736,600,000t KIBER
46.6% T X EXBYEMNERB ARG - H
PREEBEEEY  RRASEARL -

ESE

EFEHEFEWWSBFHRI1I%RES F 2
18.6% - $AM 4 R 2 £ 518 hn % 53,400,000
TEAM215000000L (2B E &%
161,600,0007L) - EMRTE - TEEHRE
BAZAREEMKRAR LA -

SHNBARTENA

ST MIEMN309%EAKT2,100,000T (ZF
FTNE  BES5,100,000T)  TERERER
BB RRH -

EZFITHRBE BE®120,200,0007T © S EEM
PR 25,000,000 E & 145,200,000 - = E
MERHRELEBESRN - W EREMEH
FRERAEBYNMERBIERHEENIET
RAGBAR A FTE -

N,
7 AgustaWestland
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

BEEEABRESERMRYVBAKR DA

Profit from Operations

The Board is pleased to report that profit from operations
was HK$4.1 million (2006; HK$27.7 million). This was less
than 2006 due to a considerable amount of fair value gain of
HK$25.0 million {2007: HK$2.0 million} on investment
properties having been included in the profit of 2006.

Finance costs increased by HK$3.0 million from HK$11.4
million to HK$14.4 million due to the need of more funding
to fuel the expanded business as well as to invest in capital
expenditure of new business during the reporting period.

We have made due impairment of HK$6.0 million {(2006: nil)
on our 10% investment in Digital Outdoor Television (Hong
Kong) Limited, which is at its development stage and has yet
to build its revenue base in the coming year.

A HK$7.5 million {2006: nil) provision was made for a
guarantee arising from our obligations in respect of the
agreement to dispose of an associate signed in June 2006.
We do not expect any material additional claim to emerge
after this provision.

The disposal of two wholly-owned subsidiaries resuited in a
significant gain of HK$76.0 million (2006: HK$28.6 million)
attributable to the profit of this year.

Upon disposal of the 29% investment in our associate
company in Shanghai, a small loss of HK$2.0 million {(2006:
HK$9.7 million} was recorded in this year. Our share of the
loss incurred by the same associate was booked at HK$1.2
million (2006: HK$7.8 million) for this year.

&
&

gERM

BEESTREM - BEEFIRFHE4,100,000
FT(ZBTRE  AW¥27,700,0007T)  BFI&
TEERAFAE ETEARZ-ZFESNFNAT
BREREEMEMGFEIR IO TERREER
25,000,0007T (=B &+ 4F : #%2,000,0007T)
P e

BRERFEFEARTRENREZESHERR
H-NMEBERFEEOERARY  EUHB
A B 11,400,0007C 2 107 % 3,000,0007T
Z 14,400,000 ©

AREECHRRBEBRHIBR(FB) AR LA
10%HE 25 2 1R 5 1F i@ % 48 4 % % 6,000,0007,
(ZEEAF8) ool ERERE B
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ZMER _BRRENAFTHE—MBED
SlziGE MAREEZBBEAABEIEIME
7 AREDRAE%T7 500,000 (ZERXRE
) 2B
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FEBEEER LS BB AT 9% ERRE
1 FAHFBENERE2,00000T(—FF
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# % 7,800,0005%) °

BB LFFEH Annual Report 2007 9




Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

EERTAREEEQRPIHRR DK

Profit Attributable to Shareholders

The board is pleased to deliver an increased profit attributable
to shareholders of HK$35.7 million (2006: HK$7.1 million} as
a result of our increased turnover and gain on disposal of
two subsidiaries. We are cautiously optimistic of a continuing
growth of our sales across all the major business segments,
especially the car and fashion business.

Financial Conditions

The Group was financed by a combination of its equity capital
base, cash flow generated from operations and bank
borrowings. As usual, bank and other liabilities were being
met upon their maturities in the normal course of business.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2007 were
HK$363.9 million (2006: HK$40.2 million). The disposal of
the two subsidiaries at the end of November 2007 contributed
to the high cash level at year end. Moreover, the cash
generated from operating activities was approximately
HK$53.9 million compared with a cash outflow of HK$32.2
million in 2006. This reflected the strong ability of the Group
to generate or raise funds as and when required.

The Group had total borrowings at December 31, 2007
amounting to HK384.3 million {2006: HK$134.0 millicn). The
Group's long term gearing ratio stood at 3.6% (2006; 13.8%},
based on non-current liabilities (excluding deferred tax) of
HK$13.7 million {2006: HK%42.0 million) and shareholders’
equity of HK$380.4 million (2006: HK$304.0 million}). The
current ratio was 1.9 (2006: 1.1), based on current assets of
HK$711.7 million (2006; HK$368.2 million) and current
liabtlities of HK$384.2 million (2006: HK$340.8 million).

10 Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FIZ 1T (RE)ER 5T
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

FRENRREERARUBRR D

Financial Conditions (continued)

It is the Group's management practice to hedge foreign
currency transacttons with the objective to stabilise the cost
via the pegging of the exchange rates with bankers.
Accordingly, the Group was not exposed to material
fluctuations in exchange rates and related hedges during the
year under review. At December 31, 2007 the total
outstanding foreign exchange contracts purchased with banks
amounted to HK$11.1 million {2006: HK$7.0 million).

The Group had trading facilities at December 31, 2007
amounting to HK$274.2 million {2006: HK$288.8 million) of
which HK$150.2 million {2006: HK$186.1 million) was utilised.
Certain of the Group's properties, inventories, cash deposits
and all assets of a subsidiary were pledged at year ended
2007 in an aggregate amount of HK$156.5 million (2006:
HK$385.1 million} to secure facilities granted by our bankers.

At December 31, 2007, the Group had contingent liabilities
of approximately HK$3.5 million (2006: HK$11.0 million} in
respect of a bank guarantee issued by a subsidiary to the
purchaser of the disposed associate in Jiangmen. At December
31, 20086, the Group had contingent liabilities of approximately
HK$1.2 million in respect of proceedings involving a subsidiary
in India. As the subsidiary was disposed of during the year,
there were no such contingent liabilities at December 31,
2007,

. _f..‘:f
B R (H) @

BEREMC|EETRFA - HRMNERS -
AEMEERAEPHIRREBITEEERES
A - At REBREE  FTHRUVEHEEEE
REAFHLABEEGI EARE  R-BTLEF
+=A=+—9 - FBEmRIBELH 2 IME
BB AEY11,100,000T (T BERE B
#7,000,0007T)

FEMH—_BR+E+_A=Z+—82E 5=
BHEAEN274200000 (Z T8 EF : B
288,800,0007T) * & B B A % 150,200,000
FTT(ZERNE A 186,100,000T) - B2
FHEFR FEEETHE HFE-B&F
HE-HHBABzZ2HEESHRER
156,500,0007T (= B/ F « #E¥385,100,000
TOBHIERNERRITEHER -

HoTRLE+-A=+—H - FEHZER
AFAHEYI 500000 (ZFFA T B
11,000,0007T) * MR —FHBA AR L H®IT
FM—MEa2aammEFER 2 RITEER - B
—ERAFE+ZRAZ+—H - ZPEHRHEZ
—HB AR MESZEZREFRMELXREA
THAE®1,200,0007C - BREMBLRIIEREF
AEE R-BF+F+-_A-+-—HHER
BARBE -
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Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financiai Conditions

TERGAREBRARMBRRADTF
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BUSINESS REVIEW
Cars & Car Accessories

The business consists mainly of the import, sale, distribution
and after-sale services of italian "Ferrari”, "Maserati” and
"Alfa Romeo"” cars and spare parts in Hong Kong and Macau
together with the retailing of “Ferrari” and “Maserati” cars
by our subsidiary in Dalian, PRC.

Sales increased by 60.5% to HK$883.8 million (2006:
HK$550.6 million), driven by very strong “Ferrari” and
"Maserati” sales with the addition of “Alfa Romeo” sales for
the full year. Despite the first year losses incurred by the
“Alfa Romeo™ distribution, the car business made a substantial
profit contribution to the Group during 2007.

[t was our honour to celebrate “Ferrari's” 60th Anniversary
in Hong Kong, with a spectacular parade in the city which
concluded with a glamorous gala dinner.

Good support fram the “Ferrari” factory resulted in an
increased allocation of cars for the strong Hong Kong market.
The F430 and Spider models continued to perform very well
with a strong order book; the 599 GTB Fiorano also did
exceptionally well with many delivered to our customers during
the year. All these models enjoy very strong order portfolios.
We also launched the latest “Ferrari” model, the “430
Scuderia”, in the second half of 2007 and it became an instant
success with many orders collected.

= e A e

BN
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Cars & Car Accessories (continued)

We had a very good year with “Maserati” car sales in the
year, with the introduction of the new Quattroporte Automatic
in the first half of the year and the amazing GranTurismo
towards the end of the year. Both were very well received by
our customers with many orders placed.

The Group also opened the first “Alfa Romeo® 35 Centre in
Hong Kong, which demonstrated our high commitment to
this brand. 2007 was a year of investment and we shall work
diligently 10 achieve good sales growth in 2008.

Motor Yachts

The business consists of import, sale and distribution of the
Itatian “Ferretti” motor yachts in PRC and the leading
Taiwanese "Horizon” motor yachts in Hong Kong, Macau
and PRC. During the year, we opened a well-positioned
“Horizon” showroom in Hong Kong. Representative offices
will also be set up in various coastal cities of China to promote
the two brands. Sales started to pick up in the second halif of
the year and we expect strong sales growth and profit
contribution from this business in 2008.

In January 2008, we were very honoured to be appainted in
principle, as the exclusive distributor of “Ferretti” luxurious
motor yachts far the whole of PRC, in addition to the southern
Territories, held by the Group before. We are confident that
this unification of distribution of “Ferretti® motor yachts under
our Group will generate further sales growth and achieve
greater efficiency in sales and service support.

RERSERG ()

RAZRAFELEFRESEHANTRRERN] (8
BHBE)BE -  REESREHEEIERLD
GranTurismo - [BBUH | SERFHEERX
Be-AREFHERZERFRIO -GTEHARM
D

FREBMTREAFARERIER « EERI3SK
Bl BRATFREERZmE - -BTITR_
FRLFFHERE  UBBENEZTFNFE
EREHGEER -

HBEE

WEBSEBAR ARG RIESEBRAG N
IS IBBEERTE B RTENE
O HERTHEK -FR - ESEFERR
NERENIZBIRIE ZTHEMHFHRAE
ABENRASKRRERL - UWERAWERRE
ZHRE - HEBRTHERB LA - BERY
LEBE-_FLNENHERNFMEEE KRG
BE-

—EFNE—R - EFTORERUEWESR
FRAZFEZRT I RERPERNBRIE
BmmMZAARECESBERRR o HE -
BERF BEAREEETIHBEEN D
HEBR MEHGHE-FEE THES
HERRBBEEOHBRE -

=

FERRETT!

—RELEEFEH Annual Report 2007 13




Management Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Conditions

TEEERRSERARMBERR TN

Motor Yachts (continued)

The Group is also the licensee and has exclusive right to
design, manufacture, sell and distribute the American
"Playboy” brand of motor yachts in Hong Kong, Macau, PRC
and Taiwan.

Fashion and Accessories

The business consists of the import, distribution, sub-licensing
and retailing of several fashion brands including ltalian “John
Richmond”, “Richmond 'X'", "Richmond Denim"” and " Sweet
Years”. These are premium brands with high potential in our
markets, ranging from high-class fashion to designer casual
wear. One moneo brand shop each of “Richmond *X'* and
“Sweet Years" was opened in Hong Kong at the end of
2007; new shops for these two brands will be opened in
Hong Kong as well as other major Chinese cities like Beijing
and Shanghai in 2008 and beyond.

The Group is also licensed to make American “Playboy”
branded female intimate and swim wears; several sales
counters were established in major department stores. More
are planned to be set up in the coming years.

As the Hong Kong and PRC luxury markets continue to grow
with a fast pace, sales growth and high profit margins are
expected in the future. The Group put together a very strong
and experienced team to develop this new business. More
lifestyle fashion and accessories brands are in progressive
discussion with the Group on imports and distribution of
their products in our markets, and these co-operations may
involve the setting up of joint ventures.

Jnlis

RICHMOND 5
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Fashion and Accessories (continued)

In January 2008, the Group was appointed as the exclusive
distributor of prestigious Italian “Marina Yachting” sports
clothings in Hong Kong, Macau, PRC and Taiwan for five
years up to the spring/summer seascon of 2013. This
appointment is extendable for another 5 years subject to
mutual agreement.

Electrical Appliances

The business consists of marketing and distribution of a wide
range of consumer and commercial air-conditioning and home
appliance products from four major brands, namely, “MHI”
(Mitsubishi Heavy Industries of Japan)}, “Frigidaire”, “GREE"
and "Bodysonic”, and audio-visual products of our own,
"Rogers” and "Bodysonic”; audio-visual products of Japan,
“Denon” and “"Marantz" and car electronics of Japan,
“Alpine”. The product ranges are well placed in the market
to suit the needs of different market segments. They include
high quality residential and commercial air-conditioning
equipment, electrical home appliances like refrigerators,
freezers, washing machines, wine coolers and car electronics
products like CD players, BVD players and monitors.
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Electrical Appliances (continued)

Sales dropped by 7.5% as a result of our planned scaling
back of the audio-visual business; the home and commercial
electrical appliances sales remained stable with consistent
margins. As a whole, this business sector of the Group
continued to be profitable. This was the result of the successful
implementation of cost rationalisation.

“MHI" air-conditioners continued to command a leading
market position and we expect the booming property markets
in Hong Kong and Macau will provide good business potential.
The “Frigidaire” wine coolers business made a good increase
as wine drinking as a lifestyle continued to gain popularity.

The "Alpine” car entertainment business had a good year as
iPod compatible systems were introduced.

Cur British “Rogers” brand just celebrated its 60th
Anniversary. We are re-focusing this brand on creating high
quality audio speakers and amplifiers for the future. An
international network of distributors is being appointed by
the Group to develop the “Rogers” brand with local expertise
in each of these markets.

Property Investment

During the year, two wholly owned subsidiaries engaged in
property investment were disposed at a cash consideration of
HK$373.0 million. A cne-off gain of HK$76.0 million was
recorded.
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Digital Outdoor Television (Hong Kong) Limited

In August 2007, the Group acquired 10% indirect interest in
Digital Outdoor Television {Hong Kong} Limited (“DOTv") at
a consideration of HK$36.0 million. The consideration was
satisfied by the issue of 31,266,284 new shares representing
approximately 12.25% of the then issued share capital of the
Company. DOTV is principally engaged in the business of the
provision of outdoor media advertising and broadcasting
network. Its TV network spreads over 150 locations, including
restaurant chains, record stores and computer arcades, with
a daily coverage of over 1,000,000 high spending young adult
in Hong Kong. In early 2008, DOTV is the first and only
outdoor media company to bring TVB’s high-definition content
from household to outdoor. With a strong growth in
advertising income, DOTV is expected to see an operational
break even in the coming year. As the business is still at its
development stage, a prudent provision of HK$6.0 million is
made at the year end under review,

PERSONNEL

At the end of 2007, the total number of employees of the
Group, excluding associates, was 407 (2006: 365),
representing an 11.5% ingrease in headcount. This is mainly
due to the expansion of our car business group and the set-
up of new business units for distribution of prestigious
branded fashion and accessories businesses.

The management is committed to staff motivation and training
to ensure that our employees remain stable and yet be
competitive and dynamic in the marketplace. All our staff are
trained to understand and appreciate the specific needs of
customers and to provide quality services. With the continued
expansion in PRC and in the direction of securing more
luxurious brands for distribution, we encouraged offices to
recruit local staff. Together with the continuous organisational
improvements led by our committed management team, we
are confident that the business and our employees will grow
together for the benefit of the Group in the years to come.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Acquisition of the Entire Issued Share Capital in Sunny
Villa Holdings Limited and the Shareholder’s Loan

On January 18, 2008, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.1.) Limited, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into the Sale and
Purchase Agreement with Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the
Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, pursuant to which Wo Kee Hong (B.V.l.) Limited
agreed to acquire the entire issued share capital in Sunny
Villa Holdings Limited and the shareholder’s loan at an
aggregate consideration of HK$4.3 million. Sunny Villa
Holdings Limited is a property investment company holding
nine units on the 7th floor of a residential building known as
Block A, Carlton Heights in Shenzhen, PRC. The iransaction
was completed on January 28, 2008.

Proposed Capital Reorganisation and Bonus Share Issue

Your Board proposes to put forward a proposal to the
shareholders to effect the capital reorganisation which will
involve, inter alia, the reduction of the nominal value of each
share in issue from HK$1.00 to HK$0.10 by cancelling paid
up capital to the extent of HK$0.90 for each issued share.

Subject to the capital reorganisation becoming effective, the
Board also proposes a bonus share issue on the basis of one
(1) bonus share of HK$0.10 for every five (5) adjusted shares
of HK$0.10 each held by the shareholders whose names
appear on the register of members of the Company on April
30, 2008.

Proposed Refreshment of the Scheme Limit Under The
2002 Share Option Scheme

The Board also proposes to refresh the scheme [imit under
the 2002 Share Option Scheme of the Company.

A circular containing, inter alia, details of the capital
reorganisation, the bonus share issue and the refreshment of
the scheme limit under the 2002 Share Option Scheme,
together with the notice of a special general meeting to be
held on April 30, 2008, will be despatched to the shareholders
as soon as practicable.
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PROSPECTS

Looking forward, the management is confident of the
continuous growth of the markets in which we operate,
particularly in Hong Kong, PRC and Singapore.

This is an especially encouraging time for the retail sectors
and the Group foresees very strong growth in lifestyle
consumer products, ranging from imported fashion brands to
luxury motor yachts.

The Group is working very closely with our associated
company, China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., a U.S.
company listed on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board, to
develop these kinds of lifastyle businesses in Asia. We expect
to achieve very high growth in both our fashion and motor
yacht operations. The profit potential of these businesses will
be very lucrative. Brand building will be complemented by
extensive retail network formation in our markets, especially
in Hong Kong and PRC,

We will work on sales and profit growth of the motor car
business, which is enjoying a continuous build up of a healthy
waiting list with confirmed customers® orders. Several major
fashion and premium products brands will also join us in
2008 to develop our mutual businesses in our markets.
Eftectively a growing platform of lifestyle products will
materialise this year and we will prime ourselves to be an
innovative market developer in very unique segments of the
retail markets.

We shall also start marketing activities of our very high-end
"Agusta Westland” helicopters this year. This is a rapidly
growing sector with the increase in air traffic between Hong
Kong, Macau and, potentially, PRC.

Ongoing cost rationatisation will continue to lower the
operational expenses relative to sales in order to increase
profit.

The electrical appliance and audio-visual businesses will go
through re-engineering to increase sales and profits this year.

We are confident that we can achieve impressive growth in
all our business sectors this year and build sustainable
operations in the growing lifestyle business in the Asian region
at the same time.
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Executive Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE, 858, mBA, aged 51, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, is the
son of Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the former Director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company and Ms. Kam Har YUE, a Non-
executive Director and the elder brother of Mr. Jeff Man Bun
LEE, an Executive Director of the Company. He is the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group.

Mr. LEE is responsible for formulating the Group’s overall
strategic planning and business development. Mr. LEE has 28
years’ experience in marketing consumer products. He has a
bachelor's degree and a master's degree in business
administration from the University of Minnesota.

In September 2006, Mr. LEE was bestowed the title of
“Commander of the Order of the Star of ltalian Solidarity”
by Hon. Romano Prodi, the Prime Minister of Italy, in
recognition of his contribution in advancing lalian business
and culture in Hong Kong and PRC. Mr. LEE served for two
consecutive terms as the Chairman of the Radio Association
of Hong Kong, the trade association of audio visual business
in Hong Kong. He has been with the Group for 24 years.

Jeff Man Bun LEE, Bsc, MSc, University of Michigan, mse,
Stanford University, aged 49, is an Executive Director of the
Company and was appointed in January 2002. He is the son
of Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE and the younger
brother of Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE. He is responsible for
strategic planning and developmeni of new projects of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, he was a System Software
Specialist at the Research and Development Department of
Apple Compuier International Limited for S years. He had
also been actively involved in the Group's business from 1991
to 1997 prior to his current appointment.
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Tik Tung WONG, FcCA, CPA (Practising), aged 51, has been an
Executive Director of the Company since June 2004 and is
the Chief Financial Officer, qualified accountant and a member
of the Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is also
the Chief Financial Officer of China Premium Lifestyle
Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group. Mr,
WONG is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Koeng Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is an
Independent Non-executive Director of Chi Cheung Investment
Company, Limited.

Waison Chit Sing HUI, Bea, MM, aged 57, was appointed
as an Executive Directar of the Company in March 2006. Mr.
HUI has over 30 years' experience in retail management, as
well as distribution of electrical appliances and consumer
electronics products. He also has extensive experience in PRC
including representative of famous European luxurious apparei
brands and the setting up and management of prestigious
shopping malls. He is also the Vice President - Business
Development of China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an
associated company of the Group.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Boon Seng TAN, m.A, Cambridge University, aged 52, has
been an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company
since April 1999 and is a member of the Audit Committee
and the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Mr. TAN is the Chairman and Managing Director
of Lee Hing Development Limited and a non-executive director
of Star Cruises Limited, both companies are listed on the
Main Board of the stock exchange of Hong Kong. He is also
the executive Director of IGB Corporation Berhad, a company
listed on the stock exchange of Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. He
also holds directorships in many other companies.

Raymond Che Min LEE, td.Mm, Harvard University, aged 52,
has been an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company since May 2001 and is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company. Mr. LEE is the Chairman of Qasis
Hong Kong Airlines Limited, and Chairman of the U.5.-based
East West Enterprises Co. Ltd. and the Qasis Development
Enterprises Group of real estate development and investment
companies. In addition, he is the founder and director of the
East West Institute of International Studies at Gordon College
(USA) and over the years has served on the boards of various
community and charitable organisations,
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Ying Kwan CHEUNG, rcca, cra, aged 48, has been an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company since
November 2005 and is a member of the Audit Committee
and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. He is a finance manager of Carling Technology
Limited and has over 21 years of experience in financial
management for a number of corporations and listed
companies. He is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Non-executive Director

Kam Har YUE, aged 75, was involved in the policy making
of the Group from 1962 to December 1989. She has been re-
designated as a Non-executive Director of the Company since
then to scrutinise the perfarmance of management of the
Company. She has over 33 years' experience in trading and
distribution of consumer products. Ms. YUE is the spouse of
Mr. Wing Sum LEE, who is the former Director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company and the mother of Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom are
Executive Directors of the Company.

Senior Management

Herbert ADAMCZYK, aged 67, is the Managing Director of
Technorient Limited, a subsidiary of our Group, and the
Director and Chief QOperating Officer of China Premium
Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc., an associated company of the Group.
He is also the Managing Director of Auto Sportiva Limited,
Noble Brand Investments Limited and Keyforce Holdings
Limited, which are subsidiaries of the Group engaged in "Alfa
Romeo” vehicles and motar yachts trade respectively. He has
43 years’ experience in the automotive trade in Hong Kong.
He has a motor engineering background and has been with
the Technorient Group for 25 years. He is an Executive
Committee member of the Motor Traders Association of Hong
Kong.
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Danny C Y CHAN, Ba, aged 43, is the General Manager of
Auto Sportiva Limited, which is the official importer and sole
distributor for an ltalian brand “Alfa Romeo” in Hong Kong
and Macau and a subsidiary of Keyforce (B.V.1.) Limited. He
has 16 years’ experience in luxury European and Japanese
motor brands management with positions held in sales and
marketing, PR and communications, customer refationship
areas. He graduated from McMaster University, Canada in
Business and Economics. He has been with the Group for one
year and seven months.

ivy Hor Hing CHANG, aged 51, is the Director of Corporate
Planning of the Group. She spearheads the Group's corporate
image division and reports directly to the Executive Chairman
& CEQ of the Group. She also involves in the Group's business
development. She holds a diploma in Business Management
from London. She has more than 25 year's experience in
business management and development which include
advertising & communications, tourism, hospitality,
international beauty pageant, education, gaming, property
development and manufacturing. Prior to joining the Group,
she was the Group Executive Directior of the multinational
Syuen Group in Malaysia.

Powell Kwok Chuen CHEUNG, Msa, aged 44, is the Deputy
Director-Group Marketing of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He is
also the directors of various subsidiaries of the Group. He has
19 years' sales and marketing experience in both industrial
and consumer products. He has been with the Group for 16
years.

Kwang Liang CHIA, BsBA (Hons), aged 47, is a Director and
General Manager of the subsidiary companies of the Group
in Singapore. He also oversees the operation of the companies
of the Group in Malaysia. He has over 21 years' corporate
and financial management experience and has been with the
Group for 14 years. Prior to joining the Group, he worked in
KPMG Peat Marwick as an auditor for 5 years and a
multinational company for 3 years. He is also an officer of
the Singapore Arm Forces.
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Meihua GAO, aged 53, is in charge of project development
and liaison with government authorities in PRC. She joined
the Group in 1998 and had worked as Administration
Manager, Chief Representative of the Group's representative
office in Beijing and Director of the Dalian Auto italia Car
Trading Co., Ltd.. She has over 30 years experience in
international trade, sales and marketing and public relations.

lohn NEWMAN, aged 40, is a director and Group General
Manager of Auto Italia Limited, a subsidiary of Technorient
Ltd. He has 20 years experience with blue chip spaorts and
luxury car manufacturers and importers, and was a director
of a successful motor racing team in Europe. He holds a
Diploma in Business and Finance, is a qualified pilot and a
member of the Institute of the Motor Industry in the UK.
Experienced in sales, marketing, distribution, dealer
development, media communications and customer
relationship management, he has been with the Group since
2005.

Ruby Wai Ying TANG, 8Ba, aged 43, is the General Manager
of Business Development of the Group {previously the General
Manager of Human Rescurces and Administration Department
of the Group) and the Senior Marketing Manager of Wo Kee
Hong Limited. She has 20 years’ sales and marketing
experience in both business-to business and business-to-
consumer epvironment in Hong Kong and PRC markets. She
has also been actively involved in business development,
administration and operations. She graduated from the Hong
Kong Baptist University with a bachelor of business
administration degree {major in office management). She is
also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing and
the Hong Kong Management Association. She has been with
the Group for 16 years.

Terence Po Sheung WONG, aged 55, is the General Manager
of Wo Kee Services Limited and was appointed in May 2005.
He has 37 years’ experience in property management,
distribution management, after-sales services and logistics
management. He had been with the Group for 6 years from
1991 to 1997 prior to his current appointment.

Hok Kwan YU, aged 53, is the General Manager of AV &
Car Electronics Business Group of Wo Kee Hong Limited. He
has 26 years’ experience in business management, sales and
marketing and considerable business experience in the PRC.
He has been with the Group for 29 years.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors present to shareholders this annual report and
audited financial statements for the financial year ended
December 31, 2007.

Principal Activities
The Company acts as an investment holding company.

lis subsidiaries were principally engaged in the import,
marketing and distribution of cars and car accessories, motor
yachts, helicopiers, premium fashion apparels and accessories,
air-conditioning and refrigeration products, audic-visual
equipment, car audio and electronic products and property
investment. The activities and other particulars of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 49 to the financial statements.

Segmental Information

Details of segmental information are set out in note 6 to the
financial statements.

Group Results

The consclidated income statement is set out on page 57
and further analysis is given in the accompanying notes to
the financial statements.

Dividends

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend (2006: nil) for the year ended December 31, 2007.
No interim dividend was paid during the year (2006: nil).

Closure of Register of Members

The Board announces that for the purposes of determining
the Shareholders who are entitled to the bonus share issue
and who are entitled to attend and vote at the annual general
meeting and the special general meeting to be held on April
30, 2008, the register of members of the Company will be
closed from Thursday, April 24, 2008 to Wednesday, April
30, 2008, both days inclusive, during which period no transfer
of Shares will be registered. All transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Branch Share Reqistrar in Hong Kong, Standard
Registrars Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s
Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Wednesday, April 23, 2008.
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Group Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of
the Group for the last five financial years is set out on page
7.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 33 to the financial
statements.

Information about the share options of the Company and
details of movements in the share options of the Company
during the year are set out in the “Share Option Information”
section in this Annual Report and in note 47 to the financial
statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on pages 61 to 62 of this
Annual Report and in note 34 to the financial statements
respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group and of the Company during the year are set out in
note 15 to the financial statements,

Donations

During the year, the Group made charitable and other
donations of HK$1,209,000 {2006: HK$1,767,000).

Borrowings

Details of the Group's borrowings are set out in note 31 to
the financial statements. No interest was capitalised by the
Group during the year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 38.9% of
the Group’'s purchases during the year, 19.9% being
attributable to the largest supplier. The percentage of turnover
attributable to the Group’s five largest customers is less than
30.0% during the year.
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Major Customers and Suppliers (continued)

As far as the Directors are aware, no Director of the Company,
their associates or any shareholder {(who to the knowledge of
the Directars owns more than 5% of the Company’s share
capital) has interest in the Group's five largest suppliers.

Connected Transactions

Details of connected transactions of the Company during the
year are disclosed in “Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in
this Directors’ Report. During the period from January 1 to
November 29, 2007, in respect of the Group’s occupancy of
various units at Wo Kee Hong Building, the Group paid to
Sumwell Property Management Limited ("SPML"), as a building
manager to operate a building management fund for Wo
Kee Hong Building, building management and other fees of
total HK$3,822,000 which SPML received on behalf of the
management fund.

During the year under review, the transactions in the ordinary
courses of business within the Group which involved the
companies in which Messrs. Wing Sum LEE, Richard Man Fai
LEE, jeff Man Bun LEE and Ms. Kam Har YUE are directly or
indirectly interested are shown in note 38 to the financial
statements.

Directors

The Directors of the Company who held office during the
year and up to the date of this report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wing Sum LEE mo?
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE
(Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE
Mr. Tik Tung WONG
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI
Mr, Sammy Chi Chung SUEN nore 2

Non-executive Director

Ms. Kam Har YUE
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Boon Seng TAN
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG

Notes:

1. Mr. Wing Sum LEE retired as an executive directar and Honorary
Chairman of the Company with effect from May 31, 2007.

2. Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN retired as an executive director of the

Company with effect from April 19, 2007.

In accordance with Bye-law No. 99 of the Bye-laws of the
Company, Messrs. Jeff Man Bun LEE and Tik Tung WONG
will retire from office by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, shall offer themselves
for re-election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors (“INEDs") are subject
to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s
Bye-laws. The Company has received from each INED a
confirmation of his independence pursuant to the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers the INEDs to be independent.

Directors’' Service Contracts

None of the Directors who is proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting has an unexpired service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE entered into a service agreement
with the Company for a term of 3 years commencing from
April 1, 2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless
and until terminated by either party giving to the other 6
months’ notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE entered into a service agreement with
the Company for a term of 1 year commencing from January
21, 2002 and the appointment continues thereafter unless
and until terminated by either party giving to the other 3
months’ notice in writing or pay-in-lieu.

Mr. Wing Sum LEE entered into a service agreement with the
Company for a term of 3 years commencing from July 1,
1991 and the appointment continues thereafter unless and
until terminated by either party giving to the other 6 months’
notice in writing. Upon the retirement of Mr. Wing Sum LEE,
the service agreement was terminated on May 31, 2007.
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Directors’ Interests in Securities

At December 31, 2007, the long positions of each Director
and chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any associated
corparation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Qrdinance ("SFQ”)) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO; or are
required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange are as follows:

(a) Long positions in the shares of the Company at December
31, 2007:

OB HER

RoIERLE+-_A=Z+—8  FRAOEES
REETHRAERAATRNIAMEHRZEZR (TR
BESRNNEGSEXVE) 2% - BEEBGOR
MEEPREERERES RBEIHRIFEIS2HEHL
ABEMizge EREBELTRAMEETH
PR SZEETHEANGECRAEBTHZY
BT :

(a) RZBFLE+-A=1t—8B  REQEM
ftziFR -

Number of ordinary shlares of HK$1.00 each (“Share”)
SREOEBYIOTEERRG ([RGB ®E

Personal Family Corporate Total
Director interests interests Interests Interests
BEE BARS E R L E R e
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 2,316,438 78,657 97,133,570 99,528,665
BREE {note 1) (note 2)
(Hiax1) (Bfzt2)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE 471,900 - 98,579,289 99,051,189
FEVELLE {notes 2 & 3)
(B sF2R3)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG 200,000 - - 200,000
R
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 100,000 - - 100,000
FEMRLE
Mr. Boon Seng TAN 271,385 - - 271,385
BXErE
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE - - 1,920,200 1,920,200
FHERTE {note 4)
(KiiF4)
Ms. Kam Har YUE 5,209,716 - 97,133,570 102,343,286
FEB LT {note 2)
(Rtax2)
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Directors’ Interests in Securities (continued)

(b)

30

Notes:

The 78,657 Shares are owned by Ms. Siew Yit HOH, the spouse of
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE.

The 97,133,570 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited, which is
wholly owned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS Lee Unit
Trust. 9% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a
discretionary trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family members
including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff
Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of the units
of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held by Skylink International Asset
Corporation, a company incerporated in the British Virgin Istands
and owned by Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr, Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr.
Jeff Man Bun LEE.

Out of the 98,579,289 Shares, 1,445,719 Shares are held by
Fisherman Enterprises Inc., a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and wholly owned by Mr. Jeff Man 8un LEE.

The 1,920,200 Shares are beneficially owned by QDE Asia Limited,
which is 100% owned by M.W. Lee & Sons Enterprises Limited
which is controlled by Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE.

Long positions in underlying shares of equity derivatives
of the Company at December 31, 2007 are disclosed in
the section headed “Share Option Information” of this
Annual Report.
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Directors’ Interests in Securities {continued)

{¢) Long positions in shares in associated corporations at
December 31, 2007:

Associated corporations
in which shares or

g e Eo3 5 R0

Number of shares or

amount of equity

() REBELETZE=+—8  RHEEZXH
2B TR

Class and/or

equity interests are interests held or description
Director held or interested interested in of shares
EEEBEaRERN BEERERZRG B 0 K 5l
s Bz EEmEm HESBRLAEHE B/RER
Ms. Kam Har YUE Rogers Entertainment 34,335 Non-voting deferred shares
REBLT internaticnal Limited
ZREITIREZBMER 2T 2LERELER
Shinwa Engineering 3,850,000 Non-voting deferred shares
Company, Limited
ERIEBERAR EIRIERER
Wo Kee Hong Limited 8,900 Non-voting deferred shares
(note 1)
MEBEFR DA (Fisz 1) & FER AT
Wo Kee Services Limited 1 Non-voting deferred shares
(note 2}
M BHRBARRGE {Bizx 2) HIIGRERLR
Notes: K :
1. 8,500 shares held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms. Kam 1. g#afERLtzEBFARAERT 28,500
Har YUE, are included. B -
2. The 1 share is held by Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms. Kam 2. Z1RBRORSFERRt2REEFERFEAERE -

Har YUE.
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Directors’ interest in assets and/or arrangement

As at December 31, 2007, save as those disclosed in
"Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report,
none af the Directors had any other direct or indirect interest
in any assets which have been acquired or disposed of by or
leased 1o any members of the Group, or were proposed to be
acquired or disposed of by or leased to any member of the
Group.

As at December 31, 2007, save as those disclosed in
"Directors’ Interests in Contracts” in this Directors’ Report,
there is no other contract or arrangement subsisting in which
a Director was materially interested and which was significant
in relation to the business of the Group as a whole.

Directors' Interests in Contracts

{a) Stoneycroft Estates Limited (" Stoneycroft”) and Ever Rising
Investments Limited, both are wholly-owned subsidiaries
of the Company, (hereinafter collectively referred as
“Owners”) entered into a deed of mutual covenant and
management agreement with Sumwell Property
Management Limited ("SPML"), a company owned by
Cyber Tower Inc. (“Cyber Tower”) and Ms. Kam Har YUE.
Pursuant to the agreement, Owners appointed SPML to
be the manager for a term of 2 years from December 29,
1998 (renewable automatically thereafter) for the
management, operation, servicing, maintenance, repair,
renovation and replacement of Wo Kee Hong Building.
The agreement was terminated with effect from November
29, 2007. The total management fee paid by the Owners
to SPML in 2007 was HK$313,000.

Cyber Tower is the trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust,
99% of the units of which are held by a discretionary
trust of which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family members
including Ms. Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, all of which are Directors of the
Company, are the beneficiaries. The remaining 1% of
the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by Skylink
International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands and owned by Ms. Kam Har
YUE, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

(b)

()

(d)

(f)

Owners entered into a service agreement with SPML on
January 1, 2004 in respect of the accounting service of
the Wo Kee Hong Building Management Fund rendered
by SPML. The service fee is fixed at HK$162,000 per
annum. The agreement was terminated with effect from
November 29, 2007. The total service fee paid by the
owners to SPML in 2007 was HK$162,000.

On May 27, 2005, Owners entered into a service
agreement with Sumwell Development Limited ("SDL"}),
which is owned by Mr. Wing Sum LEE and Pioneer Dragon
Development Ltd. (“Pioneer Dragon”). Pioneer Dragon is
solely owned by Cyber Tower. Pursuant to the agreement,
Owners appointed SDL as the project manager rendering
administrative and advisory services for the application
for modification of the use of Kwai Chung Town Lot No.
366, with effect from May 27, 2005. The agreement was
terminated on November 12, 2007. The total service fee
paid by the Owners to SDL in 2007 was HK$40,000.

On February 6, 2007, the Group sold a unit of used
“Maserati” motor car to SDL at a consideration of
HK$990,000. SOL acquired the car for private use of SDL.

On April 30, 2007, (talian Motors (Sale & Services)
("IMSS"), a division of Auto Italia Limited, which is an
indirectly non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, sold
a unit of "Ferrari” motor car to Vogue World Limited, a
company wholly controlled by Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE {“Mr.
Jeff LEE"), a director of the Company, for a consideration
of HK$3,082,000. Mr. Jeff LEE acquired the car for his
personal use. On May 29, 2007, Mr. Jeff LEE traded in
his used "Ferrari” car for HK$1,350,000 to IMSS. IMSS is
engaged in trading of cars and related accessories.

On May 21, 2007, Auto Sportiva Limited ("Auto
Spartiva”), an indirectly non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Group, sold a unit of “Alfa Romeo” motor car to
AGC Trading Company Ltd., a company wholly owned by
Herbert ADAMCZYK {("Mr. ADAMCZYK"}, a director of
subsidiary of the Group, in the consideration of
HK$531,000. Auto Sportiva also traded in from Mr,
ADAMCZYK a used BMW car.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts (continued)

Apart from the foregoing, there were no other contracts of
significance in relation to the Group’ business, ta which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director had, whether directly or indirectly, a materiai
interest subsisting at the end of the year or at any time
during the year ended December 31, 2007.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Business

Ngone of the Directors of the Company (other than
Independent Non-executive Directors) is interested in any
business apart from the Campany’s business, which competes
ar is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
Company’s business.

Convertible Loan Note

Details of the convertible loan note issued by the Company
are shown in note 28 to the financial statements.

Substantial Shareholders

Save as disclosed below and in the section headed “Directors’
interests in Securities”, at December 31, 2007, so far as is
known to the Directors, no other person had, or was deemed
or taken to have an interest or short position of 5% or more
of the interests in the Shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFQ:

34 Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F5E77 (M) HR 2T

BBEEENLZRE (8)

BREMEN  ARFHETAMBRIAREE
EXHE_FFLFT_AZ+—HLEEFEEA
EARRH - AERFITEARIAMEHRETHED
ARFRESEEATHEXRMEFAEANEZ
HiLEHEEH -

HEEMBTRZES

BMEQAZEZHIN  ZRBZES CFHILIFRT
BERNBEETAEFALEEBETHELE
ERFRIRERFLEBETRAES -

TREARESR

ARTMENIRAREARTR A BAREH
WBRAIEE28R -

ERE2ETERR

BT XHEREERRHB 2B R -8
b R BBLESF A=+ R REHR
B EERREMCATREQIRDIBMBRGSP
BAIKAANEERE %A E 2 meR
B MARESEZF RMEGAE3B6HREATL
fzm



Directors’ Report
EEaRE®

Substantial Shareholders (continued) XomzxERRE (8)
Long positions in Shares and underlying shares of equity R-ZBZ+EF+-A=Z+—A8 REQFEH
derivatives of the Company at December 31, 2007: BEENAETAABRBHZ TS
Number of Approximate %
underlying shares of of the total
Shareholder Number of Shares equity derivatives issued Shares
B®R .:Rvid gz HEERTE HERTRE
IRZH{HAMA BEzENBSH
Madern Orbit Limited 97,133,570 - 38.04%
{note 1)
(Kiex 1)
Cyber Generation Limited 325,000 - 0.12%
{note 2)
(Kist 2)
Great Intelligence Holdings Limited 3,455,800 - 1.35%
(note 2)
(B3 2)
Cross Profit Capital Limited - 30,000,000 11.75%
(note 2)
(B1a 2)

Notes:

1. The 97,133,570 Shares are held by Modern Orbit Limited, which is wholly
owned by Cyber Tower Inc. as trustee of The WS Lee Unit Trust. 99% cf
the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust are held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. Wing Sum LEE's family members including Ms. Kam Har YUE,
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE and Mr. leff Man Bun LEE are the beneficiaries.
The remaining 1% of the units of The WS Lee Unit Trust is held by
Skylink International Asset Corporation, a company incorporated in the
British Virgin Isfands and owned by Ms, Kam Har YUE, Mr. Richard Man
Fai LEE and Mr. Je#f Man Bun LEE.

2. The 325,000 Shares are held by Cyber Generation Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics (B.v.1.) Limited, The 30,000,000
underlying Shares represent the Shares to be issued upon full conversion
of a HX$30,000,000 convertible redeemable note convertible at HK$1.00
each which is held by Cross Profit Capital Limited, a who!ly owned
subsidiary of Hanny Magnetics (B.V.1.} Limited which in turn is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Hanny Holdings Limited.

Famex Investment Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Mankar Assets
Limited, owns 49.93% of the entire issued share capital of Hanny Holdings
Limited. Mankar Assets Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of {TC
Investment Holdings Limited which in turn is a wholly owned subsidiary
of ITC Corporation Limited. Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN directly held
approximately 0.47% of the entire issued share capital of Hanny Hoeldings
Limited. Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN directly held approximately 4.75%
of the entire issued share capital of ITC Corporation Limited and indirectly
held approximately 29.82% of the entire issued share capital of ITC
Corporation Limited. Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG is the spouse of Dr. Charles
Kwok Keung CHAN.

Hanny Magnetics (B.V.l.) Limited, Hanny Hecldings Limited, Famex
Investment Limited, Mankar Assets Limited, ITC Investment Holdings
Limited, ITC Corporation Limited, Dr. Charles Kwok Keung CHAN and
Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG are deemed to be interested in the Shares held
by Cyber Generation Limited and the underlying shares arising from the
convertible redeemable note held by Cross Profit Capital Limited.

The 3,455,800 Shares are held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited, a
wholly owned subsidiary of ITC Management Group Limited which in
turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of ITC Corporation Limited.

ITC Management Group Limited, ITC Corporation Limited, Dr, Chartes
Kwok Keung CHAN and Ms. Macy Yuen Lan NG are deemed to be
interested in the Shares held by Great Intelligence Holdings Limited.

$%97,133,5700% A% (3 8 Modern Orbit Limitegl 45
Modern Qrbit Limited 8 Cyber Tower Inc. (B1The WS Lee
Unit TrustZ EEA) 2R E S » The WS Lee Unit Trust
Z99%ERA—AREENAFE  BP Tk FhL 2
KEMXD 8RR 0Zt  FXEBXLREXHLL
BEEHENEZERA » The WS Lee Unit TrustH ££1%
# 3 &1 Skylink International Asset Corporation¥ 8 - &
RARKDRZBEAERRY  dReRkt -  FXE
GZERFLIELEHESE -
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2 8 AHanny Magnetics (B.V.L) LimitedZ 2AKR D
&l + 5% 30,000,0008% 48 RA AR {7 3§ M Cross Profit Capital
Limited¥ & 2 i % 30,000,0007 (7] {Z B 1R /5 %5 1.007%
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LimitedZ 2AH B 2R MEENRBRAEFRRE
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ATS%ERMEEAEFCAESAARAOTEZHORGR
TH2982% - hEMI T AEER S+ 2 5848
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PR R 5 19 4 Ko R 450 B 22 - 39 #8481 HA Cyber Generation
Limited i B 2B APHE B + RHCross Profit Capital
Limited$§ 5 ST AR Ay BT iR i 2 A B P HEH 2 -

£%3,455,8000% A% 1 (1 Great Intelligence Holdings Limited
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el kBRI BEBREREHERARNZETMH
|-+ 3N I
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Public Float

As at the date of this Annual Report, based on information
that is publicly available to the Company, the Directors
acknowledge that more than 25% of the issued capital of
the Company are held by the public.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

The Company and its subsidiaries have not repurchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s securities during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda although there
are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in
Bermuda.

Auditors

The financial statements for the year were audited by HLB
Hodgsen Impey Cheng who will retire at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves
for re-appointment.

On August 29, 2005, RSM Nelson Wheeler resigned as auditors
of the Group. On August 30, 2005, HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng were appointed as auditors of the Group to fill the

casual vacancy. HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng was re-appointed
as auditors of the Group in 2006 and 2007,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEQ

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance

Maintaining an effective and solid corporate governance
framework is one of the top priorities of the Company. This
includes informing our shareholders of our corporate practices
in our Annual Report. We have complied with all the provisians
af the Code on Corporate Governance Practices ("CG Code"}
contained in Appendix 14 of The Rules Goverring the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
("Listing Rules”) throughout the accounting year ended
December 31, 2007, except for deviation from Code Provision
A.2.1 which is explained in the following relevant paragraphs.

The carporate governance principles of the Company
emphasise a quality board, sound internal control, and
transparency and accountability to all shareholders.

A. Directors
A.1The Board

We are governed by a board of Directors (“Board"}
which assumes the responsibility for leadership and
control of the Company. Our Directors are collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company
by directing and supervising the affairs of the
Company.

The Board meets regularly, normally four times each
year at approximately once every three months and
additional meetings will be arranged if and when
necessary. Regular Board meetings schedule of each
year is normally made available to all Directors
members at the beginning of the year and any
amendrments to this meeting schedule will be notified
to Directors at least 14 days before a regular meeting.
Special Board meetings will be held as and when
necessary. Matters on transactions where Directors
are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests will not be dealt with by way of writien
resolutions and a separate Board meeting shall be
held where Independent Non-executive Directors who
have no material interests shall be present in the
meeting. In addition, Directors considered having
conflict of interests or material interests in the matters
before the Board are required to declare their interests
and abstain from voting for the relevant resolution.
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A. Directors (continued)

38

A.1The Board (continued)

Appropriate notices are given to all Directors for
attending regular Board meetings and other meetings.
A package containing agenda and all the relevant
information is normally dispatched to the Directors
three days in advance of the relevant meetings.

Board meetings involve the active participation, either
in person or through electronic means of
communication, of a majority of Directors. The
Company Secretary assists the Executive Chairman in
preparing the meeting agenda, and each Director may
request the inclusion of items in the agenda. Directors
are also consulted on matters to be included in the
agenda for all regular meetings of the Board.

Minutes of the Board meetings are recorded in detail
and draft minutes are circulated to all Directors for
review and comment before being approved by the
Board immediately following the meeting. All the
minutes of the meetings are properly kept by the
Company Secretary and are available for inspection
by the Directors during normat office hours.
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A. Directors (continued) A THE (8D

A.1The Board (continued) Al TIEA (8D

The Board met seven (7) times in 2007. The
attendance of individual Director at these Board
meetings is as below:

—EFLFHERRETTHEMRERE -
EEERGSESEESA EEEN
T

Number of meeting BRI 7

Executive Directors: BHiTHEE

Mr. Wing Sum LEE nore ! FKER 4 e 0/1 {0%)
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE FUEEL 717 (100%)
Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE FUWEE 6/7 (86%)
Mr. Tik Tung WONG T HELRE 717 (100%)
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI HEREE 717 (100%)
Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN nore? b ol e 11 (100%)
Non-executive Director: FERITEE

Ms. Kam Har YUE ReBx+x 177 (14%)
independent Non-executive Directors: W FERITEHF ¢

Mr. Boon Seng TAN B ESA 3/7 (43%)
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE FER%LHE 5/7 (71%)
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG RESEE 777 (100%)
Average attendance rate FHHER 71%
Notes: fitit -

1. Mr. Wing Sum LEE retired as an executive director and Honorary
Chairman of the Company with effect frem May 31, 2007.

2. Mr. Sammy Chi Chung SUEN retired as an executive director
of the Company with effect from April 19, 2007,

The Company has also taken out appropriate
insurance cover for our Directors in respect of legal
actions taken against Direciors and officers. The Board
reviews the extent of the insurance cover every year.
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A. Directors {(continued)

40

A.2 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code pravision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that
the roles of chairman and chief executive officer
should be separate and should not be performed by
the same individual.

Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is the Executive Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer. The Board considers that
this structure will not impair the balance of power
and authority between the Board and the
management. This is because the Board has adopted
clear guideline as to the power and authority of the
Board and the management. There is a guideline as
to the power and duties of Chief Executive Officer.
The details were set out fully in the corporate
governance report in 2005 annual report.

In addition, the Board which comprises experienced
and high caliber individuals meets regularly to discuss
issues and operation of the Group. The Board believes
that this structure is conducive to strong and
consistent leadership, enabling the Group to make
and implement decisions promptly and efficiently.

As Executive Chairman of the Company, Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE has to ensure that all Directors are
praperly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings
and that Directors receive adequate information,
which must be complete and reliable, in a timely
manner.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited Fi527T (RE) BR DA

A EE D

A2EERITHAR

EEERTINGRNEAZ GERE =K
RITHARNACERARS - ¥ TEH
— AR RIE -

FXBEERMITERRTRAR - 1
ERRALAB TS RETERER
BrEZENRRESE  RAHNFE
ERESESRTEBZENRBERR
EHIES - HRNTHERZ BN RER
FETAES - RZNERH#ER_FFR
FEHNEREAHREA -

bHh - BRERRETHZATHRLZ
EFEFERRASIRIRBZEHNE
fFe BEBEHE  UEBEDRMER
B BZRE EXREERFHAREN
BRI E M TR o

ERFRFIMITER  EXEALRE
RAANFEREHLNEREEGRME L
SRR BE AAHERERIAD
DREAY MxFEHSATEN
= .



Corporate Governance Report
EEEAEE

A. Directors (continued) A T MED
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A.3 Board composition

Currently, the Board comprises eight Directaors,
including four Executive Directors, one Non-executive
Director and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Listing Rules require every listed issuer
to have at least three independent non executive
directors, at least one of whom must have appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise. Mr. Ying Kwan
CHEUNG, one of the Independent Non executive
Directors, is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Each of the three Independent Non-
executive Directors has confirmed his independence
in accordance with Rule 3.13 annually.

Two of the four Executive Directors and the Non-
executive Director are family members. Mr. Richard
Man Fai LEE and Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE, both of whom
are Executive Directors, are the sons of Ms. Kam Har
YUE, a Non-executive Director and brothers. Save as
those disclosed herein, Board members do not have
any family, financial or business relations with each
other.

The biographies of our Directors are set out in the
“Directors and Senior Management Profiles” section
in this Annual Report. Details of the biography of the
Director seeking re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on April 30, 2008 are set
out in the circular issued by the Company on or about
April 7, 2008 sent to shareholders together with this
Annual Report. The Company also maintains on its
website, htip./fwww.wokeehong.com.hk, an update
biography of the Directors.
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A. Directors {continued)

42

A.4 Appointments, re-election and removal of

Directors

Non-executive Directors of the Company are
appainted for a specific term of two years, subject to
re-glection in accordance with the Bye-laws of the
Company. All Directors, including those appointed
for a fixed term, except for Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE,
the Executive Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
of the Company, are subject to the retirement by
rotation provisions in the Bye-laws of the Company.

A Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition shall hold office until the
next general meeting.

According to the Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited
Company Act, 1991, no director holding the office
of chairman or managing director shall be subject to
retirement by rotation as provided in the Bye-laws of
the Company. In order to comply with Code Provision
A.4.2 of the CG Code that every director should be
subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years, Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, the Executive
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, sent confirmation to the Company that he
would voluntarily retire from his directorship at future
annual general meetings of the Company at least
once every three years, and being eligible for re-
election, would offer himself for re-election at the
relevant general meetings.

The Board has not established a Nomination
Committee for reviewing new appointment of
Directors and senior executives and management
succession plan for Executive Directors and senior
executives. Any Director can nominate potential
Director candidate. The whole Board undertakes the
duties collectively of selection and assessment to
ensure all candidates to be selected and appointed
as a Director must be able to meet the standards set
out in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A
candidate who is to be appointed as an Independent
Non-executive Director should also meet the
independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules,
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A. Directors (continued)

A.5 Responsibilities of Directors

Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the
required duties and responsibilities of Directors under
the Listing Rules and other relevant statutory
requirements of Hong Kong. Newly appointed
Directors are invited to attend a briefing session on
directors’ duties and responsibility under laws and
regulations conducted by legal professional. Our
Directors are kept informed on a regular basis on the
latest development of any latest changes to the
regulatory requirements. All our Directors are
encouraged to participate in continuaus professional
development seminars and/or courses to update their
skills and knowledge on the latest development or
changes in the relevant statutes, Listing Rules and
corporate governance practices.

The functions of Non-executive Directors have
included the functions as specified in Code Provision
A.5.2{a) to {d) of the CG Code except for the Code
Provision A.5.2(c) of the CG Code to the extent that
the Company does not have a nomination committee,

The Company has adopied the standard set out in
Appendix 10 - Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the "Model Code”}, of
the Listing Rules, in relation to the dealings in
securities of the Company by the Directors and
employees of the Group. Having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, during the year ended December 31,
2007, the Directors have complied with the standard
set out in the Model Code.
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A. Directors {continued)

A.6 Supply of and access to information

In respect of regular Board meetings, and so far as
practicable in all other cases, an agenda and
accompanying board papers are sent in full to all
Directors in a timely manner and at least three (3)
days before the intended date of a Board meeting,
an Audit Committee meeting or a Remuneration
Committee meeting.

The Board and each Director have separate and
independent access to the Group’s senior
management. All Directors are entitled to have access
10 board papers, minutes and related materials.

B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior

44

Management

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and

disclosure

The Remuneration Committee was established in
accordance with the CG Code. The existing members
of the Remuneration Cemmittee are Mr. Boon Seng
TAN, Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, both of whom are
the Independent Non-executive Directors and Mr. Tik
Tung WONG, an Executive Director. Mr. Boon Seng
TAN is the Chairman of the Remuneration Committee.
The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee are adopted with reference to the CG
Code, including the specific duties set out in Code
Provision B.1.3(a} to (), and were reviewed in early
2008. During the year, the Remuneration Committee
met on two (2) occasions with 100% attendance of
all the members.
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B. Remuneration of Directors and Senior
Management (continued)

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and
disclosure (continued)

The Remuneration Committee has adopted a set of
policy and guidelines to govern its administration in
reviewing, considering and fixing the remuneration
packages and benefits of Directors and senior
management of the Group. During the year 2007,
the Rermuneration Committee had:

- reviewed the service agreements of the Executive
Directors in accordance with the policy and
guidelines adopted by it;

- made recommendations to the Board in relation
to the renewal of the service agreements of two
Executive Directors;

- reviewed and recommended the parameters for
determining the Executive Directors’ bonus and
set up an Executive Directors’ bonus payout pool;
and

- fixed the payment schedule of non-executive
directors’ fee.

Full minutes of the Remuneration Committee meetings
are kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final
versions of the minutes of the Remuneration
Committee meetings are sent to all members of the
Remuneration Committee for comments and approval.
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C. Accountability and Audit

46

C.1 Financial reporting

Management shall provide such explanation and
information to the Board as will enable the Board to
make an informed assessment of the financial and
other information put befare the Board for approval.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing all
financial aspects of the Company and for keeping
proper accounting records and preparing accounts of
each financial period, which give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group and the results
and cash flow for that period. In preparing the
accounts for the year ended December 31, 2007, the
Directors have:

- approved the adoption of alli applicable Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants;

- selected and applied consistently appropriate
accounting paolicies,

- made judgments and estimates that are prudent
and reasonable;

—~ prepared the accounts on the on-going concern
basis.

The Board is accountable to iis shareholders for a
clear and balanced assessment of the Company's
financial position and prospects. In this regard, the
Directors are responsible for presenting a balanced,
clear and understandable assessment to annual and
interim reports, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial disclosures required under the
Listing Rules, and reports to regulators as well as to
information required to be disclosed pursuant to
statutory requirements. Financial resulis of the Group
are announced in a timely manner in accordance with
all statutary requirements, particularly the timeframe
stipulated in Rule 13.49(1) and (6} of the Listing Rules
and the Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financia! statements of the Group.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued) C. MITIR & ()

C.1 R 885 (4)

C.1 Financial reporting (continued)

The Group's external auditors are HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng (the “Auditors”). The statement of the Auditars
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statemenis of the Group is set out on pages 55 to 56
of this Annual Report.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern was reported on by the
Auditors.

During the year 2007, the Auditors have performed
audit and non-audit services and their remuneration
in respect of audit and non-audit services is
HK$510,000 and HK$1,308,000 respectively.

C.2 Internal controls

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
internal controf system and to ensure that a sound
and effective internal control system is maintained.
The Board is respansible for approving and reviewing
internal control policy while the responsibility of day-
to-day management of operational risks and
implementation of mitigation measures lies with the
management. As the internal control system is
designed to manage the Group's risks within an
acceptable risk profile, rather than to eliminate the
risk of failure, and to achieve the business objectives
of the Group. Accordingly, it can only provide
reasonable assurance but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement of management and
financial information and records or against financial
losses or fraud.
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C. Accountabitity and Audit (continued)

48

C.2 Internal controls (continued)

The Beard has established an on-going process for
identifying, evaluating and managing the significant
risks faced by the Group. The key procedures that
the Group has established and impiemented are
summarised as follows:

* Segregation of duties and functions of the
respective operational departments of the Group

+ Monitoring the strategic plan and performance

¢ Designing an effective accounting and information
system

* Reviewing systems and procedures to identify,
measure, manage and control risks including
reputation, legal, credit, market and operational
risks

¢ Handling price-sensitive information by setting out
the procedures and policies

* Updating the internal control manual when there
are changes to business environment or regulatory
guidelines

s Reviewing by Audit Committee for the report
submitted directly from external consultants

* Foliowing up with various departments to ensure
timely implementation of the recommendations,
and report the status to the management
pertodically

Starting from 2005, the Group has conducted an
annual review of the effectiveness of its internal
control system covering all material controls, including
financial, operationai and compliance as well as risk
management. The Group has alsc engaged external
consultants to conduct an annual review and make
recommendations for improvement and strengthening
of the internal control system.
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C. Accountability and Audit {(continued) C. BUIIEREE ()

C.2 Internal controls (continued) C.2 AR (1)

The review by external consuttants is conducted with
reference to the principles outlined in internal Control
and Risk Management — A Basic Framework issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The assessment covers the major internal
controls and measures, including financial, operational
and compliance as well as risk management. The
external consultants have reported an overall
satisfaction on the improvements based on last year's
recommendations and current internal control system
of the Group. Besides, the external consultants have
made certain recommendations on the new business
operations to improve the internal control system
summarised below:

Motor Group
1. Purchases cycle
- Quantity of parts should be immediately
updated in the ERP system upon transfer of
parts to service department.
2. Sales cycle
- After-sale and after-service surveys should be
perfarmed as soon as possible for those
customers who have not been contacted.
- Service department should assign a staff
responsible for filing to ensure the documents
are completed and in timely manner.

3. Security

- All staff, except for mechanics, should wear
staff card for identification.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued)

50

C.2 Internal controls {continued)

Fashion Group
1. Purchases cycle

— Written job specifications and procedures
should be in place to monitor the
operation of the purchase and quality
checking.

- Staff in retail shops should prepare the
monthly stock take report for
management review,

2. Sales cycle

- Delivery memo should be filed properly
together with product iransfer note for
record. Staff of warehouse department
should collect ithese documentis actively.

Based on the assessments made by the external
consultants, the Audit Committee and the Board
considered that the key areas of the Group’s
internal control system are reasonably
implemented to prevent material misstatement or
loss, safeguard the Group's assets, maintain
appropriate accaunting records, ensure compliance
with applicable laws and regulations, as well as
fulfil the requirements of the Code regarding
internal control systems in general. The Group shall
use its best endeavour to implement the
recommendations made by the external
consultants in order to further imprave the internal
contral system.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued) C. BTIR&® (8

C.3 Audit Committee CIZHEEAR

The Audit Committee was established in December
31, 1998. The Terms of Reference of the Audit
Committee are reviewed annually and have included
the duties set out in Cade Provision €.3.3(a) to (n) of
the CG Codes. The existing members of the Audit
Committee comprise Mr, Raymond Cho Min LEE, Mr.
Boon Seng TAN and Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG, all of
whom are Independent Non-executive Directors. Mr.
Ying Kwan CHEUNG, being a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
an asscciate member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, has the appropriate
professional qualification and experience in financiai
field. Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE is the Chairman of
the Audit Committee.

During the year, the Audit Committee has conducted
three (3) formal meetings and discharged its
responsibilities. Attendance of individual member at
the Audit Committee meetings in 2007 is as below:
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Number of meeting BHE A 4
Mr. Raymond Cho Min LEE FHRKASL 3/3  (100%)
Mr. Boon Seng TAN B EfE 23 (67%)
Mr. Ying Kwan CHEUNG oR RE 3 5% 4 33 (100%)
Average attendance rate T & 89%

The principal duties of the Audit Committee included
reviewing the financia! controls, internal control and
risk management system, annual report and accounts,
interim report and accounts.

The following is a summary of the work performed
by the Audit Committee during the year 2007:

- met with the external auditors to discuss the
general scope of their audit work and the matters
related to the audit of the financial statements
for the years ended December 31, 2006;

- reviewed the audit issues raised by the external
auditors;
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Accountability and Audit (continued)
€.3 Audit Committee {continued)

— considered and recommended to the Board
adoption of new accounting standards;

- reviewed and recommended to the Board for
approval of the audit fee proposal for the Group
for 2006;

- reviewed the audited accounts and final results
announcement for the year 2006;

- reviewed the interim report and the interim results
announcement for the six months ended June
30, 2007;

- reviewed the effectiveness of internal control
system of the Group;

- reviewed and considered the report of the annual
internal control review of the Group;

- reviewed the non-audit services provided by the
auditors of the Company and assess the
independence and objectivity of the external
auditors in relation to their provision of non audit
services;

- reviewed the related party transactions and
compliance of the relevant Listing Rules and
accounting policies in relation thereto;,

- reviewed the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee; and

- discussed the annual and interim budget of the
Group.

All issues raised by the Audit Committee have been
addressed by the management. The work and findings
of the Audit Committee have been reported to the
Board. During the year, no issues brought to the
attention of the management and the Board were of
sufficient importance to require disclosure in the
Annual Report.
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C. Accountability and Audit (continued) C. BER&E (8)

C.3 Audit Committee (continued) CI3BEER® (8D

ERZAGERZHARATTOTL
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full minutes of the Audit Commitiee meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary. Draft and final

versions of the minutes of the Audit Committee
meetings are sent to all members of the Audit
Committee for comments and approval. The Interim
and Annual Reports of the Company have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee.
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D. Delegation by the Board D. EBBM L Z2AR

D.1 Management functions DIEEEE

The Board oversees the Company's strategic
development and determines the objectives, strategies
and policies of the Group. It alsec monitors and
controls operating and financial performance and sets
appropriate policies for risk management in pursuit
of the Group’s strategic objectives, and delegates the
implementation of strategies, and day-to-day
operation of the Group to the management. The
Board is enirusted with certain reserved powers which
were fully described in the corporate governance
report in the 2005 Annual Report.

D.2 Board committees

Apart from the Audit Committee (particulars are
disclosed under C€.3) and the Remuneration
Committee (particulars are disclosed under B.1), the
Board has also established three other committees of
the Board, namely the Financial Control Committee,
the Executive Directors’ Committee and the Operation
Review Committee. The compaosition and functions
of the respective board committee were set out in
the corporate governance report in the 2005 Annual
Report.
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E. Communication with Shareholders E. HRRZBE
E.1 Effective communication E1BMHBE

E.2

The Company follows the practice that at the annual
general meeting, a separate resolution is proposed in
respect of each separate issue, including the
re-election of Directors. In every annual general
meeting of the Company, the Chairmen of the Audit
Committee and the Remuneration Committee or the
members of the respective committees or their
respective appointed delegates are present to answer
questions of shareholders.

Voting by poll

The Company informs shareholders of the procedures
for demanding a poll by incorporating them in the
circular for annual general meetings and special
general meetings. In addition, in every general
meeting, the chairman of the meeting provides an
explanation of the procedures for voting by poll at
the commencement of the meeting. The procedures
for demanding a poll by the shareholders were
incorporated in the circular for the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

At the 2007 annual general meeting, the Executive
Chairman has provided an explanation of the
procedures for demanding poll by shareholders at
the commencement of the meeting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Richard Man Fai LEE
Executive Chairman & CEQ

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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HLB B #F & 3 & F » A
Hodgson impey Cheng

Chartered Accountants

Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries {collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 57 to 177, which comprise the consolidated and
company balance sheets as at December 31, 2007, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consclidated financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consoclidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kang
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal conirol relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that
are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consoitidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong

3151 Floor, Gloucester Tower HiE

The Landmark F R

11 Pedder Street BITHINR

Central I b iR 18

Hong Xong EBLTIT
AE311E

=
MET(RM BERARERR
(REREFMRAZz2ERLA])

FTEERMNBRESTER 177AMETT (RE)
BRAFA(MIBRR REREAS (W ER
B ZEeUBEK REeMBERREBE-F
ﬂt¢+ A=z+—-RBZH4aRAFEAERR
CAEBEZALFEZESRANRER RS
tééhﬂéaﬁi%&mmfﬁﬁﬂ.bﬁﬁ@ﬂigﬁﬁﬂ
RREER AN ZERE -

EBRERSMEBRZRE

BARzHEARBHEREHMLARREM L
BEENBBREENREFERRIGH  BENATE
BRRETEATHIIBZFHEAMBER -
HEEOESRS  WERERERHELATRM
DT BEAMBBRARNABERE - U
PRAVFBRRFIFEARRFRERMON
MERERBEE  REREBEEZEHR
®-REBRTHEDREEZ GG -

BREZRE

FITZBEEIRBERTZER  HAFREY
BHARNER  LREBEBHERFAF
i BERAZERRESKITZER Rt
o EREATHEEMERS - FTHRTHRS
BERNBTHECMEMALTABRALAM[AER
F-ATTHRBEAGHAMBCEGRAT2EFEREE
SHEABETER IR - ZEAEREITETE

ZBRLEER Annual Report 2007 55




1 Meksemdizn Audhtory’ Aepe

BURBFBE0 - |

-
L4

H
I

Gt gs

Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consalidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair
presentation of the consalidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’'s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at December 31, 2007 and of the Group's
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng
Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, March 28, 2008
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Consolicketed Income Statement
BERER

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BEZSTLFT_A=+—BLLFE

2007 2006
—2g9tH —BEXRE
Notes HK$'000 HK$°000
Fi & B¥TR AN TR
Turnover B 5 1,153,201 786,580
Cost of sales HERE (938,222) (624,947)
Gross profit EF 214,979 161,633
Other operating income HEahg sl A 7 4,479 16,245
Distribution costs o3 8 Ak A (72,125) {55,121}
Administrative expenses THEH {(145,220) {120,198)
Gain on disposat of properties held for sale HER{ELEWE 7 WE - 5
Loss on disposal of investment properties HE®R AR EHE - (260)
Fair value gains on investment properties 18&#3 4L EK & 14 2,022 25,026
Reversal of write-down of properties held F{FHEWMERERD
for sale {0 net realisable value ETV R FME - 400
Profit from operations BEBER 8 4,135 27,730
Finance costs MBEER 9 {14,355) (11,381)
Impairment on available-for-sale ARt EERAE
financial assets 2 WE 24 (6,000) -
Provision for guarantee BARAE 27 (7,500} -
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE-—MHBARZER 36 - (15,935)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEY B ARz 36 76,021 28,624
Loss on disposal of an associate HE—RBELRZER 20 {1,968) {9,723)
Share of results of associates BB LRER 20 (1,169) (7.777)
Profit before tax MEBEAREA 49,164 11,538
Income tax expenses EECE A 10 (6.256) {1,141)
Profit for the year EEFERA 42,908 10,397
Attributable to: B
Equity holders of the Company ALEHERFAEA 35,677 7,114
Minority interests LR EER 7,231 3,283
42,908 10,397
Earnings per share of profit b ARSE: ¥
attributable to equity BEAEY
holders of the Company ZESHEER
- Basic and diluted —HEAREY 11 HK$0.158 T  HK$0.03E R

The accompanying notes on pages 65 to 177 form an integral
part of these financial statements.
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At Decernber 31, 2007
R-gFLFE+-A=+-A8

2007 2006
=28tH —EER
Notes HK$°000 HK$ 000
M ¥ BT AT
Non-current assets ERDEE
Investment properties BEME 14 9,600 234,918
Property, plant and equipment W - BEREH 15 44,541 100,479
Prepaid lease payments BREBEKREA 16 1,558 -
Goodwill ik 17 2,787 2,597
Interests in associates BB LE 2% 20 - 10,727
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHEzSRMEE 24 30,527 527
Deferred tax assets BEHIEEE 32 16 4,215
89,029 353,463
Current assets REBEE
Inventories R 21 124,993 150,477
Properties held for sale, at net FiEHEWRZ
realisable value IR R 23,400 23,400
Trade and other receivables HRERREMEWRER 22 185,075 149,440
Amounts due from associates FE U B 8 R B3R 23 14,260 3,951
Other financial assets at fair Hib A2 FEs A
value through profit or loss HEMERMEE 25 17 11
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEBEHEE 363,949 40,944
711,694 368,223
Current liabilities FBHeM
Trade and other payables HEAEREMETRR 26 243,956 163,567
Bills payables FE - R 36,758 45,984
Tax payables FE & B 162 296
Amounts due to related companies FE - BRES 2 ] 5K 1E 29 1,343 6,914
Convertible loan note TREERE 28 30,207 -
Obligations under finance leases —FRIHZ
- due within one year MEHEES 30 936 1,387
Borrowings — due within one year —EFERIBEIER 31 70,827 122,671
384,189 340,819
Net current assets HBEEFHE 327,505 27,404
Total assets less current liabilities BWEZERTEDAMK 416,534 380,867
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Corsalickied Balire Sheet

BEAR

EGE

At December

31, 2007

R-S®tFE+-RAR=+—A8
2007 2006
“®etHE ~BEX
Notes HK$'000 HK3$ 000
i &t -1 BB T
Neon-current liabilities FRBAE
Convertible loan note ARREREY 28 - 29,549
Obligations under finance leases —FHEHZ
— due after ane year REMEAERK 30 168 1,121
Borrowings — due after one year —FHREBZER 31 13,506 11,303
Deferred tax liabilities FILHIE A # 32 ] 19,915
13,680 61,888
Net assets HEFE 402,854 318,979
Capital and reserves BER&ER
Share capital g 33 255,314 221,615
Reserves ERE] 125,064 82,361
Equity attributable to equity FLAEEIAA
holders of the Company PEAS HE 2% 380,378 303,976
Minority interests LBARFEAE 22,476 15,003
Total equity FR g 402,854 318,979

The accompanying notes on pages 65 to 177 form an integral

part of these financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 57 to 177 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on March
28, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by:

Director

BE

Director

ZFZLFFH Annual Report 2007
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BERHAR

At December 31, 2007
R-BFtE+-A=+—H

2007 2006
—getsE —REARF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 .
M & AE®TR BEYTR I

Non-current assets EARBDEE

Property, plant and equipment M HERRE 15 560 1,586

Investments in subsidiaries RHBLAZ8E 19 271,075 277,894

271,635 279,480

Current assets ABHAE

Trade and other receivables BESEREHEAEWRER 726 557

Amounts due from subsidiaries FE e B BB 2 B 3UE 23 36,918 -

Amounts due from associates FEMCEE & & B FE 23 114 -

QOther financial assets at fair vatue H LA FE A

through profit or loss BRNeREE 25 17 1
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEHEER 318 327
38,093 895

Current liabilities TEHaR

Trade and other payables B 5 REE 4R BERR 4,092 3,689

Amounts due to subsidiaries FEAS B BB 2 Rl AR IA 23 180,127 156,704

Amounts due to related companies FEf RS D R RUIE 29 441 553

Convertible loan note TRBEREE 28 30,207 -

Financial guarantee contracis MBEHRRED 8,307 15,126

223,174 176,072

Net current liabilities iR R=Ri: §E ] (185.081) {175,177}
Total assets less current liabilities BE#REETEBSMH® 86,554 104,303
Nen-current liabilities FRE A M

Convertible loan note ERERER 28 - 29,549
Net assets BEERE 86,554 74,754
Capital and reserves attributable to D FEHFH A

equity holders of the Company EEEERRES

Share capital N 33 255,314 221,615

Reserves s 34 {168,760) {146,861)
Total equity B 86,554 74,754

The financial statements on pages 57 to 177 were approved RESTEFVITAZEEBRENFTER T
and autharised for issue by the Board of Directors on March AFZ AT NAGBHERRETIZEIHTHE

28, 2008 and are signed on its behalf by: FHRRAFEEE
Director Director
BE EE
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Consolidated Statement @f Changes in Equity
BEERBIHRR

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE SR LETAZ=+-B04HFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ANENHREARE
Equity
Capital Share component of
Share Share redemption  options  Exchange  convertible Other Acumulated  Minority
capital  premium reserve reserye reserve loan note reserve losses  interests Total
it
fix ik RaRRY 4 |
Ex  KH%X MEOEH BERER ERER  2RESS  HEAR  RHER  REER 4l
HK§"000 HE5'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'00C HKS'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ARIR  AY¥TL A%In  Aetn BETR ARTRL  A®In  AETR RMTR BMTn
{note)
(&)
At January 1, 2006 BIFENE
-f-B M5 - 916 - {40) 185 151,236 {72,935) 3.544 304,52
Exchange differences gHAR
arising o translation RERELH
of financial statements BAEE
of overseas operations HEGX
nat recognised in ErzERES
the income statement - - - - {6.358) - - - - (6,358)
Nt inceme recogrised BERREARS
directly in equity JhAEE - - - - {6,358) - - - - (6,358)
Prafit for the year AERRY . - - - - - - 7114 3.283 10,357
Total recognised income X8
for the year HAaE - - - - {6,358) - - 7,114 3,283 4039
Relezse upon disposal of HEREE s
subsidiaries & - - - - L8 - - - 8,176 10,419
AtDecember 31, 2006and  BZFRAE
fanuary 1, 2007 +-B=+-H
b-9%iE
-F-B 1,613 - 916 - {4,155) 185 151,236 {65,821} 15003 318,979
Exchange differences BORRALR
arising on iranslaticn HAMENE
of financial stztements FEREES-$3
of overseas operations ZEREE
not recognised in the
income statement - - - - {15) - - - 42 m
Recognition of equity-settled  HENGHET
share-nased payment SHRHRE - - - 2,153 - - - - - 2153
Net incoms recognised ERREBR
directly in equity ERIWARH - - - 2,153 {15) - - - W 2,380
Prafit for the year LEIRY - - - - - - - B 3 a0
Total recognised income FEERE
for the year RARE - - - 1,153 {15) - - 35,671 141 45,288
issue of shares upon BMIERL SRS
exercise of share optians Bigh 243 26 - n - - - - - 2,587
tssue of shares upon REBTREE
acquisition of available- thRER
for-sale financial assets EHE i 31,266 4734 - - - - - - - 36,000
Lapse of share options B BRELE - - - (64) - - - 64 - -
A; Degember 31, 2007 RoTRLE
tZA=1-8 255,314 4,960 918 017 (4,170} 185 151,236 {30,080) DAT6 402,554
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
RE-_EF+E+-_AZ+—BULFHE

Included in the above is the Group’s share of post-acquisition
accumulated losses of associates, as follows:

At January 1, 2006
Loss for the year

FARER

At December 31, 2006 and
January 1, 2007
Loss for the year

FHEHR

At December 31, 2007

Note: The other reserve of the Group was transferred from the share premium
account pursuant to the capital re-organisation on September 18, 2002.
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EREEAREE A 0 A 2 W ik R
A HEOT

HK$°000
AT

(68,098)
(7.777)

R_ZEEAE+-_A=Z+—BR
—_FFL+E—F—H

(75.875)
{1.169)

(77.044)
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Consoliclated Cash Flow Statement

BOHSRER

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE-FSRLFI-_AZ+—-BLFE

2007 2006
—8%tF ZETRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEWF R b o
Operating activities BEEK
Profit before tax B £ 8 & 7 49,164 11,538
Adjustments for: BEHTHE
Share of results of associates FEAE B & AT 22 4R 1,169 7.777
Interest income F B A {1,922) (348)
Interest expenses FlBE B 14,013 10,917
Finance lease charges BMEEERH 20 14
Depreciation 8 10,754 9,036
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments  FAHEEZAEBH 5 -
Negative goodwill A - (8,008)
Gain on disposal of properties HEFELEDE
held for sale 2 W2k - (5
Loss on disposal of investment properties HEREDEZEIR - 260
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant HE&EW%E  BERGEHZ
and equipment (Wz8) /B518 (444) 9
Fair value (gain)/loss on other Hi A D FEEEF ABED
financial assets at fair value through SHEENTHAE
profit or loss () /B8 (6) 9
Fair value gain on derivative financial MEERIALTHKR
instruments (57) -
Provision for guarantee BiREHE 7.500 -
Reversal of write-down of properties BIELHEMERER
held for sale to net realisable value AEHEE L BRRA - (400)
Fair value gains on investment properties REWE D FEHEU2E {(2,022) (25,026)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HE-RRB AR EE - 15,935
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERB AR W (76,021} (28,624)
Loss on disposal of an associate HE-EBE AR ZEE 1,968 9,723
Impairment loss on goodwill BEREESE 118 -
Impairment loss on available-for-sale A sREEREBERSIE
financial assets 6,000 -
Share-based payment expenses AR 47 157 3k 52 2,153 -
Operating cash flows before FAEEEESBBAZ
movements in working capital RERTHE 12,392 2,807
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FER L7 (Em 26,026 (67.376)
Decrease in properties held for sale BIELEMERL - 1,856
Increase in trade and other receivables 53R R H b RSB0 {36,301) {39,500)
{Increaseidecrease in amounts due from  FEUZ B4 2 B =0E () i 4
associates {10,309) 577
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 R R H b FE T RR FE 0 76,927 44,957
{Decrease)/increase in bills payables FE SR (R A) (9,226) 26,968
Decrease in amounts due to related FE 1+ B8 Bk 2 B1 BRI
companies (5.571) (2,538)
Cash generated from/(used in) gema, FARS
operations 53,938 {32,249
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B E# R (693) -
Overseas tax paid L8 s TR - (418)
(693) (418}
Net cash generated from/(used in) RexRBHFe  (FARLAEER
operating activities 53,245 (32,667)
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BHE_STtFE+-_A=+—HLFE

2007 2006
—e8RLHF —EBRF
HK$ 000 HK$'000
BYTFR BT

Investing activities BEEER
Purchase of investment properties BEREME - (4,944)
Proceeds from disposal of investment HEREDEFREREA

properties - 1,140
Purchase of property, plant and equipment B E W% - BE BREH (32,673) {(12,422)
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEDE  BEREEHER

plant and equipment 1,983 142
Proceeds from disposal of right of HEESRSHEMRBRE

distribution of products - 5,873
Proceeds from disposal of an associate HE--RBBEQTMERE 6,791 26,161
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from acquisition UYRIEEI B2 SIR & )\/

of subsidiaries (i) 28 8 (1,113)
Net cash inflow from disposal of HERBARRERAFE

subsidiaries 352,746 -
interest received B FIE 1,922 348
Net cash generated from investing BREXBRBES TN

activities 330,777 15,185
Financing activities ME R
New bank loans MEEITHRK 496,629 347,457
New obligations under finance leases %ﬁTEﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁfif}% - 2,600
Proceeds from exercise of share options 7B X218 AT 18 2UE 2,587 -
Repayment of bank loans ﬁiﬂiﬁﬁﬁm (528,963) (312,498)
Interest paid [=RNELR:S (13,355) (10,319)
Repayment of obligations under MEREREREY

finance leases (1.404) (493)
Finance lease charges paid EifmAERAEEA (20) (14)
Net cash {(used in)/generated from REEK (TR /B

financing activities R FH (44,526) 26,733
Net increase in cash and REPHRSEEEARMESR

cash equivalents 339,496 9,251
Cash and cash equivalents B—B—RBZRTR

at January 1 REEE®RA 22,023 18,603
Effect of foreign currency exchange WNEERZB I EE

rate changes 1,847 (5.831)
Cash and cash equivalents B+-—A=+—-8%2

at December 31 ReRASSHEER 363,366 22,023
Analysis of the balances of cashand BREBRASZEAWEEBR I

cash equivalents
Being: B

Cash and cash equivalents ReEER&FHTAE 363,949 40,944

Bank overdrafts BITEX (583) {18,921)

363,366 22,023

The accompany notes on pages 65 to 177 form an integral

part of these financial statements.
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Notes te the Finencel Statements

B RRREWE

General information

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Bermuda and its shares are listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the "“Stock Exchange”). The
address of the registered office and principal place of
business of the Company is disclosed in the corporate
information section of the annual report.

The Company is a holding company with major
subsidiaries engaged in the import, marketing, distribution
and after-sales service of high quality, branded products
serving customers in the Asian region and, in particular,
the markets of the People's Republic of China ("PRC"),
Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore and Malaysia. The products
include principally cars and car accessories, motor yachts,
helicopters, premium fashion apparels and accessories,
air-conditioning and refrigeration products, audio-visual
equipment, car audio and electronic products and property
investment.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company. These financial statements were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on
March 28, 2008.

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, the following of new standards, amendments and
interpretations {the “new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
*HKICPA"™), which are effective for the Group’s financial
year beginning January 1, 2007.

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Capital Disclosures

HXFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_TTLFE+ZA=t+—BHutEE

—-REH

ARASRERBEEMRYZAZHRA
8 ERPEEBRAZHMERAF (18
REFDET - ARFEIMMERR T REE
W8 2 U RAREE AT E R B iEE -

FRAA-MERLF - BEXEHBLAN
EREMEERZED  TBHE SR
CRIRY - BFPBRIMINE » WIAPEA
RIEMBA(HE]D) - & A8 - KR
ERADTEZAL - RENERTIEREA
BERAEREG  #BULE B8 - Sk
KREMH TRESRER FERHGH A
HERRETERRYREA -

BREAUES (AIFAARZHhEEY 2
5l c HREBEAR_EFNF=ZA_+/\BeH
EEEHOEYRENSE -

BRAHKITREEITERMBEREER
([ERPHB|EEN])

REEE REPGAEAEEEHMALE
(IEEEHMAg])) BM2ZRMTEL -
B RRE(THEBMBBEREY]) - 2
HAR_BR+F-A—-BRKRZAEEH
BFE AR -

HK(IFRIC) - Int 7

HK(FRIC) - Int 8

HK{IFRIC) - int 9

HK(IFRIC) - Int 10

Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies

Scope of HKFRS 2

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

HEGER BANE
F15% (BT F)

FEMBHS ERMIA:#E
BAETH

E&(BRMBERE REGTEEHEN
2EZ£8%) - F2ORBERRE
REBFE®: BB 2K

W IRAERYE

BB (BARMERE FTEMBRSHER
REZEEe) - F2W 2 BE
REFSH

HiE (ERMEHRE ENTFEAD
REZERE) - fiEIT R
REER

EA(BRMBHRSE PHUBERER
REZR®) - RLE
REFE10%
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
—¥FtEE+- A=+ —RBILFE

=
==
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66

Application of new and revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs")
{continued)

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.

The Group has applied the disclosure requirements under
HKAS 1 (Amendment) and HKFRS 7 retrospectively. Certain
information presented in prior year under the requirements
of HKAS 32 has been removed and the relevant
comparative information based on the requirements of
HKAS 1 {Amendment) and HKFRS 7 has been presented
for the first time in the current year.

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards or interpretations that have been issued
but are not yet effeciive.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements'

HKAS 23 {Revised) Borrowing Costs’

HKFRS 8 Cperating Segments®

HK(IFRIC) - Int 11 HKFRS 2 - Group and Treasury Share
Transactions?

HK(IFRIC) - Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements?

HK(IFRIC) - Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmaes?

HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined
Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction?

HK{IFRIC) - Int 14

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009
2  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after March 1, 2007
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2008

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2008

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these standards or interpretations will have
no materiat impact on the results and the financial position
of the Group.
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Significant accounting policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs"), which term collectively included
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and
Interpretations {(the “Interpretations”) issued by the
HKICPA, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of available-for-sale finanaal assets, financia!
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
{including derivative financial instruments) and investment
properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
made up to December 31 each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by ather members of
the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Business combinations

The acquisition of businesses is accounted for using the
purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is measured
at the aggregate of the fair values, at the date of
exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed,
and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
the control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the business combination. The acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that
meet the conditions for recognition under HKFRS 3
Business Combinations are recognised at their fair values
at the acquisition date, except for non-current assets (or
disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for
Sale and Discontinued Operations, which are recognised
and measured at fair value less costs to sell.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset
and initially measured at cost, being the excess of the
cost of the business combination aver the Group's interest
in the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after reassessment,
the Group's interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
exceeds the cost of the business combination, the excess
is recagnised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is
initially measured at the minority's proportion of the net
fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group's
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets consist
of the amount of those interests at the date of the original
business combination and the minority’s share of changes
in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s
interest in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against
the interests of the Group except to the extent that the
minority has a binding obligation and is able to make an
additional investment to cover the losses.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to govern
the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group controls
anocther entity.

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Investments in associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method,
investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet initially at cost as adjusted for the post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and of changes in equity of the associate, less any
identified impairment loss. When the Group’s share of
losses of an associate equals or exceeds its interest in
that associate {(which includes any long-term interests that,
in substance, from part of the Group’s net investment in
the associate), the Group discontinues recoegnising its
share of further losses. An additional share of tosses is
provided for and a liability is recognised only to the extent
that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligation or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the associate
recognised at the date of acquisition is recognised as
goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment.

3.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BEZ-_RF+LE+_A=+—ALEH

FERETEER (R
RHEBARZRE

BB EEREEERTHARBREER
BY—MFFOFRBRREZAARR(E
BHTHERE) - EFELAREETES
F—RLAAK  BEEHGREFLATE
RABMENEERRERAEE -

P E QA2 B ER A HRE B RlREE
BEMNARRRIZAEABERA -

RBELGRZREAE

BEA AN EAREHELE
HRBIE - BB 20% B S0% I HEZ
AT -

MERRZEA AERBRBADUGHER
FEEAMBERE  REERL  RBER
A REDRNSREREAREAEEAMRTD
FifE - SMAREAGZBERTZANR
HERESH KB ERYEHRE  ARRE
ERE# A 2 REEE o BAREES {5 R
HRAZEREERLEEHRZBE QT
B (EETARNES  MkEHE
HEE FBRERERABEARZRER
By 85 MAGEIrBERERES
HZE-SEER - BADEZBRDTER
B MARBRAEECELZENEER
ERAREZBEDBELTRE DRI E

N
27
B

WA AHEREEE Rz AREER
BRANHRMEAE  RRRKBRARZLF
BEZEZRERABE BHEMARARD
EREHRETEREEZ — B0 -

—BRLEFER Annual Report 2007 69




Nites e dhe Francel Steftoments i
BHREREGE ik

3 et AR

Yy o n

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_TB+F+RA=+T—BLFE

3.

70

Significant accounting policies {continued)
Investments in associates (continued)

Any excess af the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
over the cost of acquisition, after reassessmeant, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a Group's entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s interest in the relevant associate.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to January 1, 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and
operations of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity
for which the agreement date is before January 1, 2005
represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets
and fiabilities of the relevant subsidiary or the relevant
jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition.

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on acquisitions
of net assets and operations of subsidiaries or a jointly
controfled entity after January 1, 2001, the Group has
discontinued amortisation from January 1, 2005 onwards,
and such goodwill (net of cumulative amortisation as at
December 31, 2005) is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the cash
generating unit to which the goodwill relates may be
impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goadwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1,
2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or a
jointly controlled entity {which is accounted for using
proportionate consolidation) for which the agreement date
is on or after January 1, 2005 represents the excess of
the cost of acquisition over the Group's interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the retevant subsidiary or jointly
controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Such goodwill
is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
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Significant accounting policies {continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after January 1,
2005 (continued)

Capitalised goodwill arising an an acquisition of a
subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity is presented
separately in the consolidated balance sheet.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwilt arising
from an acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units,
that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the
acquisition. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment annually, and
whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a
financial year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment before the
end of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to
the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro
rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in
the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in the consolidated income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the amount
of profit or loss on disposal.

3.
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Significant accounting policies {(continued)
Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown, net of returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised
as foliows:

Sale of goods is recognised when goods are delivered
and the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have passed to the buyer.

Maintenance services income is recognised when services
are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset's net carrying amount.

Rental income arising from operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the terms of the relevant
leases.

Commission income is recognised when the relevant
services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been
established.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products ar services that are subject
10 risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged
in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks and returns
that are different from those of segments cperating in
other economic environments.
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Significant accounting policies {continued)
Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified
as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recorded as receivables at the amount of the Group's net
invastment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated
to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic
rate of return on the Group's net investment outstanding
in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets
of the Group at their fair value at the date of acquisition
(or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments). The corresponding liabilities to the lessors are
included in the balance sheet as finance lease obligations.
Finance costs are charged to the income statement over
the terms of the relevant leases so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance
of the cbligations for each accounting period.

Rental payables under operating leases are charged to
the income statement on a straight-line basis over the
terms of the relevant leases.

Leasehold land
Interest in leasehaold land is accounted for as operating

leases and amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency (i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlfement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a
monetary item that forms part of the Group's net
investment in a foreign operation, in which case, such
exchange differences are recognised in equity in the
consolidated financial statements. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items in respect of which gains and losses are
recognised directly in equity, in which cases, the exchange
differences are also recognised directly in equity.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group's foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group {i.e. Hong Kong doliars) at the rate of
exchange prevaiting at the balance sheet date, and their
income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates
fluctuate significantly during the year, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
as a separate component of equity (the exchange reserve),
Such exchange differences are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which the foreign operation is
disposed of.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable assets
acquired arising on an acquisition of a foreign operation
on or after lanuary 1, 2005 are treated as assets and
liabilities of that foreign operation and translated at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
exchange reserve.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement schemes are
charged as an expense as they fall due.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years, and it further excludes income statement
items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which deductible temporary can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwili or from the initial
recognition {other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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3. Significant accounting policies {continued)

Taxation {(continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investment in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference and it
is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to
profit or loss, except when it reiates to items that are
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment gver their estimated useful
lives and after taking into account of their estimated
residual values, using the straight-line method, at the
following rates per annum;

Land hefd under medium-term Qver the unexpired
lease term of lease

Buildings on land held under 21— 5%
medium-term lease

Leasehold improvements 20% or over the

lease term
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10 - 20%
Machinery and tools 20 - 33'a%
Motor vehicles 20 -25%
Maotor yacht 5%
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over
their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned
assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant leases.

The land and buildings elements of a lease of land and
buildings are considered separately for the purposes of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease. To the extent that the allocation
of the lease payments between the land and buildings
elements can be made reliably, the leasehold interests in
land are reclassified to prepaid lease payments under
operating leases, which are carried at cost and amortised
over the lease term on a straight-line basis. Alternatively,
where the allocation between the land and buildings
elements cannot be made reliably, the leasehold interests
in land continue to be accounted for as property, plant
and equipment, As the directors consider the allocation
between the land and buildings elements cannot be made
reliably, no restatement has been made in the financial
statements.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the item) is included
in the consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are
held for their investment potential, any rental income
being negotiated at arm’s tength.

On initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at cost, including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at fair values using the fair value model.
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment properties are included in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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Significant accounting policies {continued)
Investment properties (continued)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected
from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement
in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-
out method. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet
at cost. For the purposes of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks, cash investments with a maturity
of three months or less from date of investment and
bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within
borrowings in current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable
that the Group will be required to settle that obligation.
Provisions are measured at the directors’ best estimate of
the expenditure required to settle the obligation at the
balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value
where the effect is material.
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Significant accounting policies {(continued)
Provisions and contingent liabilities (continued)

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence ar non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will
be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements. When a change in
the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on
the balance sheet when a group entity becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit
or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the
four categories, including financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity investments and available-for-sale financial assets.
All regular way purchases or sale of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in respect
of each category of financial assets are set out below.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments {continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees on points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments other than those financial assets
designated as at financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, of which interest income is included in net
gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss has
two subcategories, including financial assets held for
trading and those designated as at fair value through
profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

{a) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the near future; or

(b) it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking;
or

{c) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective
as a hedging instrument,
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3. Significant accounting policies {(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition if:

(a) such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

(b) the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group's documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

{(c) it forms part of a contract containing one or mare
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire
combined contract {asset or liability} to be designated
as at fair value through profit or loss.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are measured at fair value, with changes in fair
value recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss includes any dividend or interest earned on the
financial assets.
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Significant accounting policies {continued)
Financial instruments {continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including trade and other receivables, cash and cash
equivalents and amounts due from associates) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.
Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
when an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction that
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as any of the other
categories (set out above). At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value. Changes in
fair value are recognised in equity, until the financial
asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at
which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss. Any impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial assets are recognised in profit
or toss when there is objective evidence that the assets
are impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the assets and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for similar financial assets. Impairment losses on available-
for-sale equity investments will not reverse in subseguent
periods, except for available-far-sale debt investments,
which impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an
increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments {continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives that
are linked to and must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity instruments, they are measured at cost
less any identified impairment losses at each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition. An impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the asset and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment losses will not reverse in subsequent
periods.

impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than thaose at financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at each balance sheet date. Financial assets
are impaired where there is objective evidence that, as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been impacted.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

{a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

{b) default or delinguency in interest or principal
payments; or

(¢) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments {continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment on
a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
average credit period of 7 to 90 days, observable changes
in national or local economic conditions that correlate
with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods,

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with
the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a trade
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit or
loss.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments {continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial asseis measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment losses was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment nct been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods.
Any increase in fair value subsequent to impairment loss
is recognised directly in equity. For available-for-sale debt
investments, impairment losses are subsequently reversed
if an increase in the fair value of the investment can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance of
the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of its liabilities. The Group's financial liabilities are
generally classified into financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial
liabilities and equity instruments are set out below.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the
financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis other than those financial liabilities designated as
at finandial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
of which the interest expense is included in net gains or
losses.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade and other
payables, amounts due to related companies, bank
borrowings and obligations under finance leases are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Convertible loan note

Convertible loan note issued by the Company that contain
both financial hability and equity components are classified
separately into respective liability and equity components
on initial recognition.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of
the convertible loan notes and the fair value assigned to
the liability component, representing the embedded call
option for the holder to convert the loan note into equity,
is included in equity (convertible loan note equity reserve).
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Significant accounting policies {(continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Convertible loan note (continued)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible loans note is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will
remain in convertible loan note equity reserve until the
embedded option is exercised, which the convertible loan
note equity reserve and the carrying amount of the liability
component at the time of conversion, is transferred to
share capital and share premium as consideration for the
shares issued. Where the option remains unexercised at
the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible loan
note equity reserve will be released to the accumulated
losses. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan note are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the
proceeds. Transaction costs relating to the equity
component are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are included in
the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised
over the period of the convertible loan note using the
effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each
halance sheet date. The resulting gain or !oss is recognised
in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is
designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which
event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedge relationship. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either hedges of
the fair value of fixed-rate bank borrowings (fair value
hedges) and hedges of highly probable forecast
transactions for foreign currency exposure (cash flow
hedges), ar hedges of net investments in fareign
operations.

3.
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Significant accounting policies {continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires
the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment when due in accordance with the
original or modified terms of a debt instrument. A financial
guarantee contract issued by the Group and not
designated as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
guarantee contract. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contact at the
higher of: (i} the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, when
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised from the Group's
consolidated balance sheet when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
or payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets and intangible
assets to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss or the
impairment loss recognised in prior years is no longer
exist or have decreased. If the recoverable amount of an
asset is estimated 1o be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverse, the
carrying amount of the asset other than goodwill is
increased 1o the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss
is recognised as income immediately.

Share-hased payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees

For grants of share options which are conditional upon
satisfying specified vesting conditions, the fair value of
services received determined by reference to the fair value
of share options granted at the grant date is expensed
on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share options reserve).
The impact of the revision of the ariginal estimates during
the vesting period, if any, is recognised in profit or loss
with a corresponding adjustment to share options reserve.

For share options which are vested at the date of grant,
the fair value of the share options granted is expensed
immediately to profit or loss.

3.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued}

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
(continued)

Share options granted to employees {continued)

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share options reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still not
exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

Accounting for derivative financial instruments and
hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the
date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their fair value, The method
of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on
whether the derivatives designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being
hedged. The Group designates certain derivatives as either:
(i} hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or liabilities
or a firm commitment (fair value hedge); and (ii} hedges
of highly probable forecast transactions (cash flow hedge).

The Group documents at the inception of the transaction
the relationship between hedging instruments and hedged
items, as well as its risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. The
Group alsc documents its assessment, both at the
inception of the hedge and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of the hedged items.
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3. Significant accounting policies (continued)

Accounting for derivative financial instruments and
hedging activities (continued)

(1)

(ii)

Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are
designated and qualify as fair value hedges are
recognised in the consolidated income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the
hedged risk. Changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated as fair value hedge that hedge
foreign currency commitments to complete the
construction of a cruise ship are deferred and included
in the cost of the ship when the commitment is paid.
To the extent that the derivative is not effective as a
hedge, gains and losses are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as gains or losses on
foreign exchange,

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of
derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash
flow hedges are recognised in equity. The gain or
loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the consolidated income statement.
Amounts accumulated in equity are recognised in the
consolidated income statement as the underlying
hedged items are recognised. When a hedging
instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge no
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time
remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast
transaction is ultimately recognised in the consolidated
income statement. When a forecast transaction is no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
that was reported in equity is immediately transferred
to the consolidated income statement.

{iii} Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

and those not designated as hedges

Changes in the fair value of any derivative instruments
that do not qualify for hedge accounting and those
not designated as hedges are recognised immediately
in the consolidated income statement.

3.
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(i)

(i)
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Critical accounting judgements and key
sources of estimation uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies,
which are described in note 3, management is required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables

The provision for impairment loss on trade and other
receivables of the Group is based on the evaluation of
collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these receivables, including the current creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each account. If the
financial conditions of the debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional allowances may be required.

Provision for cbsolete inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis
at each balance sheet date, and makes provision for
obsoclete and slow-moving inventory items. The
management estimates the net realisable value for such
finished goods based primarily on the latest invoice prices
and current market conditions, The Group carries out an
inventory review on a product-by-product basis at each
balance sheet date and makes provision for obsolete items.
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4. Critical accounting judgements and key

sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Estimated impairment for goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the casnh generating
units to which goodwill has been allocated. The value in
use calculation requires the Group to estimate the future
cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating
unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value. As at December 31, 2007, the carrying
amount of goodwill was approximately HK$2,787,000
(2006: HK$2,597,000). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation are disclosed in note 17.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will accordingly be adjusted in the relevant
tax account in the year in which such determination is
made.

Fer the year ended December 31, 2007
HZ_29+E+_-_A=+-BLFH¥

4 BRREHABREEGH FTREAR

(30
At EmREE

HrafeTtREREHaR oz REE
FEUZEMBEETGEE - ZERMEMEE
EREAGERH MR sELBUREE
HAZARBERERBERRE - LHER
B R-_BEL+E+-B=+—0 BHE
EEAEE2,787.000 (Z2FF - A8
2.597,0007T) Al E & Wt BEIEHEBRR
MiateE1718 -

FRi@ Bt

FRBARBRZAEEERRMAEH - I
PHEHEEHARBRIFLEEHL -
BRUEBERTRARYZLSEH  ARE
ARRFEBEFENZH AR FLH
o

Turnover 5. B8
2007 2006
—g8tE ZRENE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BETR EW T T

Sales of goods to customers, less returns HEWMIITER -

and discounts MEERE R 1,071,904 717,903
Maintenance service income REBIEREZ WA 65,866 58,991
Rental income HE WA 15,431 9,686
1,153,201 786,580
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. XBRHESTHE

Business segments ®EaH®

Principal activities of the Group are as follows: FEEFTEREHBNOT :

Cars and car  Trading of cars and related accessories HER ERETERERESRE
accessories and provision of car repairing services SREE Y RESEHRERK

Electrical Distribution of air-conditioning products, B DHTRES - EE&RE
appliances audio-visual equipment, including car (REAEEEEM K

audio, home appliances and installation RARE  ZRTHEEN

of air-conditioning products

Property Rental of investment properties and MRS REMERFIELEMEY

investment properties held for sale BE
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥BEMES R ()
(continued)
Business segments {continued) KB HE (K
Segment information about these businesses is presented ERZEEBZOHRERZNMT -
below.
2007 —R9tF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories  appliances  investment Others Eliminations Conselidated
RERA/EEH B3 NERR R £ #4%H
HK$'000 HK$*000 HKS$'000 HK$"000 HK$000 HKS$'000
A%Tr ANTR AETR BRTR BYTR ARTR
Turnover 8XK
External sales NEHERS 883,787 208,526 15,431 45,457 - 1,153,201
Inter-segmeant sales o EBEERE - 10 - - {110) -
Total turnover BE2% 883,187 208,636 15,431 45,457 (110} 1,153,201
inter-segmant sa'es are AR HHERS
charged at prevailing REETARE
market rates. A .
Resuits ES: |
Segment results DHREG 13,148 1,834 11,884 {6.270) - 30,596
Unallocated corporate expenses #AHLFEH (26,461)
Profit from operations REER 4,135
Finance costs HEEA {14,355}
Impairment on available-for-sale AHELEEREE
financial assets 2HMHE {6,000)
Provision for guarantee RREB {7.500)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries &R F) 2 Wk 76,011
Loss on disposal of HE—fEEaLg
an associate JE8 {1,968)
Share of result of an associate  BE—REBEARNEA {1,169) - - - - (1,169)
Profit before tax BHOAN 49,164
Income tax expenses s ek (6.256)
Profit for the year FEEAEN 42,508
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. R RHEIE ()
{continued)
Business segments {continued) ERoE (3
2007 —2RLF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories  appliances  investment Others  Eliminations Consolidated
RERRER# L£; 319 Hig id HABH

HKS 008 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BYTR AMTR AMTR ARTR AMTR AMTR

Consolidated balance sheet HAEEARR

Assets EE
Segment assels NHREE 280,548 84,476 33,366 31,861 - 430,251
Interests in associates REEDNR 2% - - - - - -
Unallocated corporate assets  #ZHLTHRE 370,472
Consolidated total assats GABEE 800,723
Liabilities A
Segment liabilities THRAR 215,670 42,390 668 10,698 - 269,426
Unallocated corporate fiabilities =7 82 A8 & 128,443
Consolidated total liabiliies ~ &&BAH 397,869
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories  appliances  investment Others  Unallocated Consolidated
RERSERHS -4} hRga Hit 28 E4EH
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$§'000 HK$°000
A%Tr BT E¥TR B¥%TR AMTR B¥TR
Other information Hit&HN
Capital expenditures g Fic 8,639 1,149 PE 3,426 19,501 32,788
Depreciation e 6,713 573 15 254 3,199 10,754
Amortisation of prepaid BNREERY
lease payments - 1 - 4 - 5
Fair value gains on investment  BE MR D TAKE
properties - - 2,002 - - 2,022
Gainf{loss) on disposal of HERE BERSH
property, plant and equipment  Z W %/ (F) 15 (8) - - 437 444
impairmant on available-for-sale AHHEERAE
financial assets ZR{E - - - - 6,000 6,000
Impairment on goodwil [akiy-Ail - 118 - - - 18
Provision for guarantee BREE - - - - 7,500 7.500
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. XBEHEEFHE ()
{continued)
Business segments (continued) 3058 0
2006 TERTRNE
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessaries appliancas  investment Others  Eliminations  Consolidated
HERRERE B nERE 0] #H FaER

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$°000 HK3'000

ABTR AYTRL BETR BETL AETR BETL
Turnover BER
External sales HERHERS 550,632 225,379 5,686 843 - 786,580
Inter-segment sales ERzREERE - 948 - - -
Total turnover BE9F 550,632 126,327 9,686 883 786,580
Inter-segment sales are ARz mEEYE

charged at prevailing HEBMERAR
market rates. Ak

Results E ¥ §
Segment resulis SHEER 13,872 4,653 25,735 (3,600) 40,660
Negative goodwill AmRE 8,008
Unallocated corporate expenses % 9 RA R ¥ i (20,938)
Profit from cperations g2EH 27,730
Finance costs HERR (11,381)
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary & — B2 82 EH# (15.935)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary i€ — R B & 2 Wi 28,624
Loss on disposat of an associate HE-FERRFZER (9.723)
Share of results of associztes MEE SR TRH 2,785 (10,562) - - - (2.7
Profit before tax BEEHEA 11,538
Income tax expenses FRERA {1,141)
Profit for the year AEFZRT 10,397
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. XERIBLEDE ()
{continued)
Business segments (continued) HESE ()
2006 —BEREF
Cars
and car Electrical Property
accessories appliances  investment Others  Eliminations  Cansolidated
RERFERE B nERE i i E5EE

KK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A8t B¥TR  BEBTx BETR ARtn  B¥Tx

Consclidated balance sheet H4HARARE

Assets BE
Segment assels HREE 214,393 89,004 259,646 50,919 - §13,962
Interests in associates REELR RS 10,727 - - - - 10,727
Unallocated corporate assets  RABLREE 96,997
Consolidated total assets RABEAE 721,686
Liabilities aft
Segment liabilities o B=Riit 164,756 37,854 5,839 1,127 - 209,576
Unaflocated corporate liabilites %9 EATERE 193,31
|
' Consolidated total liabilitles  HARAR 402,707
Other information Hth#H
Capital expendituras BEY 6,952 737 4944 4733 - 17,366
’ Depraciation i 4,416 535 - 4,085 - 9,036
Fair value gains on investmen: B ENERTHE
properties ] - - (25.026) - - {25,026)
Reversal of write-down of BirhEnE
properties held for sale HERDE
10 net realisable value fREFE - - (400) - - {400
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥REHEDE ()
(continued)
Geographical segments LR |
The Group’s operations are mainly located in Hong Kong, EREMZEBEIESHNEE - HME - T
Singapore, Malaysia, PRC and Macau. The following table REE - PERRM - TREMGHESN
provides an analysis of the Group’s turnover by AN EER(ThER/ BEBEZERE
geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the H)

goods/services:

Turnover by Contribution to

geographical market operating results

MESEHZERE HEGHERZER
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZRet+E —BERT Z8%tF ZEBITREF
HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BWTR AW i o AWM

Hong Kong FE 980,599 675,901 23,947 34,879
Singapore N 69,539 57,222 1,899 1,811
Malaysia SHKAD 33,532 29,659 1,727 1,879
PRC gh 57,017 9,359 (1,954} {6,260)
Macau M 11,175 12,567 280 83
Others Hith 1,339 1,872 118 31
1,153,201 786,580 26,117 32,423
Other operating income HiEgZEA 4,479 16,245
Unallocated corporate KROHERT
expenses ¥ {26,461) (20,938)
Profit from operations REXF 4,135 27,730
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6. Business and geographical segments 6. ¥BEHESHE ()

{continued)

Geographical segments (continued) #E o HE ()

BEESHZMEST I REE REEH
BREFZHAET :

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of
segment assets and capital expenditures analysed by the
geographical area in which the assets are located:

Carrying amount
of segment assets Capital expenditures
SEREGEEH B X
2007 2006 2007 2006
—2%tE _ZTTRE ZBS®LE ZBEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BAETT BT BAYTR BT
Hong Kong HFE 694,613 617,109 29,224 8 876
Singapore 7 00 g 30,750 24,928 192 17
Malaysia o i 18,052 20,434 216 88
PRC th 57,308 59,185 3,156 8,385
Macau LN - 30 - -~
800,723 721,686 32,788 17,366
7. Other operating income 7. Hb & WA
2007 2006
=28tH —BEREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥ETR BB T T
Commission income & WA 2,479 2,364
Gain on disposal of right of HWE-—FEEROHE

distribution of preducts Frig il 2 - 5,873
Management fee refunded BWEROIEER 1,900 -
Negative goodwill BES - 8,008
Sundry income FEIE A 100 -
4,479 16,245
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8. Profit from operations 8 KERF
2007 2006
Z¥®tHF —EEX
HK$000 HK$ 000
BET T BT T
Profit from operations has been ERERACHME -
arrived at after charging:
Auditors’ remuneration MM E 915 3,012
Cost of inventories recognised HMEZARIZ2HFERE
as expenses (included write-down (BREEREEZAER
of inventories to net realisable value H(E 4975 %1,029,0007T
of approximately HK$1,029,000 (ZET X
(2006: HK$1,083,000)) A% 1,083,0007T)) 938,222 624,947
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments B ERTEH 5 -
Depreciation of: e
Owned assets HEHEE 9,871 8,582
Assets held under finance leases BmEHEEE 883 454
Staff costs, including Directors’ EERT B
emoluments EEM= 88,749 68,222
Operating lease rental in respect M REF L
of land and buildings BEHERE 15,916 10,925
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME - BER
and equipment REZER - c
Fair value losses: RTFEER
Other financial assets at fair value HaADFRESGTA
through profit or loss BE7sHERE - 9
Derivative financial instruments TEgRIA - 57
Share-based payment expenses B 15 1 B 2 2,153 -
and crediting: WEFFA:
Interest income M2k A 1,922 348
Foreign exchange differences, net NEERFER 593 769
Fair value gains: T EWE
Other financial assets at fair vatue Hfn Ao FEEA
through profit or loss BEcRMEE 6 -
Derivative financial instruments fEs®MITA 57 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant LEME  BER
and equipment % W 2E 444 -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-_P®L+E4+A=+—HILtERE

9. Finance costs 9. MU¥RA
2007 2006
—88tHF ZEERRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
A% Tr BRI
Interest expenses on: FETHK
Bank loans, trust receipts loans TERZHEMNEZ
and overdrafts wholly repayable RITEXK - 552
within five years WEBEFRREX 11,005 8,036
Bank loans wholly repayable after IERZBENRZ
five years RITERX 91 80
Other loans wholly repayable within TFEFARZEBOEZ
five years Hfi B3 84 28
Effective interest expense on TREBEREE TR
convertible loan note {note 28} F2 32 (B 3T 8 287R) 2,833 2,773
14,013 10,917
Finance lease charges MEHERR 20 14
Bank charges RITEM 322 450
14,355 11,381
10. Income tax expenses 10. R MxX
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006: ERFEHIBREATERTREEE ZEH
17.5%) of the estimated assessable profit arising in FEEBEBFE1I75%(ZBRAE 1 17.5%)
Hong Kong for the year. BHE
Overseas taxation is calculated at the rates prevailing BHEELEES BEEER 2 BTH R
in the respective jurisdictions. H-
2007 2006
—B2LHE —EEZR
HK$'000 HK$"000
BETR AT
Current tax: FEFRIR
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEAEME 2,058 76
Overseas income tax MR B 193 217
2,251 293
Deferred tax: B IE
Current year {note 32) EEE (MeE32m:m) 4,005 848
Income tax expenses attributable to ARrlREMBAOR
the Company and its subsidiaries ELERRAY 6,256 1,141
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10. Income tax expenses (continued)

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before tax as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_FRtF+_A=1+—R0&FE

10. RS BB 2 (AK)

AEFRARMZTERREAEREELT -

2007 2006
—829tF ZEBEA
HK$'000 % HK$ 000 %
BY T AT

Profit before tax B B AT & R 49,164 11,538
Tax at the Hong Kong EEANEH

Profits Tax rate BHE175%

of 17.5% SFHZBR 8,604 172.5 2,019 17.5
Tax effect of expenses that MWEHE B

are not deductible for T a] {0 E B 2

tax purposes ZHBER 5,576 11.3 9,100 78.9
Tax effect of income that B E &

are not taxable for tax mEREZ

purposes Bere (15,065) (30.6) (10,148) (87.9)
Utilisation of deferred BiRAAIRT

tax assets previously W2 BT

not recognised HIHEE (294) {0.6) (2,100) (18.2)
Tax effect of tax losses FFHBRESR

not recognised < HBEE 8,062 16.4 2,820 24.4
Effect of different tax HHMEEER

rates of subsidiaries EEzHB LR

and associates operating RE® R8T

in other jurisdictions REZEE (627) (1.3) {550 (4.8)
Tax expense and effective A% & BiA R X

tax rate for the year EEHRE 6,256 12.7 1,141 9.9

There was no share of tax attributable to associates at
December 31, 2007. At December 31, 2006, the share of
tax attributable to associates amounting to approximately
HK$1,638,000 was included in "Share of results of
associates” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.

Ro_ZERLE+_AZ+—A0 - AHEERH
BAmZBEERE R-BFERFTZAZ
+—B - BEBE LRz EEEENAEY
1,638,0007C - it ABEBRHRAZ[EIE
BN TIEE] -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

EEC

11.

104

FELE+RAZ+-HILER

Earnings per share

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company of approximately HK$35,677,000 (2006:
HK$7.114,000) and on the weighted average number of
233,898,682 (2006: 221,615,433} ordinary shares in issue
during the year,

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended December
31, 2007 and 2006 were the same as the basic earnings
per share. The Company's outstanding share options and
convertible loan note were net included in the calculation
of diluted earnings per share because the effects of the
Company’s outstanding share options and convertible loan
note were anti-dilutive.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited #1277 (M) R 7
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-F¥tE+A=+—RLEH

12HEERBEEHS

12. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments

{a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEM S
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the ten ESREMN S TRES (ZEERE
Directors {2006 nine Directors) were as follows: hes)BAZBME0T

Other emoluments

AftME
Performance Retirement
Salaries related benefit
and other incentive scheme
benefits payments contributions Total
Fees BER AEBRA BUEFNHE  emoluments
ik RitEH ARz#s ZHR HenE
HK$000 HKS$'000 HKS$ 000 HK$'000 HK$°0G0
EMIR BAMTR E¥TR BRIt BYTR
Executive Directors  HTEB
Wing Sum LEE {Resigned FAR(R-ETT+F
on May 31, 2007) AA=+—HEHE - 1,800 - - 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE FXE - 2,482 170 12 2,664
Jeff Man Bun LEE Fui - - 20 1 2
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN  f&:&
(Resigned on (R=R2tF
April 19, 2007) mA+ABE) - m 30 4 n
Tik Tung WCNG IHE - 949 60 12 1,021
Waison Chit Sing HUI  3TEEX - 1,027 20 12 1,059
- 6,535 300 Ly 6,876
Non-executive Director ¥HTHS
Kam Har YUE rig 33 - - - 3
Independent
Non-executive
Directors RUFHGEE
Raymond Cho Min LEE  FEE 88 - - - 88
Boon Seng TAN Bis 88 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG o e 88 - - - 88
264 - - - 264
Total for 2007 —SRtERE 297 6,535 300 41 71173
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_BFTLE+-_A=+—BLLEH

12. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments NRESRESMNS (8)
(continued)

Other emoluments

{a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) HEME (50
|
|

AitMe

Parformance Retirement

Salaries related benefit

and other incentive scheme
benefits payments  contributions Total
Fees ¥Eh HEBRE EWEHHE  emoluments
i AN HBzER ZHE Meen
HK$000 KK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK3'000

AR AT BT ARFL ABTT

Executive Directors HiTEY

Wing Sum LEE TR - 1,800 - - 1,800
Richard Man Fai LEE FXE - 2,478 - 12 2,490
Sammy Chi Chung SUEN B35 - 877 - 12 889
Tik Tung WCONG THRE - 923 - 12 935
Waison Chit Sing HUI 3P HER
{Appointed on (BRZZRAF
March 16, 2006) ZRATARBEL - 815 - 10 825
- 6,893 - 46 6,939

Non-executive Director EHFEE

Kam Har YUE L] 33 - - - 33
Independent

Non-executive

Directors BIfg7EB
Raymond Cho Min LEE ¥ &R 88 - - - 88
Boon Seng TAN Bt 88 - - - 88
Ying Kwan CHEUNG 3R JE 4 28 - - - 88

264 - - - 264

Total for 2006 ZRERFLR 2597 6,893 - a6 1,236
The performance related incentive payments are MEBRBAM EGREARLE
determined as a percentage of the turnover or the ERPYURBEEBENZE TS LE
profit after tax of the Group. iF e
There was no arrangement under which a Director WEAMEFRFNRELARERESL
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during fa B -
the year.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_RTLE+-FE=T-BLER

12. Directors’ and employees’ emoluments REBRREREME ()
{continued)
{b) Employees’ emoluments (b) EEMS
During the year, the five highest paid individuals FR - - AUNFMEa ALY BMUAE
included two Directors {2006: two Directars), details F(ZSTAFT MAUNE  HBeH
of whose emoluments are set out in note 12(a) above. MHEREXHEF12QEANIERE - T
The emoluments of the remaining highest paid ¥HMESATZBMEET ¢

individuals were as follows:

2007 2006
Z8BtHE —EBEARE
HK$'000 HK$°000

BET R AT

Salaries and other benefits g RHEMIER 6,462 4,979
Retirement benefits BAERFESZ

scheme contributions T 25 23

6,487 5,002

The emoluments of the remaining highest paid RTHEESRE  FSME2ALTHEAE
individuals fell within the following bands: m

2007 2006

—ge+tHF BT

Number of Number of

employees employees

HwEAH EEBAE

HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 ¥ 1,000,001 7T 5 7 % 1,500,00057T 1 2

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T 3 HE % 2,000,0007T 1 -

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2 000,001 7C & 8 % 2,500,0007T - 1

HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 # 53,000,001 7T = # % 3,500,0007T 1 -

3 3
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_SFLF+HA=+—BLEH

13.

108

Retirement benefit scheme

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund {“"MPF"}
scheme for all qualifying employees of its Hong Kong
subsidiaries. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees. The retirement benefit cost charged to the
income statement during the year amounted to
approximately HK$2,511,000 (2006: HK$1,971,000),
which represents contributions paid or payable to the
fund by the Group at the rates specified in the MPF
QOrdinance.

For subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong, contributions
are made to the defined contribution schemes by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes at
the relevant jurisdiction. The contributions made by
subsidiaries other than in Hong Kong during the year
amounted to HK$1,017,000 {2006: HK$842,000).

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FR2iT (M) HBE LT
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-_FR+FT_HA=Z+—BLFEH

14. Investment properties 14. BEWH
Investment
properties
Investment outside
properties in Hong Kong
Hong Kong held under
held under medium-
medium- term leases
term leases EEBEUS
EEHIERE HEBRRSEH
FHENARS 2/YFE Total
ZREMH ZHREME an
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BRI AETT
The Group # W
Fair value D¥EHE
At January 1, 2006 B2 E-HF—H 197,199 3,648 200,847
Additions B - 4,944 4,944
Disposals i - (1,400) (1,400)
Transfer from property, plant HME - -EBREREH
and equipment {note 15} % (Mg 15m|) 24,896 - 24,896
Transfer to property, plant BREDE BEM
and equipment {note 15) B (PR E15E) (19,395) - {19,395)
Increase in fair value recognised REEEERZ
in the income statement ~EMEE 24,640 386 25,026
At December 31, 2006 and BR_REXREF
January 1, 2007 +ZA=+—RE
—B®i-5-A—H 227,340 7,578 234,918
Disposal of subsidiaries if €5 B B Y E) {227.340) - (227.340)
Increase in fair value recognised HREBERERZ
in the income statement ~EEEM - 2,022 2,022
At December 31, 2007 R-ZBELF
+=ZR=+-—-H - 9,600 9,600

—Z®FLEFH Annual Report 2007 109




Ty

: £

For the year ended December 31, 2007

BE

14.
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—¥TREF+ZR=+—RLEE

Investment properties (continued)

The investment properties of the Group were revalued at
December 31, 2007 by Raffles Appraisals Limited (2006:
Malcolm & Associate Appraisal Limited}, independent
qualified professional valuers, Raffles Appraisals Limited
is the member of the Hong Kong Institute of Valuers,
and has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences
in the valuation of similar properties in relevant locations.
The valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived by reference to an open market,
existing use basis.

The Group's investment properties are measured using
the fair value model.

The investment properties of the Group are rented out or
available for rent under operating leases, further summary
details of which are included in note 39 to the financial
statements.

The Group had pledged investment properties with a
carrying amount of approximately HK$7,100,000 (2006:
HK$232,418,000) to secure facilities granted to the Group
(note 43).

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F02277 (2 8) SR 2 7
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
ZE-SFtE¥+-A=+—PALFEH

e -

15. Property, plant and equipment 15. 9% -BERR®

Land and
landand  buildings in
buildings outside  Hong Kong
Hong Kong held ~ held under
urder medium- medium: Furniture,
term leases  term leases fixtures and
EEANAME  EFRAR  teachold  equipment  Mackinery Motor Motar
BATRER  PREKGE  improvements B and tools vehicles yatht Total
Bhet4R#y 214G8% D3k RERRE  MEBRIR it BHEE 1}
KES'000 HES 000 HES 0 HEY 000 RK§'000 EKS*000 HKS 000 HRS 000
8T BETR YR BETR BETE A8TR E8in BT

The Group 31}

Cost o valuation REEREE

At January 1, 2006 BR-2TRE-R-B - 106,523 PLARS 33 1518 b, 364 - 171,261
bachange difference Eizg - - g 109 i “ - 218
Acquisiion of & subsidiary  HE-EREAT - - - 128 - - - L2
Additions A - - 335 1,29 ] 710 - 1241
Transler to investment BEEREN:

properties - 25.463) - - - - - 15,463
Tansler from imvesimens 55 R 08

properties - 19,395 - - - - - 19,395
Disposel of 2 subsitiey 5 -EKRBAF - - - {13) i&3) - - (78)
Disposals EE - - - (1,92} i9) (63) - {2,001)
AtDecember 31, 2006 and B-FERE

January 1, 2007 t2B=t-Ek

“E¥RrE-F-0 - 100,455 4 3281 7621 14,595 - 182,583
Exchange difference BizE - - 05 144 4 1 - 465
Additions XE 888 - 5,967 1784 8N 102 11,636 EIRL]]
Disposal of subsidiaries HERELE - (100,455) - - - - - (100,455)
Disposak g - - {6) {135) - (3,648 - {3,789}
At December 31, 2007 ROERLEFA=TF 88 - 3487 3616 3.4% 14,099 17,63 10,395
Repeesesing: Ra:
Aeast BRE L] - 345 15516 849 1409 17,636 110,39
At valuation BRA - - - - - - - -
58 - 3657 35,616 8,499 1408 17,636 110,395
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BE-_FFEFE+ARZ

15. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

+-BLEF

15. % - BEER&RE (80

Land 2nd Land and
beddings outside  buildings in
HongKeng  Hong Kong
held under ~ held under
medium- medium- Furniture,
term leases  ferm leases fixtures and
EERNA4E  EFABE  leaschold  equipment  Mathinery Matar Motar
BH2ERS  MRBRE  improvements BR andtools vehiles yacht Total
BR2i4Rae 2i4p8% DR%8  RRENR ABRIA 1] BOEE ag
HKS'000 RK§'000 HKY'000 HKY'000 HKS'000 HK§'000 EK§'000 HKS 000
R8T EETR #4817 BETL B4 AETy AETR BEIR
The Group 31 )
Acumulated depreciation  EAKK
At January 1, 2006 RI¥INE-A-E - s 13556 28,508 4890 4507 - 1597
txchenge diference EAZR - - 1 10 - L - 18
Acquistion of 2 sutsidian WR-MKGAR - - - 1154 - - - 1,154
Piowided T the year AEZHE - 1685 250 131 649 1870 - §,036
Trangfer 1o invesiment BEZRADS
proparties - {57 - - - - - (567
Reclassfcation ENER - - - (82 8 - - -
Dipostlof s subsday  EE-BRRAE - - - (i) ] - - )
Bimnaced upon dispossls.~ HESHA - - - {1.778) @ 63) - (1,850)
AiDecember 31,0060 RZFTAE
lengary 1, 2007 +-Az+-8R
Z¥RE-A-4 - L] ] 16,487 1,07 5,689 .88 - 82,504
Bxchange difference BiES - - 0 m 4 " - 255
Frowaded for the year L34 ] L 1115 4353 1,480 n 113 1y 10,754
Disposa! of subsidaris HERDRR - {25.409) - - - - - {25.409)
Himnated upon dpossh.~ EEBEE - - (5} (122 - ) - (2.250)
At December 31, 2007 ROFVLEToEZT-E 4 - 0,905 30,676 6,400 6,987 882 65,854
et book values BAFE
At December 31, 2007 RoBRLEiCRzi-EB 1) - 1152 4340 209 m 16,754 #4581
At December 31, 2006 PoERAESCA=+-A - 76,161 11,004 1614 1,926 11 - 100.479

At December 31, 2007, the net book value of the Group’s
motor vehicles included an amount of HK$2,034,000
(2006: HK$2,905,000} in respect of assets held under

finance leases.
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15. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

There was no land and buildings pledged to secure
facilities granted to the Group at December 31, 2007 At
December 31, 2006, the Group had pledged land and
buildings having a carrying amount of approximately
HK$76,161,000 to secure facilities granted to the Group

For the year ended December 31, 2007

BE-_FTLFE+ZA=+—BHLEH

15. 9% BERERHE (R

RIRE+E+-A=+—08 KEWLEE
T BEFELR - ERABTEEUEEZ
HBiR-N-BERF+-HA=+—8 &%
B0 LABR T (H 4978 76,161,000t 2 L R A8
FEHER  BUABRBRTHAEEZEERR

(note 43). (Bt EESE435H) »
Furniture,
fixtures and
Leasehold equipment Motor
improvements B vehicles Total
DEEE $RERE AE ag
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$000
BT BETT BAETT BETL
The Company b. 42871
Cost BAE
At January 1, 2006 R-%5~5-A-F 6,244 16,348 1,997 24,589
Additions AR - 438 1,237 1,675
At December 31,2006 R-BEAE+-A=1-H
and January 1, 2007 B-%%t§¥-8-F 6,204 16,786 3,234 26,264
Additions RE 28 195 - 223
Disposals HE - - (1,548) {1,548)
At December 31, 2007 R-¥E+E+-A=1+—8 6,272 16,981 1,686 24,939
Accumulated ERFE
depreciation
At January 1, 2006 R-BE E-H—H 6,228 15,945 1,995 24,168
Provided for the year EKFERHE 7 255 248 510
At December 31, 2006 R-2E~E-A-H
and January 1, 2007 E_E2+&£—H—H 6,235 16,200 2,243 24,678
Provided for the year FEEHE 13 245 1 259
Fliminated upon disposals  # L EEHH - - (558) {558)
At December 31, 2007 R-2E+E+-A=+-H 6,248 16,445 1,686 24,3719
Net book values BRERE
At December 31, 2007  RZ-2%+F+-A=+-H Pl 536 - 560
At December 31,2006  RZ22AF+-A=1-8 9 586 99 1,586
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_FFLF+-A=+—-B1tFEE

16.

114

Prepaid lease payments 16. B HERE
The Group b g4
2007 2006
-89tH —REBAF
HKS$'000 HK$'000
HET R BETT
Cost R E
At January 1 m—A—B - -
Additions mE 1,597 -
At December 31 B»+—RBR=+—8 1,597 -
Accumulated amortisation RiT-@e
At January 1 »—A-—A8 - -
Charge for the year KEFEELH 5 -
At December 31 ®B+-Z—RA=+—R S -
Net book value R AE
At December 31 B+-—BR=+—8 1,592 -
The Group’s prepaid lease AEECHEMAESR
payments comprise: IR -
Land outside Hong Kong: MREZEAGRE 2 i -
Medium term lease ch HiFH &9 1,592 -
Analysed for reporting purposes as: REHEMMOIT S
Current assets (included in trade NEEEGIAEREXR
and other receivables) R H fb fE WBRED) 34 -
Non-current assets EmEEE 1,558 -
1,592 -

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F03C7T (@) AR 2 5
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-STLF+_BE=Z+-HALER

17. Goodwill 17. 88
Total
R
HK$'000
AEETT
The Group THEM
Cost 3
At January 1, 2006 R-ZZTAE—H—H 2,306
Acquisition of subsidiaries WHEHEBLE 291
At December 31, 2006 WZBTERE+_A=+—F
and January 1, 2007 B-Z2i®w—H—8H 2,597
Acquisition of a subsidiary 1tz 8 Ff B8 = 3] 308
At December 31, 2007 R-FEt+tF+=-H=+—H 2,905
Accumulated impairment A RE
At January 1, 2006, December 31, 2006 R-FTRE—F—AB - - —_BEXF
and January 1, 2007 +-_H=4+—-BR-BE+tE—HfF—H -
Impairment loss w8 B 18 118
At December 31, 2007 RZBE+F+-RA=+—82H 118
Carrying value i & {8
At December 31, 2007 R-FTELF+-_A=+—H 2,787
At December 31, 2006 RZBEAFE+-_A=+—H 2,597

During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group
assessed the recoverable amount of goodwill, and
determined that goodwill associated with the Group’s
electrical appliances operations was impaired by
approximately HK$118,000 (2006: nil). The recoverable
amount of the electrical appliances operations was
assessed by reference to value in use. A discount factor
of 10% per annum was applied in the value in use model.

The main factor contributing to the impairment of the
cash-generating unit was the decrease in the estimated
cash flow generated from the electrical appliances
operations.

Particulars regarding impairment testing on goodwill are
disclosed in note 18.

REZ-_FTtLFE+-A=+-BLFE -
AEEIEEHB2ATKEER - PIREBRE
FHMBRRBIBM 2 EEREN118,000
B (CREAF B BREHZTRE
eWMDHPELEAREMNE - EEBRAF
EHRZHEBERBEFI10% -

HARSELENRECTEREREAR
BHELzHARERABED -

£ L (R BB R SRR AE S 18THA o
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
R8P tF+-_A=+—BHILEFEE

Impairment testing on goodwill

As explained in note 6, the Group uses business segments
as its primary segment for reporting segment information.
For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill with
indefinite useful lives set out in note 17 has been allocated
to an individual cash generating unit {CGU), including
subsidiaries in “the car and car accessories” and “electrical
appliances” segments. The carrying amount of goodwill
{net of accumulated impairment losses) at December 31,
2007 was approximately HK$2,787,000 (2006:
HK$2,597,000).

The recoverable amount of the above CGU has been
determined based on a value in use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections hased on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period, and discount rate of 10% per annum (2006: 10%
per annum), Another key assumption for the value in use
calculations is the budgeted gross margin, which is
determined based on the CGU's past performance and
management’s expectations for the market development.

Investments in subsidiaries

18 R ZEENR

MR EeEMME  ARWMEREESE
AEEBZEXESR - MEERNANST - &
FERESFHZEF (AMEFE17H) 8
SEE-BARSESEN  DEBRARMS
BHRAEEMG]RIERIZHBLR - Bz
B2+ ZAZ+—0 - HBEEEH
BRFEAEEE) D AAE%2787,0000T (=
BTG B%2,597,0000L) ¢

LERBEELBL A TRESRDEE -]
ERAEEMNIMEE - AHRAZRERETR
ANEREEENAEZ —ASHOFEZUE
BE  RBF10%HTRR(ZBERF: &
F10%) - ERBEMHEZS HHRKRE
DIREER - RREEFDRELAGES
Buz@tRBEREFEFHNERRZ2AY
M E °

19 RHRAAZRE

The Company

P /N
2007 2006
—B2tE TBRAREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR YT
Unlisted shares, at cost BRERMG  KEHE 301,811 308,630
Less: Impairment loss recagnised W EERZAERE (30,736) (30,736)
271,075 277,894

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at
December 31, 2007 are shown in note 49,
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20. Interests in associates

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-¥FtLE+-A=Z+—BLEE

20 R DR 2 M

(a)

()

()

Notes:

On December 30, 2005, Italian Motors (Sales & Service) Limited, a
subsidiary of the Company, and Ferrari 5.p.A entered intec an equity
interest transfer agreement relating to the transfer of 28% equity
interest (“Equity Transfer”) in Ferrari Maserati Cars International
Trading (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. {"FMC"), for a consideration of
US$870,000, equivalent to approximately HK$6.8 million. The net
assets of FMC as at the date of transfer was approximately HK$35
mitlion and the resulting loss from disposal of 29% equity interest
in FMC together with the realisation of accumulated exchange
differences was approximately HK$2.0 million.

On June 30, 2006, Metso Global Limited {*Metro Global”), a whaolly
owned subsidiary of the Company, JM Washing Machine Factory
and Candy Elettrodomestict S.r.k. entered into a share purchase and
subscription agreement relating o, among other things, the disposal
of 50% equity interest in @R B RFM 8] "LFEE"), a Sino-
foreign equity joint venture established in the PRC, by Metro Global
for a cash consideration of approximately RMB27 million
{“Consideration”), which is equivalent to approximately HK326
million. The net assets of & ¥ B & as at the date of transfer was
approximately HK$87 million and the resulting loss from the disposal
of 50% equity interest in & 3 B 8 togeiher with the realisation of
accumulated exchange differences was approximately HK39.7 miltion.

On July 15, 2006, Corich Enterprises Inc. {"Corich”}, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and Mr. Herbert Adamczyk
("Mr. Adamczyk”), as sellers entered into a share exchange
agreement (*Share Exchange Agreement”) with China Premium
Lifestyle Entesprise, Inc. (“CPMM®™) as the purchaser, Mr. Fred De
Luca (“Mr. Luca”)} and Technorient Limited ("Technorient”), a
principal indirect subsidiary of the Company, in relation to the sale
of an aggregate of 49% of the issued share capital of Technorient
in consideration for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate of 972,728
CPMM's preference convertible shares of par value of US$0.001
each convertible inio an aggregate of 89,689,881 CPMM’s common
shares of par value of US$0.001 each.

The Group
M
2007 2006
—egtLF —EBRE
HK$'000 HK$°000
BE¥T R AETT
Share of net assets of associates (note d)  FE{E B & & 7 ¥ EF @ (B iEd) - 10,727

fidE

(a) R-RLBRE+-_A=+8 KO FAKMRBLFMS
EEAR D T MFerrari S.p AT EBIRIEZS -
AEAEMLAME70,000% L (Y ROEN
6,800,000 MR EHFBHEEARARA S
(EB) AR (ERPGHNE]) 29%mBE
HEZ(TRUERR]) - ZRABSEFRBEAN
B 73 {H #7558 % 35,000,0007T « Wi 9 E RS
HHEO%BRABEESTIEAERRAHELER
4230 4 5 & % 2,000,0005T -

by R-RTREXNAZTE - FOTZ2AHKERE
MERE R ABRAR(THERE]) RIMH
i 7% 48 BE B Candy Elettrodomestici S.r.l. §T3Z B AR
RERGE  AEABMREMRENRTRKTZ
FHASACAEHRURAERCT{[A¥ERE]I2
SO%MRAEH - KM AKHARNM27,000,0007 (18
B R H95E % 26,000,0007) {THR{E]) - ¥ THR
MR H B2 A AR ENAEME?7,000,000T - Wil
HENER0NBREENELEZSHERAZHER
ZWRRHA/AE,700,0007T

&) BR-FFAFLA+EHE - Corich Enterprises Inc,
(FCorich){(E2adzMEZAMB 28N
Herbert Adamczyk % 4 ([Adamezyke &£1) (RIE&R
T¥57) B China Premium Lifestyle Enterprise, Inc.
(TCPMM]) (EBTTA) - Fred De Lucat £ (Mtuca
ENEOHEERAN{ME]) (ZCAEEME
MOoE) e HEaR49%2CBIRFRTL
BHRxmigs  KOBHCPMMETTS 972,728
MERDEINERZ P A S HE9,689,381
FEREHEMELZCPMMEMAR 7 X
B .
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_RTtLET-AZ+-HLER
20. Interests in associates (continued) 20 MR & A R 2 3 (D)
(d) The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's (@) TLEEABBLFZHEANBELT :
associates is set out below:
2007 2006
—eeLE —ETAE
HK$"000 HK$°000
BT BETR
Total assets BaE 8,884 242,195
Total liabilities 2aM {15,819) {206,437)
Net (liabilitiesVassets (Afl) /RERE (6.935) 35,758
Group's share of net assets of associates TRMAEERSOR 2 REFE - 10,727
Turnover b4 72 439,140
{Loss¥Profit far the yaar FEE(KR) BRI {5,244} 9,284
Group's share of results of FMEEGEBEEDQR
associates for the year EEFRER {1,169) (2.777)
Market value of listed securities AEMERTHE 84,822 156,503
Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at December 31, 2007 SMER-_FFLE A= —B2zZEREL
are shown in note 50. SR M FIBAH L HS0ERA -
21. Inventories 21. 78
The Group
TEM
2007 2006
-82+tE —EENE
HK$'000 HK3$'000 ‘
BB BETL \
|
Finished goods BIAY & 109,361 137,923 ‘
Spare parts T 15,632 12,554
124,993 150,477
Included in the above figure are finished goods of T EHAZBM19,601,000T(ZET A
approximately HK$19,601,000 (2006: HK$24,29%,000) 4 H%24,299,0000T) ZRIRK G - B
which have been pledged as security for bank loans (note BITER 2 ER (M FE4318) -

43).
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DETREEEE

22.Trade and other receivables

For the year ended December.31, 2007
BE-FTZtFT+_A=Z+-HLEHE

2. B2AREHMGERER

The Group
FRE
2007 2006
—g8BtLF ~EEN
HK$'000 HK$’000

i % v BT

Trade receivables BEERERER 130,118 122,565
Less: Allowance for doubtful debis o RERE (4,832) {5.731)
Total trade receivables, net of BB ERE MR
allowance for doubtful debts BREREES 125,286 116,834
Deposits, prepayments and A AiERK
other receivables H b FE U AR 3K 59,789 32,606
185,075 149,440
The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net MNEBEH  BIERERERBREREL
for allowance of doubtful debts at the balance sheet date: BREs oM T
The Group
p.g -4 ]
2007 2006
—88+tF —EEN
HK$'000 HK$'000

AT R AT

Wwithin 30 days =+ XA 82,794 93,422
31 to 60 days =t+—XKEATE 18,699 14,405
61 to 90 days AT—REATRK 6,048 3,999
91 days to 1 year Nt+—RKE—F 16,396 3,492
Over 1 year —FL k£ 1,349 1,516
Total Ty 125,286 116,834
The Group allows an average credit period of 7 to 90 FEBRTERTFHEEATRZEEH -
days to its customers.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group uses credit WERIATESN  AEEFTEEEGS
scoring system to assess the potential customer’s credit FEFEEEERP 2 EEE R RATEMNE
quality and defines credit limits by customer. Limits and FrEERA EPzBEEISSFE
scoring attributed to customers are reviewed twice a year.  + MK - AREFEAZERGSHESD - ¥
Approximately 80% of the trade receivables that are ERBMTEREZEZEREBWERTAF
neither past due nor impaired have the best credit scoring %GRS EEND -

attributable under the credit scoring system used by the

Group.
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_TPR+HF+-_A=+—HLFE

22. Trade and other receivables (continued) 2. BERARREHMEWRE (H)
FEBzESERBURERREIEERERY
17,745,00078 (= F /N6 « #¥5,008,000
MIZEUWER ZtERRSHEER
Wi MAEBEWFEABABEERE - K&
MiEmaSaemsaEnERs -

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance were
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$17,745,000 (2006:
HK$5,008,000) which are past due at the reparting date
for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group does not hold any collatera! over these
balances,

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but CRMEREE I ERBRER 2R
not impaired

The Group
TEm
2007 2006
—88tF —RBRE
HK$°000 HK$'000
BETRT BT
91 days to 1 year N —FXE—F 16,396 3,492
Over 1 year —HF L E 1,349 1,516
Total it 17,745 5,008
Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts FREBEEZED
The Group
FE MW
2007 2006
—B%+trE —EERTF
HKS$ 000 HK$'000
A TR BT
Balance at begirning of the year R4 ¥ 2 i 5,731 6,548
Impairment losses recognised MEWEFTERZ
on receivables A EE 1,676 717
Amounts recovered during FAKE 2 £
the year (2,575) (1,534)
Balance at end of the year RER 7 & 4,832 5,731

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are
individually impaired trade receivables with a balance of
HK$1,676,000 (2006: HK$717,000) which were past due
and not recoverable. The impairment recognised
represented the carrying amount of these trade receivables
and the Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Wo Kee Hong {Hoidings) Limited FR{T(EE)HR LT

REBHLEARNREZE 5T REWERER
HEREE1,676, 000 (T FNF : BEHE
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_BF+F+_A=Z+—BILEE

22.Trade and other receivables (continued) N.EBE2AREHMABKEERER (R)
Ageing of impaired trade receivables CREBSERBUBRZER

The Group
FHRM
2007 2006
“BRLE —EBRE
HKS$'000 HK$'000
AYTR ¥ T

Wwithin 30 days —+&RA 913 1,385
91 days to 1 year Nt —RE—F 763 186
Over 1 year —FE 3,156 4,160
Total 5t 4,832 5,731
The fair values of the Group's trade and other receivables RoBERL+E+_—_HA=+—H ZTEEHES
at December 31, 2007 approximate to the corresponding FREEMERERz A FERAYEREA
carrying amounts. EABHESF -

23. Amounts due from/to associates/subsidiaries 23 Bl /BARELATE /HWELAIRE

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have HERBARER 2EREBRTENRE -
no fixed terms of repayment. In the opinion of the ARRHEERLE RIRR+E+_A=1+
Directors of the Company, the carrying amounts of the —BzWEEEE D SRRBARRIE
amounts due from or to associates or subsidiaries at HHELFEEHEE -

December 31, 2007 approximate to their fair values.
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For the yaar ended Decemnber 31, 2007
BE_BRLE+-AZ+-RAILEE

24. Available-for-sale financial assets 24 T ECTEREE
The Group
AEMN
2007 2006
=28tF —ETEX
HK$'000 HK$'000

EMTR EWT T

At January 1 ®—R—0H 527 527
Additions R 36,000 -
Impairment loss on available-for-sale fHHEsESRE
financial assets (note (<)) E R E (F i) {6,000) -
At December 31 Rt+ZA=+-—8B 30,527 527
Available-for-sale financial assets R+=—A=+—8 " \#
at December 31 comprise of: HEZEBEERE
Unlisted securities; |EMESR
Debt securities withaut interest EMERIBE
and maturity date {note (a)) 2 8% (FfiE) 527 527
Equity securities (note (b)) A &8 % (B 5 (b)) 30,000 -
30,527 527
Analysed for reporting purposes as: MNERENTmANE
Current assets RBEE - -
Non-current assets EmBEE 30,527 527
30,527 527

Notes: B -

{a) The fair values of unlisted available-for-sale debt securities have (a) BRAOZIHHENEFE L AFENEKERBREZN !
been estimated based on observable market prices or rates. BRELIABMmLE -

(b) The unlisted equity securities are measured at fair vatue. Fair value ) ERMNzREBEIELTARSYE - 2FELK
is estimated based on observable market prices or rates of similar BRRRIBERHF I IEARRSBHET - B
equity securities. In determining the fair value, a risk adjusted LIEATFER  FER15.04%7RRAEMRERE -
discount rate factor of 15.04% was used.

(cy  During the year ended December 31, 2007, the Group assessed t¢) REBE_ST+E+-A=+—BILFE - X5H
whether there was any objective evidence that the unlisted equity FEECATONEAETERTERACRTESF T
securities were impaired and determined that the unlisted eguity RAE PHTCTERMN-BLBHFBEANEY
securities were impaired by approximately HK$6,000,000 {2006: nil). 6,000,000 (ZSFAF : &) - BHHEZIZE
The main factar contributing 10 the impairment was the significant ARLAEEARESAHZGHATRASROERY
decrease in estimated future cash flows of the unlisted equity BUBAERMAERR D -

securities due to changes in its revenue base.
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25. Other financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

for the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-_BRS+E+_A=Z+—HILEE

25 Hit A A FESAARZERAE

The Group and the Company

HEMEE DT
2007 2006
—89LF ZRBERE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
BT EW T
At January 1 BR—A—H 1" 20
Reversal of fair value losses on other BEEfAREMEEA
financial assets at fair value through BENTREEL
profit or loss R TEER 6 -
Fair value losses on other Hig A R FER A
financial assets at fair value BiEMeRmEEY
through profit or loss LFEEBE - €))
At December 31 ®»+-—H=-+—H 17 1
Listed securities: AREES
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REERE 2B RES 17 11

The carrying amounts of the above financial assets were
classified as held for trading.

All financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
stated at fair values. Fair values of the listed investments
are determined by reference to the quoted market bid
prices available on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

tReBEERHEBRARIERA -

iR TEFABRZGREESELTF
B - AREREZATFEDSEEEE
BAXSHARDAMB WEEARTM
E o
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HEZE_FFLtF+-A=+—BLFE

26. Trade and other payables 6. HBARRHAMBMLER

The following were an aged analysis of trade payables at RESE BAERENRRZER AN

the balance sheet date: T
The Group
FER

2007 2006

—RRLF —ETARF

HK$'000 HK$'000

AW TT AT

Within 30 days =+RHUA 7,995 7.518
31 to 60 days Zt+—kREA+X 311 3,314
61 to 90 days ANT—RKER+X 8,953 4,832
91 days to 1 year A+—RE— 1,410 3,312
Over 1 year —FERE 2,314 543
Total trade payables BEAREMNRRER 23,783 19,519
Derivative financial instruments fTEsmILA - 57
Customers’ deposits, accruals BFETE - BHERA

and other payables R E b BN BR AR 220,173 143,991

243,956 163,567
The fair values of the Group's trade and other payables R-BErHE+ZE=1+—"F FEEES
at December 31, 2007 approximate to the corresponding ARERHEMEMERZ O TEHELEERE
carrying amounts, HAHHESE -
27.Provision for guarantee 27. RRB MR

Under a share purchase and subscription agreement BER-_ZFEAFAAZTEHIT  RGE
signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company BERBIES  Aor—EHRBLRREHE
provided a guarantee amounting to a maximum of RMB11 % A% 11,000,0007T (4978 % 11,800,000
million {approximately HK$11.8 million) to cover the T2 ER - LETZBERTBAZERR
warranty and indemnity ¢lauses stipulated therein. During BOREER - REE_FF+HF+HA=
the year ended December 31, 2007, HK$7,500,000 (2006: +—BLEEE - BEZREBERISAZ S
nil} were agreed and due under the guarantee, and a FRB7.500,000C (ZTFREF &) -
provision for this amount has been recognised in the YEEFERNGESEAERTUATRER
consolidated financial statements of the Group. B -
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28. Convertible loan note

The Company issued a 7.25% convertible loan note in
the principal amount of HK$30,000,000 on August 18,
2005 to Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny”}. The
convertible loan note is denominated in Hong Kong
dollars. The convertible loan note entitles the holder to
convert it into ordinary shares of the Company at any
time between the date of issue of the convertible loan
note and the settlement date aon September 5, 2008 at a
conversion price of HK$1.00 per convertible loan note. If
the convertible loan note has not been converted, it will
be redeemed on September 5, 2008 at par. Interest of
7.25% will be paid semi-annually up until the settlement
date. Further details of which are set out in the
announcement of the Company dated August 18, 2005.

The convertible loan note contains two components,
liability and equity components. Upon initial recognition,
the convertible loan note was split between the liability
and equity components. The equity component is
presented in equity heading “Equity component of
convertible loan note”. The effective interest rate of the
liability component is 10%.

The movement of the liability component of the
caonvertible loan note for the year is set out below:

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-_TR+E+-B=+—81LEFEE

2. RARERTER

RARR-BRAENA+/\OnBEAED
FRAOB(IBRIDBTEASGREES
30,000,0007T,27.25% 2 Al AR X R i# -
ZUBRREAEELAEAEBE BTRE
ARFTRBTIARBERERARE_Z
BAFEAATRA 2 M8 A MR TR R AT
BHRARBERERAS 100 T 2ARAN
BMAQAERER - @I RREREHETTR
B ER-_RENEANARBEEERG -
7.25% 2 MBREEEEMN—REEMER
e BRFEHERERR22RFENA
TNABZRM/A

AARERATEESMEEMRSES - NAMR
EES - MY PHRE  TRRERER
DREBRIEDRIG - ERBHIREE
BERRRERTHI2ER—H- BERN
BZREBPERI10% -

ARERRBERARBNZBHIZHMT ¢

The Group and the Company

FEMEERQR

2007 2006

—R9LE —EERE

HK$'000 HK$'000

BMT R AEEBTT

Face value of convertible loan note ATRREXEERE 30,000 30,000

Transaction cost THRAE (1,735} {1,735)

Equity component 25 5 fn {185) (185)
Liability component on initial R-ZZZAENA+ANAH

recagnition at August 18, 2005 NEERZzAERG 28,080 28,080

Interest charged EHRZHE 6,477 3.644

Interest paid [=F: &0 (4,350) {2,175)

Liability component at December 31 R+-—A=+—RBZEBEHH 30,207 29,549
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-_9S+FE+-A=+—-BL%EHE

28. Convertible loan note (continued) 28 fRARERER (5
The fair value of the liability component of the convertible JHREFRERHMOR_RRLF T2
toan note at December 31, 2007, determined based on AZ+—RzZzaTEAEED —HERE
the present value of the estimated future cash outflows R ERETSHERRENARRESR
discounted at the prevailing market rate for an equivalent Lt 2 SRAE T #EE) #1547 % 30,207,000 (=
non-convertible loan at the balance sheet date, was TR FE % 29,549,0000T) °

approximately HK$30,207,000 (2006: HK$29,549,000).

29. Amounts due to related companies 20 B BAEE L B RUE
The Group The Company
ARM FAH
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZRRLE —BTRE Z88tF ZEETAX
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BAMTR W EMTR AETIT

Amounts repayable —FR{HEE 1.343 6,914 441 553
within one year 2EH

The amounts included in the current liabilities are BARBHAAC R TEER 28 REB

unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms EEFRH  -MHASI AT ETESE

of repayment. The related companies are controlled by Bl e R_FBLE+_H=+—8 - BiHH

certain Directors of the Company. The fair value of the BoB Bz A FEROLS EEEME -

amounts due to related companies as at December 31,
2007 approximates to the corresponding carrying
amounts.
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30. Obligations under finance leases

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-RS+E+-A=+—BHLLERE

. MEHEME

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the average
effective borrowing rate was approximately 4% (2006:
4%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed at the contract
date. All leases were on a fixed repayment basis and no
. arrangement had been entered into for contingent rental
| payments. The Group’s obligations under finance leases
were secured by the lessor’s charge over the |eased assets.
The carrying amount of the obligations under finance
leases approximates to their fair values. The Group’s
obligations under finance leases were secured by the
charge over the leased assets.

Minimum Present value of
lease payments minimum lease payments
BEHATK BEERMSRAME
2007 2006 2007 2006
Z8%LE Z—ERXRE ZB®tFE CZBERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
BETT AT BMTR AW TR
The Group TEM
Amounts payable BEREER
under finance leases: 2 FET B
Within one year B—FR 1,003 1,486 936 1,387
In the second to FE-EEDF
fifth year inclusive 194 1.217 168 1,121
1,197 2,703 1,104 2,508
Less: Future finance HE: ARRE
charges BH (93) (195) - -
Present value of HEBRKRE
lease cobligations 1,104 2,508 1,104 2,508
Analysed as: SHTET -
Amounts due within FiRe e B fif
one year shown under HT—%R
current liabilities R 936 1,387
Amounts due after one year —F R FIH 7 &6 168 1,121
1,104 2,508

REBEEZ-_ZEF+F+_A=+—HLL%FE -
FHUREEFNRAFERNRO4%(ZFTF
NE4%) MIRERWNBHEE - 8
HEUERERAREREHBAXREER
R - AREz7REEAREK G LA
AHBEEEE, HLFET - REHEHK
ZEMEREEQCTEES - AREOZEEE
ERBHEEEEZ ALIEAER -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HBE_SRTLFE+-R=+—BLLEF

i More than two years,
|

31. Borrowings 31.BX
The Group
TEM
2007 2006
—88LE BTN
HK$’000 HK$'000
BE¥ TR EET T
Bank overdrafts WITESX 583 18,921
Bank loans RITER 83,750 115,053
84,333 133,974
Secured (note 43) BB (M E4318) 75,309 123,869
Unsecured siEW 9,024 10,105
84,333 133,974
The maturities of the FHERERBOT
above loans are as follows:
Within one year —FRN 70,827 122,671
More than one year, —F A+
but not exceeding two years BT HBAmE 2,760 7.812
but not exceeding five years RELE - EFAHEBEFE 4,305 606
More than five years TEM £ 6,441 2,885
84,333 133,974
Less: Amounts due within WE FIRIRE A H
one year shown HT—FR
under current liabilities FEAF 3R 1IE {70.827) (122.671)
Amounts due after one year — 1% B HAFE ~t BUIR 13,506 11,303
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31. Borrowings (continued)

The ranges of effective interest rates (which are also equal
to contracted interest rates) on the Group's borrowings
are as follows;

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-_FFLEL-_A=+—BLFHE

N.AR @)
AFWERZABRINZEE (FEREGOR
ERR)WF

2007 2006
—B2LE —REREF

Effective interest rate: EEFxE
Variable-rate borrowings FRER

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than the functional currency are set out below:

5.24% toE 4.85% toE
8.75% 9.25%

YIEHhEEEHEZ AEMEXREN W
B

JPY'000 MYR000 5GD’000 UsD 000
AT BBTL Hi%RTR XNTR

At December 31, 2007 RZ-ZEE+HE+-
At December 31, 2006 R-ZBAF+-

During the year, the Group obtained new borrowings in
the amount of approximately HK$496,629,000 (2006:
HK$349,897,000). The borrowings bear interest at market
rates and the proceeds were used to finance the working
capital.

The fair values of the Group's borrowings at December
31, 2007 approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

The borrowings were secured by certain assets of the
Group, details were set out in note 43.

25,549 1,887 823 226
- 1,982 1,516 1,575

RER  XAEBDEEBSEHEMN
496,629.000T (BB N F : B %
349,897,0007C) Z MEH R - ZAHERUD
EMEBHE - MERHAFEEESZR
ig o

FEBEFR_FRELFE+_A=+—BZ
AFE\HERTERE -

HEERAREEETEAERERER 18
HR I E 4318 -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

HE—

FRLE+-A=+RLEE

32, Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities

The Group

32 BEBE(EE) AE
W

Accelerated

tax Tax
depreciation losses Total
MEHBHE HEESE s
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
EET T ATt BT IT
At lanuary 1, 2006 RIZFEERF—H—H 21,152 (6,300) 14,852
(Credited)/charged to RERBER
income statement for the year mee . (Gt A) (1,237) 2,085 848
At December 31, 2006 M-BENRE
and January 1, 2007 +TZE=+—HBkK
BB F-A—H 19,915 (4,215) 15,700
Released on disposal HE M B L R bR R
of subsidiaries (19,909) 194 (19,715)
Charged to income statement RERBZEERMER
for the year - 4,005 4,005
At December 31, 2007 BoERALF
+=—E=+—H 6 {16) (10)

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances
for financial reporting purposes:

AT REBHRE BN ZBERALBRDAN

2007 2006

—B8tE ZEEN
HKS$'000 HK$ 000
BE T P T
Deferred tax liabilities RiLHEEE 6 19,915
Deferred tax assets BLERBEEE (186) {4,215)
(10) 15,700

At December 31, 2007, the Group has unused tax losses
of approximately HK$1,053,600,000 (2006:
HK$1,007,532,000) available for offset future profits. A
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
approximately HK$91,000 (2006; HK$24,086,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
respect of the remaining amount of approximately
HK$1,053,509,000 (2006: HK$983,446,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses
may be carried forward either 5 years ar indefinitely.
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RoZZLE+_A=Z+—8 FEFaH
HAEaMN s A0AREEBROEN
1,053,600,000m (Z B2 F - B
1,007,532,0007t) - FEEOMZSTERE
RO EEN L (ZEZTNRE  FE
24,086,0007C) 2 IBIEFHIHE & - B REE
BHAERFIRE  HEBREAHHEE
1,053,509.000m (B E XN E : B
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BEE-F9tE+=-_B=1+—BLFH

33. Share capital 33. K&
Number of Nominal
shares value
Re®E E{E
HK$'000
AT
Authorised: EERE
At January 1, 2006 R-TEZEXF-A—H
of HK$0.10 each BREEE%0.10T 3,500,000,000 350,000
Effect of share Bin&HzE
consolidation (3,150,000,000) -
At December 31, 2006, R_EEAEFTA=+—8"
January 1, 2007 —_BE+F-A—AB K
and December 31, 2007 —_EZ+F+=-RB=+—H
of HK$1.00 each BREEE®1.007T 350,000,000 350,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHEERSE :
At January 1, 2006 R_BEBXRE—H—E
of HK$0.10 each SREEAEK0I0T 2,216,154,331 221,615

Effect of share consolidation B n & Of 2 &

(note a) (it it a) (1,994,538,898) -

At December 31, 2006 and R_ZEZRE+-A=+—8

January 1, 2007 E_ZZLF—-—H—8H

of HK$1.00 each FRmEAE1.007T 221,615,433 221,615
Exercise of share options (note b) 17 & % 32 B2 # (KizEDb) 2,433,042 2,433
Issue of shares upon acquisition of K> Ui B8 A] fit ! &

available-for-sale financial TRIEERET

assets (note ¢} i (B sEo) 31,266,284 31,266
At December 31, 2007 of R-_FBELF+_RB=+—H

HK$1.00 each BREE.00% T 255,314,759 255,314

{(a) Pursuant to a resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company (a) BEFRCFARER_FEAENATERETZR
at a special general meeting held on June 15, 2006, every ten WHAAS FRB, —HARE  FLRNZABK
issued and unissued ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the share AT ETREEEAESIOTZERITRART
capital of the Company as at that date were consolidated into one FaRSHAs REREEEE 10T ZREG - K
share of HK$1.00 each. The share consolidation was effective from BEHR_BENFNAATERELER -
june 15, 2006.

(b} During the year ended December 31, 2007, 2,433,042 share options by REEZ-_FFTLE+-_R=+—"HLEFE -
were exercised and 2,433,042 ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each 2,433,04217 B A B IERTTIE M 8 772,433,0421%
were issued. The subscription money of approximately HK$2,433,000 BREEABKI0TZEBR - ZRFEHES
was credited to share capital. 2,433,C00TCEEF AR »
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

HE-STt+E+_HA=+—-BL*E

33. Share capital (continued)

(c)

On August 13, 2007, National Cape Development Limited, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a share

33. B=E ()

()

BRIFFELFNAA+ZA  ARFZEAEZENR
42 FlNational Cape Development Limited 8245 3 -

acquisition agreement with Yang Pei, Executive Talent Limited, Ye Executive Talent Limited - EHF(HH) - 2|8 &
Ai Fang, as vendors, Lau Chi Yuen, Joseph and Yuen Nim Cho, as EESBEGRRA)TERGUERSE  LREEE
guarantors to acquire 10% issued share capital in Corning BEARDRCRTRIZIC%  REAAEY

Investments Limited at a consideration of HK$36 million. Corning
Investments Limited is interested in the entire issued share capital
cof Digital Outdocr Television {Hong Kong} Limited which together
with its wholly-owned subsidiary, Today's Media timited, are
principally engaged in the business of the provision of outdoor
media advertising and broadcasting network. The acquisition was
completed on August 24, 2007 A total of 31,266,284 new shares

36,000,0007T « RERAABRLTRERIEFSHE
REB)FRAFHEBITREP 2B - MR
BREANDE(EB)ARLARELTANBLASE
BARAFAFELEREFMEBESRERER
ZER - -BZEBEHAER_FTLFNA-IHA
TR RERBEBRTREES 131,266,284 %K
DEIHEEESRM-

of the Company had been issued and allotted as consideration upon
campletion

34. Reserves

34. e

The Company AT

Capital Share Convertible
redemption options  loan note
Share reserve reserve reserve Contributed Accumulated
premium  EXRE FEZRKE TRRHEN surplus losses Total
BRRE B B FEMAHGE HABRE  RAER A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK3:000
AETET  ABfR  E¥Tn  BE¥TR  A¥Tx  BEETR  BETx
At January 1, 2006 R-ZEAF-F-F - 916 - 185 361491 (335,632) 26,960
Loss for the year FRSE - - - - - (17387 (173821
At December 31, 2006 RZEFERX
and January 1, 2007 T-RZ+-BR
“TEtE-A-H - 916 - 183 361,491 (509,453) (146,861}
Recognition of B E
equity-settled EEGULD
share-based payment 3% - - 2,153 - - - 2,153
Issue of shares HEEARE
UpGN exercise kil
of share options Bi7R 226 - {7 - - - 154
lssue of shares upen REBTLE
acquisition of available- ESBEEH
for-sale financial assets ~ BTHR {7 4,734 - - - - - 4,734
Lapse of share options ~ BRABEXH - - (64) - - 64 -
Lass for the year fAEBR - - - - - (28.940)  (28,940)
At December 31, 2007 H-BB+E
+-ZA=+-H 4,960 916 2,017 185 361,491 {538,329) (168,760)
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34. Reserves (continued)

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the Company can make a distribution out of contributed
surplus. However, the Company cannot declare or pay a
dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus
if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay
its liabilities as they become due; or

(b} the realisable value of its assets would thereby be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued
share capital and share premium accounts.

At December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, the
Company did not have any distributable reserves available
for distribution.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_FF+F+_AZ+—RALEE

34. iR (8D

REERE-NAN-FQRZEER) &
DRIZBABBBRARAMIIE - AW - AR
ATSEURTHR TEIRIRAR - i
MARBELDIK -

(a) AR ABRAREEZNHAMERR
fir - s

by EEZZTEREAREMERERAR
HEeBTRAERGBEAK2ZEM -

HE-PRLET A=+ BRIRER
F+_FE=+—H AQFEREMMTHED
e i
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-RR+F+=-B=+—RALItFHE

35. Acquisition of subsidiaries

On July 31, 2007, the Group further acquired 5% of the
issued share capital of Dalian Auto Italia Car Trading Co.
Limited for considerations of approximately HK$287,000.
The amount of goodwill arising as a result of the
acquisition was approximately HK$308,000.

The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwil!

35. WR K B 2 |

RIFFEELFELAZT—B - REEUARE
%287,000 2R BAE - S UBAERER

EHOAERAFEHITREZS%

i

FMEEXZERSHHR/EY308,000T -

REXZARBZAESEREEZHRN

arising were as follows: T
Atquiree’s
carrying amount
before
combination Fair value Total
HEeEdarE adjustment fair value
WA ZAREE ATEHEER AREALAEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
BT T BT A TT
Net assets/liabilities) acquired: YWz EE. (A H)
AE
Property, plant and equipment % - E BRI 115 - 115
fnventories TE 542 - 542
Trade and other receivables ESER R EWRR 103 - 103
Cash and cash equivalents HeRReSHEHAS 295 - 295
Trade and other payables EEEREEMEMER (1.076) - {1,076)
(21) - (21)
Goodwill [Eks 308
Total consideration BRE 287
Satisfied by: HEEEE
Cash R& 287
Net cash inflow from WEzREmA
acquisition: B
Cash consideration REREB {287)
Cash and cash equivalents WEzRER
acquired REEFEMAHE 295
8
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35. Acquisition of subsidiaries (continued)

Goodwill arose in the business combination because the
cost of the combination included a control premium paid
to acquire Dalian Auto ltalia Car Trading Co. Limited. In
addition, the consideration paid for the combination
effectively included amounts in retation to the benefit of
expected synergies, revenue growth, future market
development and the assembled workforce of Dalian Auto
ltalia Car Trading Co. Limited. These benefits are not
recognised separately from goodwill as the future
economic benefits arising from them cannot be reliably
measured.

Further acquisition of 5% issued share capital of Dalian
Auto ltalia Car Trading Co. Limited contributed
approximately HK$54,000 to the Group’s profit for the
period between the date of acquisition and the balance
sheet date respectively.

tf the acquisition had been completed on January 1, 2007,
the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of
the Company would have been approximately
HK$35,621,000. The proforma information is for
illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of profit for the year attributable to equity
holders of the Company that actually would have been
achieved had the acquisition been completed on January
1, 2007, nor is it intended to be a projection of future
results.

On January 31, 2006, the Group acquired 100% of the
issued share capital of Firmmark Limited for considerations
of approximately HK$935,000. In addition, the Group
further acquired 0.08% of the issued share capital of a
subsidiary, Technorient Limited for considerations of
HK$200,000 on May 31, 2006. The amount of goodwill
arising as a result of the acquisitions was HK$291,000 in
aggregate.

for the year ended December 37, 2007
BE-_SR+E+-_RA=Z+—BLEE

35. W Al B R 2 | ()

HREHRTEPaAEREREREAEH
SERAFMIGZERRENA  BLEHE
GHRESEH - o REAHTRIMHZR
BEEEMBERGRRE - KEER - KRR
MHEERRAREREAEEHSERARCE
BANER dBRZFEEMELZRRE
BHETRRSE  ERYERBESH
MERZENE -

#E-SURAEREAERZERLACDE
TREZ5%  REBBEHELH B BB
KEFMERHEYS4,000T 2 BF|

BRZWBECHR_SRLF—A—B=EK -
BERQREEREAARLFERERFENAE
#35,621,0007T -« ZFEBHMEFRSER
# BT —ERBERIWBECR-_FRL
F—A-HBRMZBRTEALEERFEAA
FEETERAN  FTRIEARKEHEZA
B e

RIBEXRE-A=+—8  REBELHE
% 935,000t R BUEERARAFCE
FTRAZ100% e o  RZBEXNERA
=+—8 - ZEEE%200,000T 2B
#—HSWBRHBLABZTARABZEHITR
F2008% - AEmMEL7EBRERaR
HHE%291,0007T -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-FTL+E+_F=Z+—-B1EE

35. Acquisition of subsidiaries {continued) 35. MRBH R Q8 (&)
The net assets acquired in the transaction and the goodwill REAZHNIE s BESERELAZEEN
arising were as follows: T
Acquiree’s
carrying amount
before
combination Fair value Total
ReEfa® adjustment fair value
WEFZREE AEEAERE ATEMEE
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

AT AETT AT

Net assets/(liabilities) acquired: WEEE (BFE)FEH

Property, plant and equipment #1% - BME RRE 88 - 88
Interest in an associate B—EEBEon 2 ER 4 - 4
Deferred tax assets BAERIREE 5 - 5
Inventories FE 1,944 - 1,944
Trade and other receivables HZAoREHMERERR 6,678 - 6,678
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBREEEERB 22 - 22
Trade and other payables B E R B AR R {4,601) - (4,601)
Bills payables ERER (856) - (856)
Borrowings — due R—ERINEzER

within one year (2,440) - (2,440)

844 - 844

Goodwill (SR 291
Total consideration HwHELE 1,135
Satisfied by: I=EN e
Cash He 1,135
Net cash ocutflow from WEEHERH

acquisition: =
Cash consideration HWeE {1.113)
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36. Disposal of subsidiaries
(a) Loss on disposal of a subsidiary

The net assets of a subsidiary at the date of disposal

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-_STtE+-_HA=+—HLEE

36. HEHR LT

(a) HE-MMRLTI2ZHEA

REEEEZHBLARZEERER

were as follows: R
2007 2006
—88LF g g
HK$000 HK$'000
BYTR BT T

Net assets disposed of: HEEEEME

Property, plant and equipment ME - - BERRE 6.555
Interest in an associate R—ERERan S 3,048
Deferred tax assets RIEHMEE 2,457
Inventories FE 26,204
Trade and other receivables H 21T ROH BB R 25,214
Cash and cash equivalents ReEkR&FHERAE 2,264
Trade and other payables B SRR H M EFRR (37.104)
Borrowings — due within one year R—FARIHAZzZER - (12,703)
- 15,935
Loss on disposal of a subsidiary HEMBRARAZER - (15,935)
Total consideration ®EE - -

During the year ended December 31, 2006, the
Company disposed interest in certain subsidiaries.
Corich, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, disposed 39% interest in Technarient in
consideration for the issue by CPMM of an aggregate
of 727,273 CPMM’s preference convertible shares of
par value of US$0.001 each convertible into an
aggregate of 67,057,843 CPMM’s common shares of
par value of US$0.001 each. The resulting loss of the
disposal was approximately HK$15.9 million.

RBE-FEAFE+-A=+—BL*=E
B AR ERsTHBLAG Z#
F‘eoANTZHIESEREB R R Corich
HenBE239%EX  REAH
CPMMBEIT& #£ 727273 SR EE
0.001ETZ A KA AR67,057,843REB
k& T {8 0.0013 7T &9 CPMM ¥ iff Bx &9
CPMMEB AR - HEEENEBRA
& 5 %15,900,0005€ ©
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_STLFI-_F=1+—BHLFE

36. Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

138

(b) Gain on disposal of subsidiaries

36. HEH R 2 8 (8)

(b) €3 M 2 7 2 Uk 38

The net assets of subsidiaries at the date of disposal RIHEEE  -MBLEcEEZRHEN
were as follows: T
2007 2006
—B8tF “ETRE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T EHTT
Net assets disposed of: HESEFHE
Investments properties EME 227,340 -
Properties, plant and equipment WE - BMERRE 75,046 -
Deferred tax assets BEMREE 194 -
Trade and other receivables B EREEMERRKEA 803 702
Cash and cash equivalents RekESEEEE 149 -
Provision of a legal claim BERERE - (30,656)
Trade and other payables B 5 o B A At A SR (5,057) (913)
Tax payable FET A (1,692) -
Deferred tax liabilities ELREHEABRE (19,909) -
Realisation of exchange reserve BEHEHEHEE - 2,243
276,874 (28,624)
Net consideration REFH (357.613) -
80,739 28,624
Transaction costs TE A {4,718) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries LGB F 2z ks 76,021 28,624
Satisfied by: AR
Cash BE 357.613 -
Net cash inflow from disposal: HEzRERAFE
Cash consideration HEMREB 357,613 -
Transaction costs paid ENZBRAE {4,718) -
Cash and cash equivalents disposed HEZHREERESFS{HEEE (149) -
352,746 -
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36. Disposal of subsidiaries (continued)

{i)

(i)

On September 13, 2007, Wo Kee Hong {B.V.1.) Limited
(“WKH BVI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
that WKH BVI agreed to sell the entire issued share
capital of Wo Kee Hong Estates Limited ("WKH
Estates”) and Ever Rising Investments Limited ("Ever
Rising”), two wholly-owned subsidiaries of WKH BVI
for a total censideration of HK$373,000,000. Pursuant
to the sale and purchase agreement, WKH BV} and
the purchaser shall agree o the adjustments on assets
and liabilities of WKH Estates and Ever Rising which
is determined by reference to the balance sheets of
WKH Estates and Ever Rising. The adjusted liabilities
exceed the adjusted assets by approximately
HK$15,387,000 and the resulting net consideration
received by WKH BVI was approximately
HK$357,613,000. The disposal was completed cn
Navember 29, 2007 and the transaction costs incurred
was approximately HK$4,718,000. The gain of such
disposal was approximately HK$76,021,000.

On November 14, 2006, the Company announced
that WKH BVI as the vendor entered into an
agreement with Surestatus as the purchaser whereby
WKH BVI has agreed to sell and Surestatus agreed to
purchase 100% interest in the issued share capital of
Che Chuen for a consideration of HK$1.00. The
resulting gatn of such disposal was approximately
HK$28.6 million.

36. i

(i)

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HEE—_Z22+F+=-RA=+HULEE

EHED R (§)

RoBBRH+ENLATZH ARFEZE
AWM B D TIWo Kee Hong (B.V.1)
Limited (TWKH BVI] ) STSI H B ik - &
ttwkH BV A ELEEMEZERE A
F]Wo Kee Hong Estates Limited ( [WKH
Estates] ) 2 Ever Rising Investments
Limited ([ Ever Risingl) 2 2 M2 BT
o @RS 5% 373,000,0007T - R
HZEBERE  WKHBVIRBFREYH
WKH Estates 5 Ever Risingz BE R A&
fEHAZE  MAEBAET 2 3Z WKH
EstatesB Ever Risingz EERBEEREME
R ABs7EEBLERELEERN
FE¥E15,387,0007T - M B EWKH BVIllK
B RREHNABEY357,613,000T ¢
HHEER-EF+E+—HA=1+AH
TR MAMELEZESRENDAES
4,718,0007L - ZHEZHHFH AEYE
76,021,0007T e

ROBRERE+—ATHHE  KATRE
A nE 2 EHBATIWKHBVI(IEAE
77) BaSurestatus (fFE BB A1) 5T — 15 1%
# - #FIHWKH BVIE] S H & M Surestatus
EIEBE Che ChuenZ 282 BT
A RBAEEIT - HHBELAZ
U 3 A ##%28,600,0007T °
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_FR+LF+=-A=+—84LFE

37. Major non-cash transactions

On August 13, 2007, Naticnal Cape Development Limited,
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a share acquisition agreement with Yang
Pei, Executive Talent Limited, Ye Aj Fang, as vendors, Lau
Chi Yuen, }oseph and Yuen Nim Cho, as guarantors to
acquire 10% issued share capital in Corning Investments
Limited at a consideration of HK$36 million. Corning
Investments Limited is interested in the entire issued share
capital of Digital Qutdoor Television {Hong Kong) Limited
which together with its whelly-owned subsidiary, Today’s
Media Limited, are principally engaged in the business of
the provision of outdoor media advertising and
broadcasting network. The acquisition was completed on
August 24, 2007. A total of 31,266,284 new shares of
|

|

|

|

|

|

r . DBERETNE
|
|

the Company had been issued and allotted as
consideration upon completion. The details of the
acquisition set out in the circular of the Company dated
August 30, 2007.

38. Material related party transactions

In addition to the balances with related parties disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, during the year,
the Group entered intc the following significant related
party transactions:

V. XEEFBEETH

38.

B-FFLFNA+T=E - Ao zHEE
% Hf B 2 S National Cape Development
Limited 45 fl. - Executive Talent Limited -
FHEF(EN  ACERESHBERAT
SRDUIERE - HKBEEIREABRAT
BEEITRAZ10% + R{BAEHE%36,000,000
T -RELEERAFNEFSEGFAHER
(BB ERARZHEBITRARD 2 % -
MBEFIHIER (FE)ARQATIRE2ER
BARSHBARQARTIEREIRESHMNE
BEELEERBEIEE - QUBFEESR
“EFEENATOATEA - RERBE
BT RACES 131,266,284 A 0 BAIF RS
EARE - ZUBZHEHENADETEHA
ZEFLFNAAZTHZAE -

SAEBATZEEXR

BRfA 75 sR R HAL BB PR B 2 BT A L4584
Sh AEEMRAFEEAETTINEERH A
Tx5H:

2007 2006
—g2+tF —EERE
HK$000 HK$'000
A®T T BEETT
Management and agency fee Tr—MBEAE (R—/
paid to a related company BFEEREESWED 2
which received the amounts on ERBEARERG) b
behalf of a building
management fund (a). (b) 3,822 4,187
Advisory fee paid 1o a related HP—BEBHIFR2EAE@E)
company (a) 40 -
Purchase of goods from a B — RS T HAEDGa)
related company (a) 150 50
Purchase of goods from BE—E2EEBAEYE
a Director (a) 1,350 -
Sales of goods to related &8 TR 2 aEl(a)
companies (a) 4,596 42
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38. Material related party transactions (continued)

(a)

(b}

()

The pricing of transactions regarding advertising sponsorship, air-
conditioning maintenance service fee, artist fee received,
management and agency fees, advisory fee, goods sold to a related
company and goods purchase from a related cempany/a director
were determined by the Directors on the basis of estimated market
value.

The related companies acted as a building manager to operate a
building management func for a building owned by the Group and
collected the management and agency fee from the Group on behalf
of the building management fund. During the year ended December
31, 2007, management fee of approximately HK$313,000 (2006:
HK$417,000) and accounting service fee of approximately
HK$ 162,000 (2006: HK$162,000) were paid to the related company
by the building management fund.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company disposed its 100% interest in the issued
share capital of Che Chuen to Surestatus, a company wholly-owned
by Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE. The transaction was on normal
commercial terms and in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Company. For details, please refer to note 36.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_FFtEFT A=+ —HLFE

BHEBBALIZETEXS (&)

(a}

(0)

(c)

-4

AMAT-—MBBLRzEEZROAER - BER
BRARMN P-HSAB AL s OwZA M
B EIEGHTETEME -

FEBORASENER —REFATEFE
BLUBRUEFs7EEES  EREBFERR
ERFAREUBERRENAER - HE_FTLF
+ZAZ+—RLEE  BRFEERREASIE TR
BB AT BENHM313,000m (ST /SE 4%
417,0007C) R AHBEE R A 162,000 (28T
7N % 162,0007) -

REZ_SFTAE+-A=+—BLtFE F28
Z—M2EHD LB [ Surestatus (—E B FLEL
H2THAEZLF) HEHRChe Chuen2 B7R2
FZ100% B  BXGNEERERGARED
El—BERERERBEPITI - #EROMRLE
3678 -

EEEABZEH

AEERNESREMEEEEARZF M

management during the year were as follows: T -
2007 2006
—8|BLtE ZBBXREF
HK$‘000 HK$'000
HBETR AT
Fees ok 297 297
Salaries and other benefits HeREMEHR 6,535 6,893
Performance related incentive payments HEBXREHEM2ZEE 300 -
Retirement benefit scheme contributions R BH| 5T 8 2 LR 41 46
Short-term employee benefits BEHEBEN 7173 7,236
The remuneration of Directors and other members of key BEERENBEEEEABYYMGHMES

management are determined by the remuneration
committee having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.

=3
=

EEBFAZRARMWIRME ¢
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_S2+-E+-_R=1+-—RHLFEE

39. Operating leases I.REHAEZH
The Group as lessor FEMABHAA
Property rental income earned, net of outgoings of TEEMEASEABAEEY4926,000
approximately HK$4,926,000 (2006: HK$5,948,000) TR (ZEENE - E 5,948,000 B
during the year was approximately HK$ 10,505,000 (2006: A ®10,505,000(ZFEXREFE B
HK$3,738,000). The property held has committed tenants 3,738,00070) - MENRAR —EHAEA
for the next year. B
At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted REEE *&EFRBEREH I AR EER
with tenants for the following future minimum lease ENROAT

payments which fall due:

2007 2006
—22tF —EER
HK$'000 HK$'000
BW T BT
within ane year —FR 373 11,094
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EFELF - 9,240
373 20,334
The Group as lessee TEMAEERRAA
2007 2006
—egtEF —EEARE
HK$'000 HK$'000
il BT
Minimum lease payments under SEFRGERCER
operating leases recognised BEEEHESH
in the income statement for the year Z B RE 15,916 10,925
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For the year ended December 31, 20067
BE-9¥tE+-RA=T-HILFH

39. Operating leases (continued) 0. BREBRLH (A
At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments REHE - AEAE TR SEHE AR
under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall due as wmr
follows:
2007 2006
ZRRLF —BEREF
HKS$'000 HK$'000

BYTR BT

Within one year — R 22,947 12,202
In the second to fifth year inclusive E_EZERF 25,096 10,005

48,043 22,207
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by HERHENREAREARETHOENREZ
the Group for certain of its office premises. Leases are EftEE - BEZ FHEHART MM E R
negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals FH-FHEE-K-

are fixed for an average of one year.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had no significant RZFTRLH+ZA=+—FB  FRE%HE

commitments under non-cancellable operating leases BEATARHZBERERB(ZFFTAN
(2006: nil). FoE)
40. Capital commitments 40. B &

The Group
xEm

2007 2006

-889tF ZRBERE

HK$'000 HK$'000

i A ik v

Authorised but not contracted for EREEEEERITD 579 -
Contracted but not provided for EHESLACES: § 46 2,380

625 2,380
At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have REHER  £2RHEBEEIMNELRE R &
any significant capital commitments. # -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007

BE-_TRtF+-_A=1+—HurFHE

41. Contingent liabilities

144

{a)

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the
Company had the following outstanding contingent

41, KRB H

(a) HEHER  AEERELRHAHMEB LT

ERRTEAREMERMARYHEH

liabilities which are not provided for in the financial REBERZAABRENOT
statements in respect of banking facilities and other
facilities made available to subsidiaries:
The Group The Company
rZEM® F N
2007 2006 2007 2006
—8B%tE C—ZTRFE BB LE EERX
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
BEFR AT BETRT BETT
Guarantees given for LB LA R
banking facilities made HITRERHM
available to subsidiaries ~ EER{EHER - - 279,862 320,540
Guarantees given far KB 2 AR
other facilities made HitzHE L
available to subsidiaries 7 R - - 24,559 5,079
- - 304,421 325,619

At December 31, 2006, the Group had contingent
liabilities of approximately HK$1.2 million in respect
of proceedings involving a subsidiary of the Company
in India.

Under a share purchase and subscription agreement
signed on June 30, 2006, a subsidiary of the Company
provided a guarantee amounting to a maximum of
RMB11 million {(approximately HK$11.8 million) in
settlement of certain liahilities of the disposed entity
incurred prior to disposal. During the year ended
December 31, 2007, HK$7,500,000 {2006: nil) were
agreed and due under the guarantee, and a provision
for this amount has been recognised in the
consclidated {inancial statements of the Group.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited F{T(EE) FE L7

() R-EEAE+=AZ+—B  £EE

(@

JEABEEEE -FRHRELREHD
E—RM RO R 2 AR 2Kk
#1,200,0007C °

BHE-—EHR -ETEEANA=ZTHII
SHEMBERREGSE  Far2z2—H
Mg o el &% AR 11,000,0007T
(#97#H11,800,0007%) 2 4% - LAE
FEEASIRNENEEZETAE -
REE-_ZEE+&E+__A=+—081L%F
B BEBEZERDERESZeHAES
B7.500000m (ZFE R ®\) W
REaWM{Er BECEASHEESH
MR R -
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42. Derivative financial instruments

At December 31, 2007, the Group had entered into
forward contracts denominated in Hong Kong Dollar
{"HKD"), United States Dollar {("USD"), Japan Yen {"JPY"),

42. FTEEMIR

Euro ("EUR") and Singapore Dallar ("SGD"). The major mT
terms of the foreign currency forward contracts are as

follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-FFTLFA-AZT-0LFE

RZFTEF+A=1+—B  ZHEEH
EUEL ET AT BUTRIINETE
BRUaEHaN - MEBEHANZIERR

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rates
EEEH EJR: GRS E®
Sell HKD1,340 January 17, 2008 HKD0.0687 1o JPY1

HEHAY1,3407

Sel! HKD 142,342
BEEHAE142,3427L

Sell HKD4,582,800
BB 4,582,8007T

Sell SGD27,056
E{827.0565 N T

Sell SGD156,642
B B156,642% itk T

Sell $GD25,243
B {825,243 T

Sell SGD76,385
H{®76,385# ME T

Sell SGD5,339
E {85,339 KT

Sell SGD421,499
B{E421,499% N T

Sell $GD348,313
BE{E348,313F N T

Sell SGD29,665
HH29,6658 MK T

Sell SGDB1,450
EE61,4508 N T

—RENAFE-A+LA

January 31, 2008
—EENFE—-H=1—8H

June 17, 2008
—BENEFEAAT+TtTH

February 15, 2008
—EENFE_HA+EAEB

February 15, 2008
—EENFE-_AT+HH

February 15, 2008
—BENF_A+AH

February 15, 2008
—EENE-_A+HEAE

February 15, 2008
_EENF_A+ABHB

February 28, 2008
BTN F-_A=-1+NH

February 4, 2008
—EENFZ_HMEEB

January 4, 2008
_EENF-AMB

February 4, 2008
—EE2ENF-HMWA

E¥0087TTHIB T

HKD10.565 to EUR1
A¥E10.5657T K1 BT

HKD11.503 to EURT
FEEC 11 503 L BT

SGD1.4475 to USD1
AA75FT M T H 1E T

—_

SGD1.4475 to USD1
AA75F g T HAET

—_

SGD1.4460 ta USD1
A460FT N T HAET

—_

SGD1.4460 to USD1
AA60FT M L HAETT

—_

SGD1.4460 to USD1
A460FT M T H1ET

—_

SGD1.4420 to USD1
L4208 M T H1ETT

—_

$GD1.45 to USD1
1458 M T HAERT

SGD0.01327 to JPY
0.01327F M T HIE T

$GD0.01339 to JPY1
0.01339F ML E 1B T
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_FF+E+-_A=+—8LEFEH

42,

43.

44.

146

Derivative financial instruments {(continued)

The above derivatives are measured at fair value at each

42,

P A

10

£&@MIAE)

ERFAETARSESHBUATESNR -

balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined based HoTANEEEESRAGETIRAZ DR
on the quoted market prices for equivatent instruments BEE -
at the balance sheet date.
Pledge of assets 43 BEER
The Group
xEM
2007 2006
—8%tHF TEER

HK$'000 HK$ 000

BA%TR BETT
Land and buildings T REF - 76,161
taventories FE 19,601 24,299
Investment properties REmE 7,100 232,418
Properties held for sale HiEH G 23,400 23,400
Deposits in bank RITHFR 86,796 8,500
All assets of a subsidiary —fAMR LRz 28R & & 19,602 20,345

The amount represents assets pledged to banks and other
licensed financial institutions to secure banking facilities
granted to the Group. The pledged assets will be released
upon the settlement of relevant bank borrowings.

Events after balance sheet date

(i) On January 18, 2008, Wo Kee Hong (B.V.1.) Limited
{"WKH BVI"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a sale and purchase agreement
with Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, as vendor, pursuant to
which WKH BVI agreed to acquired the entire issued
share capital in Sunny Villa Holdings Limited ("Sunny
Villa”) and a non-interest bearing loan in the amount
of approximately HK$1.8 million owned by Sunny Villa
to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, at an aggregate
consideration of HK$4.3 million which shall be settled
by internal resources of the Company and payable in
cash at completion. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE, is the
Executive Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer and
a controlling shareholder of the Company. Further
details were set out in the announcement of the
Company dated January 18, 2008.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited HiiT (B AR LA

EENFRBERDGERTEEMARTRE
R BB FRIE N < B - XIEWEE
A RITEREERME -

44 £HEA®BRSHE

i)

RZFZNE—HA+NB - A2RZ2
B K2 8Wao Kee Hong (B.V.l)
Limited ([WKH BVI}) BZE @A £ ([H
AN EHEBHRE - BUWKHBVIRE
WHBETHRERAR(HMEZFR]) Z
FHD2BITHRARIBEITRETRE
= REH AR 1,800,000 2 TET A
BR - S8RELE% 4,300,000 - 1§
RAEALDABERERBR - REREUR
EET  FENBAEBERTZHITE
B TRAHFIERRE - FEHRE
LEIBBAAE_Z2ENE—A+NARZAE

%’— o
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44. Events after balance sheet date (continued)

(i) On March 28, 2008, the Company announced its
proposal to effect a capital reorganisation which will
involve:

(a) the reduction of the nominal value of each share
in issue from HK$1.00 to HK$0.10 by canceling
paid up capital to the extent of HK$0.9 for each
issued share on the date the capital reduction
becoming effective;

(b} the subdivision of each authorised but unissued
share into 10 adjusted shares of HK$0.10 each;

{c} the transfer of the credit arising from the capital
reduction to the contributed surplus account of
the Company; and

{d) the utilisation of the contributed surplus account
of the Company resulting in (¢) abave to eliminate
the entire balance of the accumulated losses.

The Company also proposed to refresh the scheme
limit under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and a
bonus share issue on the basis of one bonus share of
HK$0.10 for every five adjusted shares of HK$0.10
each held by the shareholders whose names appear
on the register of members of the Company on the
record date and such bonus shares will be issued and
credited as fully paid and will rank pari passu with
the then issued adjusted shares in all respects with
effect from the date of issue. Further details were set
out in the announcement of the Company dated
March 28, 2008.

45. Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt (which
includes borrowings, convertible loan note and obligations
under finance leases), cash and cash equivalents and equity
attributable to equity holders of the Company, comprising
issued share capital, reserves and accumulated losses.

44.

45,

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_TFLF+-AZ+-BLFE

EHB®BER ()

(i RZEBNEZHAZ+NE  FRFRE
HRITRAER S EFBRTH
F1E

(@) BENHABRFERBHEESR
SRR EHEEELIT
EEECETRO>2EEHER
100 EIREE®0. 10T ¢

(b) BEREEERBITROFARIO
MEREEEBIOLZERER
7

(O BIRBAMELXZERIBRERR
aZ@ARRE R

(d) BHEXBQRMELZARAR
ABBE UHERABRIER
Bk e

AR NEHENH _ TR S8 ERRIE
BlZ:B FR - WRERESHRBEZHFS
AMEEMZBRRSREARENREEAEY
CAOMCZ B ABRMAR—MEmEAEY010
TCAIRR 7 HE AR - M TR LA
ENBMRZARNET  YHBTBHER
EEFOHERERT2EAZRRBESR
St - FEHFBEERERARBEHA=FT
NEZA-+NEzogE -

BXEBER

EHEEEELEN  DBERAEME TR
HEERARAKERS  RNEAE(ESE
ERALHARRFMGAEE - F8M2
ERRMEAXF N -

FEMzEAEREEAR(BERR A
MERERRBPREHEHEY)  RERY
SEHEMAURARD MBS A ARGHE
(BEEHITRE  BHRAFER) -
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For the year ended Detember 31, 2007
HE-FF+F+_HZ=Z+—84LEE

45. Capital risk management (continued) 45. B AR EE (H)
Gearing ratio =Ri-Pr =
The gearing ratios at December 31, 2007 and R-BEF+F+-AZ+—RAEFTTRE
December 31, 2006 were as follows: +-A=+—-HzBEHENDT
2007 2006
—BBLE —EER
HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥ TR ERTR
Debt (note (a)) &R (T aE(a) 115,644 166,031
Cash and cash equivalents Heki&EM@EEAR (363,949) (40,944)
Net debt BEFE (248,305) 125,087
Equity (note (b)) M (Fat(b) 380,378 303,976
Gearing ratio BiELLE N/ATB A 41.15%
Notes: i
{(a) Debt comprises long-term and short-term borrowings, obligations (a) MELERPECSHEE MEEARFETER
under finance leases and convertible loan note as detailed in notes BHER - FB2B 8N EES - 30281 -

31, 30 and 28 respectively.

(b} Equity includes zll capital and reserves of the Group. by BEEOETEEFTAERRMESE -
46. Financial instruments 46. TR IT R
{a) Categories of financial instruments (a) ®MIETHE
2007 2006
—8%tF —EENE
HK$000 HK3$'000

BMT R wE T !

Financial assets tHEE |
Fair value through profit or loss BRoEEE AR

— Held for trading - FEIFER 17 1
Loans and receivables B B R W BR 5K

(including cash and (B RBE€EHEH)

cash equivalents) 560,072 194,335
Available-for-sale financial assets aEHETRERE 30,527 527
Financial liabilities A =l
Amortised cost B SRR AR 397,863 382,735
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46, Financial instruments (continued)
{b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on
the Group's financial performance.

(i) Market risk

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the
financial risks of changes in foreign exchange
rates, interest rates and equity prices. The Group
enters into a variety of derivative financial
instruments to manage its exposure to foreign
currency risks, including:

e forward foreign exchange contracts are
entered into in respect of highly probable
foreign currency forecast sales to limit its
exposure to exchange rate risk in relation to
foreign currency denominated monetary items.

Market risk exposures are measured using
sensitivity analysis.

There has been no change to the Group's
exposure to market risks or the manner in which
it manages and measures the risk.

Foreign currency risk management

Several subsidiaries of the Group have foreign
currency sales and purchases, which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk. The management
monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arises.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BZ _B22+F+_RA=1+-8L%HE

46. T A (H)
(b) ERERERREEARAR

ARy RHEHAMBZEERE
BmERR(EREERR - FIRE
BREEMEBERR) - EHERRKS
MR - FEE s BEBERE R D
WEmmE 2 Ao RAMN - XHREBR
BEMEHFAEEMBRABRZTH

wE
() THAR

AEHEHTIEAHE S RER
NERBRAER2H oRAR -
ARETYEHTEETRIA - K
EREfmBFZNERRE  HFE
&

o MAERIEERAEZIMERABMESG
MEATZ = EASMESH - ER(E
FEEFMY RN AE
MERERZEFER -

FESmERRGERSSREES
frimat& e

FEEFAH T ERRIARET
ERRERBZ AL ERE -

SERBEE

BB R BI AN ETTH
ERRE EXARERHNER
B EEBEEFEOY ZNER
B UERATERZEHHERK
ZNE R -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_CRtFE+_R=Z+—HLFHE

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and
policies {continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)

46. £ R T R (8)
(b) EHEARERAR/RBE (8

(iy 3E R (41)

Foreign currency risk management (continued) GBS B B ()
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign AEERESH AR ERER S
currency denominated monetary assets and R EER Y AETETEMED
monetary liabilities at the reporting date are T
as follows:
Liabilities Assets
=8i BE
2007 2006 2007 2006
Z88tE FBRE ZR®tE FTITXN
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
EY TR P R e BT BT T
uso ET 40,577 56,352 635 346
RMB ARY 6.371 2,208 36,559 23,543
EUR BT 1,557 75 1,212 22
IPY Hi 3,597 5,479 - -
SGD a0 . 12,559 11,025 30,743 26,396
MYD 5 17,31 22,605 18,036 22,708
Sensitivity analysis BREE DN

The Group is mainly exposed to the effects of
fluctuation in USD, RMB, EUR, JPY, SGD and MYD.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in the Hong Kong
doltars against the relevant foreign currencies.
5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting
foreign currency risk internally to key
management personnel and represents
management's assessmeni of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and foreign
currency forward contracts, and adjusts their
translation at the period end for a 5% change in
foreign currency rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes external loans as well as loans to foreign
operations within the Group where the
denomination of the loan is in a currency other
than the currency of the lender or the borrower.
A positive number below indicates an increase in
profit and other equity where the Hong Kong
dollars strengthen 5% against the relevant
currency. For a 5% weakening of the Hong Kong
dollars against the relevant currency, there would
be an equal and opposite impact on the profit
and other equity, and the balances below would
be negative.

150 Wo Kee Hong {Holdings) Limited M T (EEF) HR 4 A

FEMEBEHET  ARK B
T BT MM ERRE L
BE -

THREFFEEAEREMNETLH
FAOMERE TINS5 % 7 BUmE -
SHhAEANRTETEASESRME
BRFABZHEE WHEEEEY
ERoESHEHIFME - RBEE
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46. Financial instruments (continued)

{b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

46.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_FTLE+-AZ+—8LER

#BIA ()

by EHAREEARRKEE (K

(i) Market risk (continued) (i) TiE R AR ()
Foreign currency risk management (continued) SRR EE ()
Sensitivity analysis (continued) g E oA ()
Impact of USD Impact of RMB
En2wY ARRZES
2007 2006 2007 2006
—B%tE CZEETRE Z899tEFE —BERHF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000
BETR BB BETR AETT
Profit or loss {note) R Flsk A58 (fi i) 1,997 2,800 1,509 1,067
Impact of EUR Impact of JPY
BEnz®g AxzEE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—8%tE C"BTAE —B%tE CZFFAF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
i BETT BE TR i o S
Profit or loss (note) B F A A (Fiil) 17 3 180 274
Impact of $GD Impact of MYD
FmgErzi @ BMzRE
2007 2006 2007 2006
—8%tE Z—FTARFE ZQ%tFE —FERF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR BETR BETR BETT
Profit or foss (note} B FIZE B (Fi &) 909 769 36 5
Note: B3 8F -

This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding on
receivables and payables denominated in respective currencies
at the year end.

TERORFEFIEMAN HELLZ MK

PREABRIAATYZER

ZRBLEEH Annual Report 2007

151




- MioRes o the Ffr&m(cm:j] %i‘fmm
mpEREEEs | ¢

For the year ended Decernber 31, 2007
BE_®FtF+-A=+—-ALEE

46. & W I B (#)

46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies ) EREBREEEEREE (H)
{continued)

{i) Market risk {continued) () TR (H)

152

Interest rate risk management

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk relates
primarily to variable-rate borrowings (note 31). It
is the Group’s policy to keep its borrowings at
floating rate of interests so as to minimise the
fair value interest rate risk.

The Group's exposures to interest rates on
financial assets and financial liabilities are detailed
in the liquidity risk management section of this
note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is
mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBCOR
arising from the Group’s Hong Kong dollar
denominated borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to interest
rates for bhoth derivatives and non-derivative
instruments at the balance sheet date. For
variable-rate borrowings, the analysis is prepared
assuming the amount of liability outstanding at
the balance sheet date was outstanding for the
whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease
in HIBOR is used when reporting interest rate
risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management's assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/
lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s profit for the year ended December
31, 2007 would decrease/increase by
approximately HK$42,000 (2006: HK$67,000).
This is mainly attributable to the Group’s exposure
to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.

The Group's sensitivity to interest rates has
decreased during the current period mainly due
to the reduction in variable rate borrowings.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FIZ {7 {(ME}HFR DT

FE w2
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46. Financial instruments {continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
{continued)

(i) Market risk (continued)
Other price risks

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through
its investment in listed equity securities. The
management manages this exposure by
maintaining a portiolio of investments with
different risk and return profites. The Group's
equity price risk is mainly concentrated on equity
securities operating in logistics, manufacturing
and trading sectors quoted in The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. In addition, the Group
has monitor the price risk and will consider
hedging the risk expasure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been
determined based on the exposure to equity price
risk at the reporting date.

If equity prices had been 5% higher/lower, the
Group’s net profit for the year ended December
31, 2007 would increase/decrease by
approximately HK$1,000 (2006: increase/decrease
by HK$1,000). This is mainly due to the changes
in fair value of other financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss.

The Group's sensitivity to equity prices has not
changed significantly from prior year.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BEE_FRtF+-A=1T—RALER

46. €M I A (8

(b) EMEARTEQFRRBEH (K

(i) WgmEE(H)
H b B EE

AEUWHRPRETRAESF A
mEHBRAEERRE - BE2EER
#RHEAETRRRRDBZIRAES
i B AR o AREE BT
ERIBEIRELEBARSMAA
BamBBzetEms  HERE
HUOTERDTORAES - Wi - &
SHoEETARER  AERAR
BEREZHIPAMER o

FEE DM

ATSEESMDIRBEREHRA M
P B 2 Ak A< 4 LB &R E -

A EEIEM/ 5% - AR
ERBE_BR+F+_B=1+—
BUtEEZHMESENRPH
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46. Financial instruments (continued)
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(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies
{continued)

(ii) Credit risk

As at December 31, 2007, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial
loss to the Group due to failure to discharge an
obligation by the counterparties and financial
guarantees provided by the Group is arising from:

= the carrying amount of the respective
recognised {financial assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet; and

* the amount of contingent liabilities in relation
to the financial guarantees provided by the
Group as disclosed in note 41.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits,
credit approvals and other monitoring procedures
to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews

. the recoverable amount of each individual trade

debt and debt investments at each balance sheet
date to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider
that the Group's credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit
ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

Cther than concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks with
high credit ratings, the Group does not have any
other significant concentration of credit risk. Trade
receivables consist of a large number of
customers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas.
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46. Financial instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objectives and policies (b) tHAKRTEAFEREHE (8
{continued)
(i) RBELABRERE

(iii) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk
management rests with the board of directors,
which has built an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of
the Group’s short, medium and long-term funding
and liquidity management reguirements. The
Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining
adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

As at December 31, 2007, the Group has available
unutilised overdrafts and short and medium term
bank loan facilities of approximately HK$20
millian (2006; HK$19 million) and HK$129 miltion
(2006: HK$103 million) respectively.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its financial liabilities as
well as derivative and certain non-derivative
financial assets which are included in the maturity
analysis provided internally to the key management
personnel for the purpose of managing liquidity
risk. For non-derivative financial assets, the tables
have been drawn up based on the undiscounted
contractual maturities of the financial assets
including interest that will be earned on those
assets except where the Group anticipates that
the cash flow will occur in a different period. For
non-derivative financial liabilities, the tables reflect
the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Group
can be required to pay. The tables include both
interest and principal cash flows.

For derivative instruments settle on a net basis,
undiscounted net cash inflows/{(outflows) are
presented. Whereas they require gross settlement,
the undiscounted gross inflows and (outflows)
on these derivatives are shown in the table.

ROELEREEZBRATHE
FREAR MEFEESHRIGEL
RBECRBEERE KEEXR
SE7EY FHRRERERR
DESTFERE -FEHERMR
FREE - BITEEAERERE
EmMERRPAEERE - FASH
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e -
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46. Financial instruments (continued) 46. TR T B ()
{b) Financial risk management objectives and policies by *REREEBERBER (#)
{continued)
(iii} Liquidity risk management (continued) (i) ZEELEREEE (E)
At December 31, 2007 RZ2RtE+-4=1-8
Weighted
average Total Total
effective Within 2t Quer undiscounted carrying
interest rate 1 year 5 years Syears  cash flows amount
hR¥H FNERE
L-E | g % % LELE hERE BRAE

% HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000
AMTR  E¥Tn BWTn  BMTn  A¥Tr¢

Non-derivative FELRBE
financial assets

Equity securities BAR#% - 17 30,000 - 30,017 30,017
Debt sacurities EBES - - 527 - 527 527

Cash and cash HeRREEHE
equivalents BA 0.44% 363,949 - - 363,949 363,949
Others B - 196,123 - - 196,123 196,123
560,089 30,527 - 590,616 590,616

Non-derivative FTESHER
financial liabilities

Trade and other Bt Ee

payables RAER - (243,956) - - (243,956)  (243,956)
Bills payables EftFE - (36,758) - - {36,758) {36,758)
Amounts due to EfERLFE
related companies g - (1,343) - - {1,343) (1,343)
Obligations under HAHARE
finance leases 4.00% (936) {168) - {1,104) (1,108
Barrowings -5 6.99% {70,827) {13,506) - (84,333) (84,333)
Convertible loan note AR ERE 10.00% (30,000) - - (30,000) (30,207)
(383,820) {13,674) - {397,494) (397.701)
176,269 16,853 - 193,122 192,915
Derivative - fi€IR -
net settlement BLE
Foraign exchange SMEEREY
forward contracts 7 - - 7 7
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46. Financial instruments (continued)

¥

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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46. @ T R (i)

{b) Financial risk management objectives and policies

{continued)

(iii) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(b) TREREERRREIBK (H)

(ihD RBEESEREE (F)

At December 31, 2006 W_E2ERF+-A=1+-H
Weighted
average Total Total
effective Within 210 Over  undiscounted carrying
inferest rate 1 year 5 years Syears  cash flows amount
JETH FARAL
BB —£R/ —ERF BEHE mEAR EHRE
% HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AYTR ol R AETE BETL ABTR
Non-derivative FTEEREE
financial assets
Equity securities REE% - " - - 11 i
Debt securities ERER - - 577 - 527 527
Cash and cash RERHEEE
equivalants EH 0.85% 40,944 - 40,944 40,944
Others Hfh - 153,391 - - 153,391 153,391
194,346 527 - 194,873 194,873
Non-derivative FTEERASE
financial liabilities
Trade and other B3 RREL
payables BHER - (163,367} - - (163,567} {163,567)
Bills payables RHER - (45,984) - - (45,984) (45,984)
Amounts due to T HE )
related companies | - (6,914) - - (6,914) (6,914)
Obligations under RARERY
finance leases 4.00% {1,387} {1,121} - (2,508) {2,508)
Borrowings B 7.05% (122,6M) (11,303} - {133,974} {133,574
Convertible loan ncte (T RABERE 10.00% - (30,000} - {30,000} (29,549)
{340,523) (42,424) - (382,947} {382,496)
{146,177) {41,897) - {188,074} {187,623)
Derivative - fTEIR - FEH
net settlement
Foreign exchange NERHAH
forward contracts 57 - - 57 57
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46. Financial instruments {(continued)

158

{c)} Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

0]

(ii)

the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities {including derivative instruments) with
standard terms and conditions and traded on
active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market bid prices and ask
prices respectively; and

the fair value of other financial assets and
liabilities {including derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices or rates
from observable current market transactions as
input. For an option-based derivative, the fair
value is estimated using option pricing medel (for
example, the Black-Scholes option pricing model).

financial

The directors consider that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in
the consolidated financial statements approximate

their fair values.
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47. Share options schemes

1991 Scheme

The Company's share option scheme was adopted on
June 22, 1991 (1991 Scheme”) for the primary purpose
of providing incentives to Directors and eligible employees
and expired on June 21, 2001. The Directors may, at
their discretion, grant options to all eligible employees,
including executive Directors of the Company and its
subsidiaries.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 1991 Scheme is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
at any point in time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual is not
permitted to exceed 25% of the maximum aggregate
number of shares of the Company for the time being
issued and issuable under the 199t Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing
one month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of a price being not less
than 80% of the average of the closing prices of the
shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal
value of a share of the Company.

As at December 31, 2007, all outstanding options under
the 1991 Scheme had been expired.

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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160

Share options schemes (continued)
2001 Scheme

Another share option scheme {2001 Scheme”) was
subsequently adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on
June 28, 2001 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to Directors and eligible employees, and was
terminated on May 30, 2002 pursuant to a resolution
passed on that date.

Under the 2001 Scheme, the Directors may grant options
10 any full-time employees, including executive and non-
executive Directors of the Company and its subsidiaries,
to subscribe for shares in the Company.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2001 Scheme is not permitted
to exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
at any paoint in time. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual is not
permitted to exceed 25% of the maximum aggregate
number of shares of the Company for the time being
issued and issuable under the 2001 Scheme.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant, upen payment of HK$1 per grant. Options
are exercisable within a period of 6 years commencing
one month from the date of acceptance of options.

The subscription price is determined by the Directors, and
will not be less than the higher of a price being not less
than 80% of the average of the closing prices of the
shares on the Stock Exchange on the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal
value of a share of the Company.

Upon termination of the 2001 Scheme, no further options
will be granted but in all other respects, the provisians of
the 2001 Scheme shall remain in force and all granted
prior to such termination shal! continue to be valid and
exercisable in accordance therewith.

As at December 31, 2007, all outstanding options under
the 2001 Scheme had been expired.
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47. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme

On August 23, 2001, the Stock Exchange has announced
amendments to Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, which
has come into effect on September 1, 2001. In compliance
with the amendments to the Listing Rules and the
announcement of the Stock Exchange, the Company
adopted a new share option scheme (“2002 Scheme™)
and terminated the 2001 Scheme on May 30, 2002
pursuant to a resolution passed on that date. The purpose
of the 2002 Scheme is to provide incentives or rewards
to participants for their contribution to the Group and
enable the Group to recruit and retain high calibre
employees and attract human resources that are valuable
to the Group and any companies in which the Group
holds any equity interest. The 2002 Scheme will expire
on the 10th anniversary of date of adoption.

Under the 2002 Scheme, the Board of Directors of the
Company may at their discretion grant options to the
following participants of the Company, its subsidiaries
and any companies in which the Group helds any equity
interest, to subscribe for shares in the Company:

1. eligible employees, including Directors; or
2. suppliers or customers; or

3. any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support; or

4, shareholders; or

5. employees, partners or Directors of any business
partners, joint venture partners, financial advisers and
legal advisers.

Options granted to a Director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or any of their
respective associates must be approved by the
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
(excluding any Independent Non-executive Director who
is the grantee).

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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Share options schemes {(continued)
2002 Scheme (continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the 2002 Scheme and any other
schemes is not permitted to exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. Subject
to the above rule, the total number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the 2002 Scheme
and any other schemes must not in aggregate, exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company at the
adoption date of the 2002 Scheme without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders.

The number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted to any participant in any one year is not permitted
to exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at
any point of time, without prior approval from the
Company’s shareholders. Options granted to a substantial
shareholder, or an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company, or any of their respective associates
under the 2002 Scheme and any other schemes in any
one year in excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued
share capital or with a value, based on the closing price
of the shares of the Company at the date of each grant,
in excess of HK$5 million must be approved in advance
by the Company's shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28 days of the
date of grant upon payment of HK$1 per each grant of
options. The exercise period of the share options granted
under the 2002 Scheme shall be determined by the Board
of Directors when such options are granted, provided
that such period shall not end later than & years from the
date of grant. The subscription price is determined by
the Board of Directors of the Company, and will not be
less than the higher of the closing price of the Company's
shares on the date of grant, or the average closing price
of the shares for the five trading days immediately
preceding the date of grant, or the nominal value of a
share of the Company.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the number of
Share Options granted and exercised were 10,760,000
and 2,433,042 respectively.
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47. Share options schemes {(continued)
2002 Scheme (continued)

As at December 31, 2007, the number of shares in
respect of which options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the 1991 Scheme, 2001 5¢cheme and
2002 Scheme were 0, 0 and 16,397,866 (2006: 670,163,
11,861,598 and 8,414,686 respectively), representing
0%, 0% and 6.4% (2006: 0.3%, 5.4% and 3.8%
respectively) of the issued share capital of the Caompany
at that date respectively.

The iair value of the options granted in the current year
measured as at the date of grant on June 11, 2007,
August 9, 2007 and September 25, 2007 were
approximately HK$172,000, HK$322,000 and
HK$1,659,000 respectively and it had been expensed as
share-hased payments during the year. Options were
priced using the Black-Scholes model. The following
significant assumptions were used to derive the fair value
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model at the dates
of grant:

Date of share options granted

B HELRRER WY

For the year ended December 31, 2007
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47 BB REN E (8)
R _FiEE

R-IBT-#+-A=+-—0 5RRE—
hA—F:t8 - —FET - FHEER-FT -
FHEBHENRTEZBERREZRSG
BESRA R -0 16,397. 8660 (=
TTRE HFH670,163 % - 11,861,598
B k8,414,686 f%) - AR A LFEBR 2
CEITRAEZ0% 0% B64%(ZBEX
& 5RM50.3% - 5.4% & 3.8%) °

RELEBYH_FE2+FA+—B - —T%
TEANRANBR-_ER+FAB-+RER
BryaTEEBEHELERREN L EESRLD
BEE172,0000T - EE322,000C REY
1,659,0007C - MESSHESHRFRIEL
B BERMNRZAE - BARREDRER
BMAR « FRMEENEE - LT ABFELER
HEREAR « SEEBAZRRETEHER

Grant date share price (HK$)
B e R ERE CGEE)

Exercise price (HK$}
TEE ()

Expected volatility {%)
RELR 1R (%)

Option life {(years)

{8 5o SRR A 7 8 (4F)

Dividend yield (%)
BR B & (%)

Risk-free interest rate (%)

2 B B B & (%)

Where relevant, the expected life used in the model has
been adjusted, based on management’s best estimate,
for the effects of non-transferability, exercise restrictions
{including the probability of meeting market conditions
attached to the option), and behavioural considerations.
The expected valatility is based an the historical share
price volatility.

HELATFEMBAZEARR
June 11, August 9, September 25,
2007 2007 2007
—8etHF =28+tF —RB2+E
AA+—-H ABhRA HhA=+EHH
0.80 1.23 0.97
1.00 1.278 1.044
83.12 102.30 113.75
0.58 0.58 0.25
0.00 0.00 0.00
4.088 3.920 3.791

EEABRT  ERETEEZ RIEMT
HEEZRAMTAZHYEEE  ARERT
B THERT (EREDECEBRERN
TISHEM ORI E) RITRAZEEARZE LR
& AHEENERELREEBMASE -
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47. Share options schemes (continued)

2002 Scheme (continued)

The following table disctoses details of the Company's
share options held by employees (including Directors} and

movements in such holdings during the year:

47. BE R B ET B (H)

—Re-FH8(H)

OQutstanding
at January 1,

TREBACAER (BEEB)RFAME
BARBREURZSERERB 2318 -

2007
After Adjustment’
R-%%tF
—A—A8 Option granted Option lapsed
Scheme type Date of grant /& % 1T F EREEE EES 8 ¥
HHER g =B P f o RERE REE
1991 January 18, 2001 40,901 - (40,901)*
—hh—% —2E-¥—F+N\E
1991 May 28, 2C01 629,262 - (629,262)
—nA—%F —E2¥-FHRAZ+AR
2001 August 10, 2001 11,169,415 - (11,014,415)%
—RE—E —R2-F=NHF+H
2001 August 29, 2001 534,868 - (456,211)¢
—ER-F —B22 -2/ NA=+AhH
2001 November 23, 2001 157,315 - (157,315)¢
—ER—F —EE-—F+—AZ+=H
2002 June 4, 2002 5,789,206 - (237,235)
—BE-F —RE-#XANA
2002 September 24, 2002 2,625,480 - (200)*
> ZER-FNA=1ME
2002 June 11, 2007 - 1,200,000 -
—BRE-F —E2Z2t+FEANA+—H
2002 August 9, 2007 - 680,000 -
—gg-F —22ENAAA
2002 September 25, 2007 - 8,880,000 (340,000)
ZBEF ZE2Ft+tFEAAZ+AHE
Grand Total: @BE 20,946,447 10,760,000 {12,875,539)

' After adjustment for the share conselidation in June 2006.
' OBHE-FRAERARTZROAHFELER -
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Outstanding
at December 31,

A

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_FTRtF+_A=+—BHLEFE

2007
Option exercised R-82+F
EITER% +=A=+-A8 Exercisable period Exercise price
=48 i & 1788 TS T H
HK$
AW
- - March 6, 2001 — March 14, 2007 1.6610"
—EE - AXBE_ZETt+F=A1+HEE
- - June 29, 2001 - une 29, 2007 1.6610*
'_Eﬁﬂ TLEIE :- tfﬁ/\ﬁ ‘i_j'LE
(155,000} - September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 1.6610%
SET-EAATNBE-FEE-FAATNE
(78,657)* - September 30, 2001 - September 30, 2007 1.6610*
TEE-ENA-TEE-FZLFNLA=+A
- - December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 1.6610*
TR+ -A-+ZAZ_BFtLF+-H=-1=H
(1,498 241) 4,053,730" June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
—RE_EXANBE_FENFSAA=AH
(201,144y 2,424 13¢6¢ September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 1.0000*
—EAAZHTRAE-EENFAE=-+=H
(500,000) 700,000 June 11, 2007 7June 10, 2013 1.0000
- 680,000 August 9, 2007 — August 8, 2013 1.2780
TET+ENAARBEZZE-Z=ZFENANE
- 8,540,000 September 25, 2007 - September 24, 2013 1.0440
Et+ERE _+EHE-_E—=FA1LA=-1+ME
(2,433,042) 16,397,866
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BZ_TT+LF+-_A=t+-BLEE

47 BRI (8D

47. Share options schemes {continued)

Outstanding
at January 1, 2006
Before Adjustment

R-8%XE
—A—A

Scheme type Date of grant i R IT Option lapsed
5t 81 28 Bl B A FEFE CRYEERARE
1991 December 21, 1999 22,890,928 22,890,928
—hh—fF —AhAE+=—FE=+—8
1991 February 11, 2000 11,531,229 11,531,229
—hh—% —FFEF-FE+—A
1991 September 8, 2000 4,719,470 471,947¢
—hh—% —FEFEEFARBNH
1991 lanuary 18, 2001 409,019 -
— A F —E2Z-F—-A+ANH
1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 -
—hh—%F —ET-FERHA=-TNH
2001 August 10, 2001 111,684,164 -
—EE—F —FE-FNR+HE
2001 August 29, 2001 5,348,712 -
—BE-F —EE-HFAR=1+AH
2001 Navember 23, 2001 1,573,156 -
—EE¥-—F —EFE-F+—-A=+=8
2002 June 4, 2002 57,892,158 -
_EFCF —ER_E;HAIA
2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 -
—EEC-F —EF_FAAZ+TA
Grand Total: #at 248,606,265 34,894,104

* After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
YOBURCTEAFERAET 2RO IFL AR -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-FFLF+A=Z+—ALEE

Outstanding
at December 31, 2006
After Adjustment *

R-BEBXRE
+=-B=+—-8
i AT Exercisable period Exercise price
LEme T THEHE
HK$
BT
- February 1, 2000 - March 21, 2006 0.2325
—_EEEFE_A-AE-BREXRF=-ZH-_+—H
- March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—REREE=RA+NEBE_EERNF=ZAZ=+—H
- November 5, 2000 - November 4, 2006 2.3470¢
—EBREF+—-AFHE-SERET-AM@B
40,901 March 6, 2001 - March 14, 2007 1.6610*
TEE—E-RREHE_ZEFLE=A+MH
629,262 June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 1.6610*
—ER—E#XA-t+hEBEE_ER2LFSAZ+AH
11,169,415 September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 1.6610*
BB -FAA+THNEE-"FTELEFAATANAR
534,868 September 30, 2001 — September 30, 2007 1.6610*
TEE-—SEAA=TBE_2Z+4NA=1+H
157,315 December 23, 2001 — December 22, 2007 1.6610*
—EE S+ - A-+=RE-_EE+E+=-A=-+=H
5,789,206 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000"
—ER-_FAAMABE_EENENAZA
2,625,480 September 24, 2002 — September 23, 2008 1.0000"
—ER-_EAR-+TWHE_BRENFAEZ=-+Z=AR
20,946,447
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For the year ended December 3%, 2007
BE_¥FtF+-F=Z+—BHLFH

i -% o -
I8 o
’ B Lo

i

47 BEZ R (8)

47. Share options schemes (continued)

Details of the share options held by the Directors included TRV BESHEZEABRESEN
in the above table are as follows: I

Outstanding
at January 1,

168

2007
After Adjustment*
H-BRLE Option lapsed
— A —H8 Option granted After Adjustment’

Scheme type Date of grant el 5 47 6 ERHEBEE CAUBERRE
sEES REBH Zas RRE LEr
1991 May 28, 2001 629,262 - 629,262
—hWh—%F 22 -Ff£HEA=+NH
2001 August 10, 2001 11,012,100 - 11,012,100
ZEBE—F 2R - NAATH
2001 August 29, 2001 157,314(a) - 78,657
—FE-F ZEE-ENA=+AA
2002 June 4, 2002 755,113 - -
—RE_F BT -_HXANMA
2002 September 24, 2002 2,425,280 - -
- a3 ZEBEE-_FhAhB=t+mHA
2002 June 11, 2007 - 850,000 -
—ZETC-E —Z2EZ2E+EXNA+—H
2002 September 25, 2007 - 4,470,000(a) -
—EE-E —E¥T-FAA=-+THAHH
Grand Total: mat: 14,979,069 5,320,000 11,720,019

’ After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.

‘BN RRAFRARGZBRBeHELEE -

(a) Share Options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a Director of the Company.
(@) BRETEXEALKEGBZOERRIE - FXBEEDEREZ2HE -

Wo Kee Hong {Holdings) Limited M7 (ME)HFE 2 A




Nates o the Frendel Staterments
B 55 R R R A T it

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_RR+F+_A=+—HLEFH

Outstanding
at December 31,

2007
Option exercised KRB LE
2fTE®ELE +=ZA=+-A8 Exercisable period Exercise price
AR CEX g 1765 1 TEHE
HK$
BT
- - June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 1.6610*
ZEF—FXRAZTNABEZZRFLFXRR=+TNAE
- - September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 1.6610"
CRE-FHAATEBEZEELFNLA+NAAR
78,657(@)* - Septemnber 30, 2001 - September 29, 2007 1.6610*
—EFE AT HE-_ZEZEELrFAARZ+AA
220,241* 534,872 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
CET_EXNAMBE_2¥NEARZ=H
1,144* 2,424 136" September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 1.0000*
R AR+ BE-RENFALA=-+=AH
350,000 500,000 June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
—ERLEANA+—BE-2—Z=ZF~<A+8
- 4,470,000(a) September 25, 2007 - September 24, 2013 1.0440
—EEL+FAACTEEBEZZE—=FhA_-_+HmE
650,042 7,929,008
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_BELE+-A=S+-RALEE
47. Share options schemes (continued) 47 B R RE B ()
Qutstanding
at January 1, 2006
Before Adjustment
R-BEZXRE
—H—H
scheme type Date of grant fal R AT 6 Option lapsed
HEEA BHEAH FEBEE EAMBEEZRE
1991 December 21, 1999 21,237,613(a) 21,237,613
—nLh—% —hANEFTZ_AZ+—H
1991 February 11, 2000 11,012,093 11,012,093
—hAh—F —EFTFE-A+—H
1991 January 18, 2001 409,019 -
—hh—%F ZRE—F—A+NH
1991 May 28, 2001 6,292,629 -
—Lh—%F —EE—FRAA=-T+AE
2001 August 10, 2001 111,694,164 -
—EBEE—F —EE-FNA+H
2001 August 29, 2001 1,573,150{a) -
BB -F —EE-€ENEZ=+hB
2002 June 4, 2002 13,843,775 -
—EE-F —EE-_EXANA
2002 September 24, 2002 26,254,800 -
—EE-F —EEZFNAZ+HMA
Grand Total: mat 192,317,247 32,249,706
‘' After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
YN SEARENABTZRMAMHFLER -
{a) Share Options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse were included. Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE is a Director of the Company.
(a) BREEFEVELAEEGIBFZAPE -FTXERENFAQRTNZNHTF -
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Outstanding
at December 31, 2006
After Adjustment *

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE_ER+FE+-F=+—BAItFE

o g 3 AE S
+=ZB=+-8
CEXFR: Exercisable period Exercise price
Fog i ITEM TEHE
HK$
BYR
- February 6, 2000 — February 10, 2006 0.2325
ZETEF-_RAAEZFTERF-_ATH
- March 18, 2000 — March 21, 2006 0.5422
—TEETE-_ATNBE_SZTRE-_HZ+—H
40,901 March &, 2001 - March 5, 2007 1.6610%
—EEF-FAHE-ZETL+F=HAHA
629,262 June 29, 2001 - June 29, 2007 1.6610%
—EE-FXA-+ABE-EEL+ESRAZ+AE
11,169,415 September 14, 2001 - September 18, 2007 1.6610*
TEE-FAATMNBE_ZEELLFNALATAH
157,314 September 30, 2001 - September 29, 2007 1.6610%
—EFFE-FAAZTREZEFTLENAA-TAE
1,384,375 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
TEE - ERRENBAE_ZFENFSAZH
2,625,480 September 24, 2002 - September 23, 2008 1.0000*
R EAR-+HNEBE-_EENFEALE_+=H
16,006,747

In 2007, approximately HK$2,433,000 was received

RIFTLF RENARR(BEES) &

during the year from employees (including Directors) MRBREMER 2EAREHNEEE

tfor taking up the options granted (2006: nil}.

2,433,0000L - (ZZTTNREFE &) -
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-FRLF+_HAZ+—BuHFE

48 B B

48. Dividend

No dividend was paid or proposed for 2006 and 2007,
nor has any dividend been proposed since the balance
sheet date. B

49. TEMBA A

49. Principal subsidiaries

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidiaries are as

follows:
Percentage Issued and
of equity fully paid
Place of interest share capital or

incorporation/ attributable registered capital

RIBEXNFR-_FRLFRHEAESRK
REZRE BAEEENEBTREESR

ARnEEMBR ZFBMOT ¢

registration to the Group EBTRAR
Name of subsidiaries RuUl,/ romAEL2 REZBRE  Principal activities
MBLAEHE i B REESH BEolh FEEE
Direct Subsidiary
EEMAALET
Wo Kee Hong (B.V.L) British Virgin 100.0 30,000 shares of  Investment holding
Limited Islands Us$0.01 each 1R &E M
EBRRHE EREHEONMETL
F% 17 30,000/%
Indirect Subsidiaries
8 B bt R 22 R
Auto Italia Limited Hong Kong 70.5 10,000 shares of  Trading of cars and
RESEFRLAA &% HK$10 each related accessories
BRmERESI0L and provision of
B % 10,0008% car repairing services
ERAEREH
R REHAE
BiERB
Auto Sportiva Limited Hong Kong 90.0 201,000,000 shares of  Car distribution
FRAEFER LT it HK$1 each and services
BREESY [RESERRK
178 2 A& {3 20,000,0008%
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-RFT+tF+-RA=1+—BLFHE

49. Principal subsidiaries (continued) 49, T EM B A B (8

Place of
incorporation/

Percentage
of equity
interest
attributable

Issued and

fully paid

share capital or
registered capital

registration to the Group CETRAE
Name of subsidiaries RutE, EEMELZ RZE KRB  Principal activities
MEATEE F i ith B REBS L Bk IEXH
Indirect Subsidiaries {continued}
MiEKHRLE (@)
Carich Enterprises Inc. British Virgin 100.0 100 shares of  Investment holding
Islands US$1 each &EER
HEEZERS FREEIET
2 W15 100
Dalian Auto ltalia Car PRC 70.5 Registered and  Trading of cars and
Trading Co., Ltd & fully paid capital of general trading
RERENERS RMB5,000,000 SEHER-RES
AR AA ERMEEHMEER
5,000,000% 7T
Italian Motors (Sales & Hong Kong 70.5 £0,000 shares of  Investment holding
Service) Limited EE HK$10 each BBl
BEAEARLE FREEA%IOLZ
% 5 60,0000%
Keyforce Holdings Limited  Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading of yachts
BEZRER A A &5 FREERYE and accessories
ImZRiG R BEEERRAEH
King Express Group Limited Hong Kong 705 1 share of HK$1 each  Helicopters
KEEEFR AT BAE FREHESEN Distribution and
1z iRk Services
EABSERRE
Home Crown Enterprises British Virgin 100.0 1 share of U5$1 each  Investment Helding
Ltd. Islands TBEmE1EL BREER
HERLES ZBmR
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_2T+F+-A=Z+—RALtFE

49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/

Percentage
of equity

interast

attributable

49 FEKH B AT (H)

Issued and

fully paid

share capital or
registered capital

registration to the Group BERITRARE
Name of subsidiaries R, TEMALZ BREZEE Principal activities
HELFER £ 1 % BEASH BRlk TEXHK
Indirect Subsidiaries (continued)
RERRLE (H)
Metro Glebal Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2 non-voting deferred  Investment holding
MaEsx (R ERAG &E shares of HK$1 each {2 & 1A%
and 1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
EREESEYE L2
R EHELERN 2R E
FhREELSITZ
& EAR13 1,0008%
Mighty Will International Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Property holding
| Limited & FREEEEIT DELAR
LEERARRA 2B 1Rk
| Most Advance British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
' International Ltd. Islands BREE1EL HAEER
REEEESD <RI
National Cape Development British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
Limited tslands BREE1XEL ®AEER
LBELHE 2B
Noble Brard Hong Kong 90.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading of yachts and
Investments Limited BB FREmAEEIT accessories
hREERAT ZEmI1R BEENERES
Rogers Entertainment Heng Kong 100.0 45,000 non-voting  Entertainment services,
International timited BB deferred shares of and music and

BB R A T

174 Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited FIE{T (£ &) R 43

HK$100 each and
2 ordinary shares
of HK$100 each

FEEESEEI00R2

BETERIERD
450008 & F 88
EEEEI00TZ
TE G2

software production
RERBE  FRE
H iR
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49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

For the year ended December 31, 2007
BE-F2+5+-A=1+-BILFH

49. T EHM AT (50

Percentage Issued and
of equity fully paid
Place of interest share capital or
incorporation/ attributable registered capital
registration to the Group ERTRAER
Name of subsidiaries BRIt/ EEMMEEZ BEZRE Principal activities
MBASERE B B RERsk BEok TEHE
Indirect Subsidiaries {continued)
MR ALE (3
Rogers International Limited Bahamas 100.0 2 shares of US$1 each  Trading brand holding
meE FREAIEL BHaRER
<Rk
Technorient Limited Hong Kong 70.5 461,687 shares of  Investment holding
BHLAR DA B# HK$100 each {2 EHER
FREER% 00T
A% {7 461,6876%
Top Up Group Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of HK$1 each  Trading, distribution
EEMEAERLE HiE SREEA%ITZ and retail of fashion
R 7 1% apparel
Bl 7HK
TERE
Trendy Move British Virgin 100.0 1 share of US$1 each  Investment holding
International Limited Islands BREE1EL REER
HRERAERE ABRETEE ZBBIR
Turbo Fast Limited Hong Kong 100.0 1 share of  Trading, distribution
&% HK$1.00 each and retail of fashion
FREEE® 1T apparel
ZBRiMk BH S#HR
TENE
|
| Wo Kee Hong Singapore 100.0 4,500,000 ordinary  Distribution of home
| Distribution Pte Ltd s shares of 31 each audio and ¢ar audio
SREERIFMER equipment and
2EARH accessories
4,500,0008 SEERHRTESE
B4 Rl
Wo Kee Hong Malaysia 100.0 1,000,000 ordinary  Distribution of
Electronics Sdn Bhd BERAR shares of RM$1 each audio-visual
BREESE1ITL equipment

= AR 3 1,000,0008%

SHEEAR
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For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE-FPFLE+-_A=+—BILEE

49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Place of

incorporation/
registration

Buw,/

Name of subsidiaries

il Fkg 3 cE

49. TEME A F (5

Percentage Issued and
of equity fully paid
interest share capital or
attributable registered capital
to the Group ERITRMZ
FEMAEL2 BxzRA
BEaask ;A

Principal activities

ETRER

Indirect Subsidiaries {continued)

MEnALa (K)

Wo Kee Hong Finance Hong Kong
Limited B

NEEEMBEARLA

Wo Kee Hong Limited Hong Keng

HEBEXRR LA EE

Wo Kee Hong Marketing  Singapore

Pte Lid (Formerly known  #7 iil i
as Wo Kee Hong

Professional Air

Conditioning Pte Ltd)

Wo Kee Hong Trading Malaysia
Sdn Bhd HRRERSD
Wo Kee Joyful Limited Hong Kong

it

100.0 2 shares of HK$1 each
BREEES
1T Z B fn 2%

100.0 10,000 non-voting
deferred shares of

HK$1,000 each and

2 ordinary shares of

HK$1,000 each
EIRHEHEE%1,000
ZESRERLRG
10,000k R BEREE
E%1,000T 2

ERE L L

94.8 6,200,000 shares of
$§1 each

SREEIFNEL

< B i1 6,200,00088

100.0 5,100,000 ordinary
shares of RM$1 each
EREES® 1T

3% 0% 35,100,000

100.0 2,000,000 shares
of HK$1 each
BRERA¥ 1T

B2 {2 2,000,0008%
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Finance and money
lending

MBREEE

Invesiment holding
and distribution of
audio-visual
equipment, car
audio and electronic
products,
air-conditioning and
refrigeration
products, electrical
appliances and
electrenic appliances

REZBESHEE
RE-REERE
BFER TRk
REER-BER
BIEH

Distribution of
air-conditioning
products

ATHEREm

Distribution of
audio-visual
equipment

SWEEH

Company secretarial
service

DR E RS
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49. Principal subsidiaries (continued)

Far the year ended December 31, 2007
BEE-S2+E+-_A=+—BiEFE

49. X EM B 2T (K)

Percentage Issued and
of equity full paid
Place of interest share capital or
incorporation/ attributable registered capital
registration to the Group CROTRER
Name of subsidiaries B EEMEL A28 E Principal activities
g PNCIEE 3 ie: BEEDH Balk IEER
Indirect Subsidiary {continued)
BEHAALE (#)
Wao Kee Services Limited Hong Kong 100.0 2 non-voting deferred  Provision of

N ERRBER LT HiE shares of HK$100
each and 19,998
ordinary shares of
HK$100 each
SREEAERI100TY
EREERER 2R
F. %5 B 875 % 1007
2 A 15 19,9981

HBARBERFARTINEEES -

warehousing,

delivery, repairs ang

maintenance services [
RUEE  XEE \

HiERERE

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of the year.

BESR
HBEEEE  KAoafBR

BULAHAEARERENEE
[l o nFLFH o

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affect

the results or assets of the Group. To give details of MEBAREE  BFEUNRAMGEACEER
other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, SRBILE -
result in particulars of excessive length.
50. Principal associates 50 XERE LA
Particulars of the Group's principat associates are as FEMZTEHEQAFBEOT
follows:
Percentage
of equity Issued and
Place of interest full paid

incorporation/
registration

attributable
to the Group

share capital or
registered capital

Name of associates Rup/ EEmEL2 ERTEME  Principal activities
BELRER i B BREESH BREZEFMBE IEEH
China Premium USA 39.8 24,534,491 shares  Investment holding
Lifestyle Enterprise, ] of common stock  BEER
Inc. of US%0.005 each
and 495,791 shares
of preferred stock
of US$0.001 each
FHREEIGELY
EiEME24,534, 491 &
BREHINETY
& 5T iR 495, 7918
CPMM {Asia) Limited 39.8 300,000 ordinary  Trading and

Hong Kong
s

shares of HK$1 each

distribution of

ERMEE® L luxury products
Z®13300,0008 EAEEDE
EHEM
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Schedule of Group Properties

WY1 % %

For the year ended December 31, 2007
HE_PRLE+-_A=+-HLFER

(A) Investment properties (A REDHE
Percentage held
Category by the Group
Address Existing use of lease rHEEER
ith B RER® AR Bak
Units A, B and C on level 24, Commercial Medium-term lease 100%

New Times Plaza,

No. 42 Wenwu Lu,
Xinhua Da Dao,
Qingyang District,
Chengdu,

the PRC

¢ & S Gal: ]
KT ETFE
MERBXEBI2%
R ES

24FB A - BRCEfN

Flats G, H, 1, K, L, M, N and P, Residential Medium-term lease 100%
7th Floor, Block A, Carlton Heights,
Shenzhen, PRC

FIYR B EEIERSSH T= % Ef
MERSEREFELARE
7EBG-H-J-K LM -NEPERA
(B) Properties held for sale (B BELENH
Units 1912, Commercial Medium-term lease 100%

1915-1918 on Level 19,

Bright China Chang Ar Building,

No. 7 lianguomennei Da lJie,

Dongcheng District,

Beijing, the PRC

HEERREE EE + Ef
BEMAXEH7R

RERRAEEI19E

1912 % 1915F 19188 i
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Share Option Information

The following table discloses the movements in the Company’s

THREBAQAZBARNENFRZYF

share options during the year: PR
Outstanding Outstanding
as at as at
January 1, December 31,
2007 Granted lapsed  Exercised 2007
=t 2 243 during during during R-S¥LE Exercisable  Exercise
Eligible person Scheme type  Date of grant -B-8  theyear theyear theyear T=H=1-8 period price
SHRAL HERA BLENR BEGR  EARLE  FAxN ERGH HARR fER  EX
HKS
REL
Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE 1591 May 28, 2001 629,262 - 629,262 - - June 29, 2001 - fune 28, 2007 1.6610*
{Director} -AR-§ Z89-% —$5-E/A-THREBE
FEBRE EAZ+AB —¥RL¥EARACTAR
(B%)
2001 August 10, 2001 5,506,050° - 5,506,050 - - September 16, 2001 - L6610
—%%-% —$9-EAETH September 15, 2007
“3F-$aR+REE
ZERLEARTER
2001 August 29, 2001 78,657 - - 78,657 - September 30, 2001 - 1.6610*
-8%-% —98-§NA-+AhE {rore 1) frote 1) September 29, 2007
(hilti) Bk Z¥P-FRAZTARE
“EFHERACTRA
2002 September 24, 2002 2,215,828° - - - 2,215,928 September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
-%%-% —¥9-§AACtHEE September 23, 2008
“EF-FAACTHEEE
ZE¥RASAR-TZR
2002 June 11, 2007 - 220,000 - - 220,000 lune 11, 2007 - 1.0000
-§%:-% Z¥eLERAT-R June 10, 2013
Z§2-EAAT-RE
—®-ZFAATE
2002 September 25, 2007 - 100,000 - - 100,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ok 3ot -2 —9%+EAR-+EA {note 1) {note 1} September 24, 2013
(Hitti) (W) “EREEAACTRRE
“¥-ZEAACTEA
8,429,897 320,000 6135312 78,657 2,535,928
Mr. Jeif Man Bun LEE 2002 june 4, 2002 314,631° - - - 314,631 June 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.0000*
(Direcior) hut & k2 —R¥-FAAMNR “R¥T-_FAANRE
ERHAE ZEFNFRHAZR
(§%) 2002 September 24, 2002 143,000 - - - 143,000" September 24, 2002 - 1.0000°
k3 a2 ZRP-FAA-+AA September 73, 2008
Z$P-ERACTEEBE
ZPPNEARCT=ER
2007 June 11, 2007 - 100,000 - - 100,000 June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
g3 Ju-2 ZSTLENRE-B —FF-ExR+-8B%
—B-ZFAARTH
2002 September 25, 2007 - 120,000 - - 120,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
k3 Jut 3 ZERLEARCTER September 24, 2013
C¥SEFEARITERE
—¥-ZEnFCFHE
457,631 220,000 - - 677,631
Mr. Tik Tung WCNG 2002 June 11, 2007 - 200,000 - 200,000 - June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
(Directon) It 3 Jurk2 —§TcEAAL-8 ZERLERAT-HE
IRERT Z8-ZEARTE
(E®) 2002 Seplermber 25, 2007 - 1,900,000 - - 2,900,000 September 25,2007 - 1.0440
Z¥P-E $%+EnAC-tERA Sepiembes 24, 2013
“ERrERACTERE
-“¥-ZHA-THE
- 3,100,000 - 200,000 2,900,300
’ After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
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Share Option Infarmation

BraRERR
Outstanding Outstanding
as at as at
lanuary 1, December 31,
2007 Granted lapsed  Exercised 2007
R-¥RtE during during during HZ-$¥LE Exercisable  Exercise
Eligible person Scheme type  Date of grant -B-H the year  theyear  theyear +=F=+-R period price
BREAL HOEH BLEW HEGE FARE FREKN  EATE BRTE TER e
HKS
BER
Mr. Waison Chit Sing HUI 2002 June 11, 2007 - 100,000 - 100,000 - lune 11, 2007 - June 10, 2033 1.6000
{Director) - 3 k3 ZEFFHERE+-R ZPRtERAT-HE
HERRE —2-=FRBTH
{8%) 2002 September 25, 2007 - 700,000 - - 700,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
3 a2 TEFLEARCTEA September 24, 2013
—ERrFAAZTRRE
“¥-ZEARZTOA
- 800,000 - 100,000 700,000
Mr. Boon 5eng TAN 2002 June 4, 2002 220,241 - - 220,241 - June &, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1.00007
{Director} bt 3t ZBPI§AREA ZFTCEAARBE
Bregt —2FNERRZA
(&%) 200 September 24, 2002 1,144* - - 1,144 - September 24, 2002 - 1.0000"
k3 k- —2F-EAAZTEA September 23, 2008
ZF¥_FAA-TRAE
“ERAFAACTER
2002 June 11, 2007 - 50,000 - 50,000 - June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
¥ ZERtEAA+-A —EFLFSAAT-RE
BP-zExR+H
2002 September 25, 2007 - 170,060 - - 170,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
S¥TZE ZRELEABCTRA September 24, 2013
Z¥TEFAR_TRAZE
“E-ZHAACTRA
221,385 220,000 - 271,385 170,000
My, Raymond Cho Min LEE 2002 lune 4, 2002 220,24V - - - 20,241 lune 4, 2002 - June 3, 2008 1400001
{Director) ZF¥FCF ZZRC-ENAMRA _ER-FAARAEE
FERAE —FFNAERAZR
(BE) 2002 September 24, 2002 1,144* - - - 1,144* September 24, 2002 - 1.0000*
ZRF-F CREF-_FAAZIMB Septeimber 23, 2008
“F¥-EAACTEAE
ZEFAFAAZLEE
2002 June 11, 2007 - 50,000 - - 50,000  June 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
it 3 Sk -3 ZEFtFRAT-B “§FLFAAT-8E
—¥-Z£xBTB
2002 September 25, 2007 - 170,000 - - 170,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
k& g2 —BRLERAZTEA September 24, 2013
—EFEEAA-TRAE
—2-Z§AA-TEA
221,385 220,000 - - 441,385
Mr. Ying Xwan CHEUNG 2002 June 91, 2007 - 50,000 - - 50000 June 11, 2007 - June 30, 2013 1.0000
{Director) 3 Juk - —EFFtERAT-8 —¥FLEAAT-RE
FEEEE —§-Z£XA8+H
(#%) 2002 September 25, 2007 - 170,000 - - 170,060 September 25, 2007 - 10440
t 3 -2 “E¥E+FRACFHR September 24, 2013
“ETHEAACTEAE
ZF-ZFAA-TAE
- 220,000 - - 220,000
. After adjustment for the share consolidation in June 2006.
' AR _BEAEANAETOZROHEHELAE -
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Share Option information

BERREER
Qutstanding Outstanding
as at as at
January 1, December 31,
1007 Granted Lapsed  Exercised 2007
HoRRLE during during during RZTRLE Exercisable  Exercise
Eligible person Scheme type  Date of grant -A-B  theyear theyear theyear t=B=1-8 period price
4BBAT HEER FHAR Kxfie  EREE  FRER EATHR BATE fitR  FEM
HKS
B
Ms. Kam Har YUE 2001 August 10, 2001 5,506,050 - 5506,050% - - September 16, 2001 - 1.6610*
{Director) 375 Z99-%ARTH {note 2) {rote 2} Sepiember 15, 2007
FEORT (#e2 (Fg “¥F-EAATAERE
§:23) ZRFLEARTE
2001 August 29, 2001 78,657 - 78,657 - - September 30, 2001 - 1.6610'
-%8%-£ —S$Y-FNA-+AE September 29, 2007
—Z9F-EiA=TEE
“RFLEARCTAS
2002 September 24, 2002 64,064° - - - 64,064 September 22, 2002 - 1.0000°
jt £ Jusf:2 “¥9-§AR-THE fnote 2) {note 2} September 23, 2008
(&) {Kis2) “¥¥-ERACTHEE
ZRIASEAACTEH
2002 June 11, 2007 - £0,000 - - 80,000  lune 11, 2007 - June 10, 2013 1.0000
g 3 Juk:2 —PeLERALT-8 —RBLERAL-HE
Z®-ZEX8TH
2002 September 25, 2007 - 140,000 - - 140,000 Sepiember 25, 2007 - 1.0440
ut 3 Sk :4 Z¥9tEARZTER September 24, 2013
PR FARCTREE
—®-"¥Af-TEA
5,648,771 220,000 5,584,707 - 284,064
Continuous contract 1991 January 18, 2001 40,901* - 40.901* - - March §, 2001 - March 5, 2007 1.6610*
employoes -N\h-€ Z%9-¥-A+AE —RF-£-FREE
BERahEn —2PrFZAERH
2001 August 10, 2001 187 315" - 2,315 155,000¢ - September 19, 2001 - 1.6610°
—9%-£ ZeT-FARTH September 18, 2007
“PT-FARATABE
ZERCFAATAR
2001 August 28, 2001 377,554 - 377,554 - - September 30, 2001 - 1.6610°
—®¥-F 33-FARC-HAE September 24, 2007

—EP-FARZTAE
ZRTLEAACTAR

2001 November 23, 2001 157,315 - 157,315 - - December 23, 2001 - 1.6610°
—3P-F —99-£AA-t=1 December 22, 2007
—¥P-£+_A-{ZHE
99+ ET=A=TZ8

2002 June &, 2002 5,034,003 - 237,23%  1,278,000° 3,518,858  June 4, 2002 - lune 3,2008  1.0000°
el 3 gk 2 —¥%-FxFMmB CFFCEAAMER

Z¥ENFRA=A

2002 September 24, 2002 200,200 - 2000 200,000 - September 24, 2002 - 1.0000°
-%%-% “¥¥-EhA-tAA September 23, 2008
ZR¥-ENAZSERBE
“¥SAFAR-TZR

2007 lune 13, 2007 - 150,000 - 150,000 200,000 June 14, 2007 - Jupe 10, 2013 1.0000
it 2 Jak:2 Z¥TLEARAT-E “EFrERAT-BE
—¥-ZERRATE

2002 Augusi 9, 2007 - 680,000 - - 680,000 August 9, 2007 - 1.2780
Z¥¥-F  ZRTLENRAA Augusi 8, 2013
—FTLEARAGE
Z¥-ZEAARAE

002 September 25, 2007 - 4,410,000 340,000 - 4,070,000 September 25, 2007 - 1.0440
—Z9%CF Z¥9tEnA-T+ER September 24, 2013
CPSLFARSTERE
—®-Ei3-TER

5,967,378 54400000 1,155,520 1,783,000 8,468,858

20,926,447 10,760,000 12,875,539 2,433,042 16,397,866
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Share Option Information

BEEZRERH

Notes:

1.

182

The Share options granted to Mr. Richard Man Fai LEE's spouse were
included.

Share options were granted to Mr. Wing Sum LEE, the spouse of Ms.
Kam Har YUE and former Director of the Company. Mr. Wing Sum LEE
ceased to be a Director of the Company on May 31, 2007. Since then,
the Share options held by him were reported together with his spouse
pursuant to 5F0.

Wo Kee Hong {Holdings) Limited #MEI277 (R &) EEB 27
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
BRRAFAKEBEE

”

VY 4

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
MR (R FR AR

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)
(RERBHFRECZHRLA)
{Stock Code: 720}

(B2 1L 8% : 720)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general meeting
of WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED (“the Company”} will
be held at Crystal Room, 3rd Floor, Panda Hotel, 3 Tsuen
Wah Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong on
Wednesday, April 30, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. or any adjournment
thereof, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit,
passing, with or without meodification, the following
resolutions:

1. To receive and consider the audited consolidated accounts
and the reports of directors and auditors of the Company
for the year ended December 31, 2007;

2. (a) To re-eleci the following persons as directors of the
Company:

{iy  Mr. Jeff Man Bun LEE; and
(i)  Mr. Tik Tung WONG, and

(b} To authorise the Board of Directors to fix the
remuneration of the Directors; and

3. To authorise the Board of Directors to appoint auditors
of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board

WO KEE HONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
Phyllis NG

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, April 7, 2008

HEBESANZT (R ARG ([ERE]) &
R-ZBENEFRA=Z+EB(EH=)LFHRIE
BEEEHFAZBESEIMHREEIRKE
BRTRFAFAGRALAEET  UAHRR
MEABTHRER(THAETEL] -

1. REARRBE_BBLF+_A=+—H
HEEZBERREKRE -BEFERSRE
HEVHRE

2. (@) BRETIATREQCRES :

iy EXHELE R
(i) EwELE R
(b) BEMEEMEEBENE R
3. BENREREEE D) KB E T H M
ﬁ o
AEEGW
R DR R A
PNETE L
R 0B

EE —_FRNFMALSR
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

BRREBFAGRE

&
L

Registered office:
Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

Principal office in Hong Kong:
10th Floor, Block A

Wo

Kee Hong Building

585-609 Castle Peak Road
Kwai Chung, New Territories
Hong Kong

Notes:

1.

184

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may
appoint another person as his proxy to attend and to vote in his stead, A
shareholder who is the holder of two or more shares may appoint more
than one proxy to attend on the same occasion. A proxy need not be a
shareholder of the Company.

Where there are joint registered holders of any Share, any one of such
persons may vote at the meeting, either persanally or by proxy, in respect
of such Share as if he were solely entitled thereto; but if more than one
of such joint hoiders are present at the meeting personally or by proxy,
that one of the said persons so present whose name stands first on the
register of members of the Company in respect of such Shares shall
alone be entitled to vote in respect thereof.

In order to be valid, the form of proxy duly completed and signed in
accordance with the instructions printed therecn together with the power
of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof musi be delivered to the principal office
of the Company in Hong Kong at 10th Floor, Block A, Wo Kee Hong
Building, 585-609 Castle Peak Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories, Hong
Kong not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting
or any adjourned meeting (as the case may be).

Completion and return of the form of proxy will not preclude shareholders
from attending and voting in persen at the meating or any adjourned
meeting or upon the poll concerned if they so wish, In such event, the
instrument appeinting the proxy shall be deemed to be revoked.

Pursuant to Bye-law 70 of the Bye-laws of the Company, a poll may be
demanded in relation to any resolution put to the vote of the meeting
before or on the declaration of the results of the show of hands or on
the withdrawal of any other demand far a poll:

(a) by the chairman of the meeting; or

(b) by at least three shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate represeniative or by proxy for the time being
entitled to vote at the meeting; or

(¢) by any sharehoider or sharehclders present in person or by a duly
authcrised corporate representative or by proxy and representing
not less than one-tenth of the tatal voting rights of all the
sharehglders having the right 10 vote at the meeting; or

(d) by any shareholder or shareholders present in person or by a duly
authorised corporate representative or by proxy and holding shares
in the Company conferring a right to vote at the meeting being
shares on which an aggregate sum has been paid up equal to not
less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on all the shares
conferring that right.

A circular containing a detailed Notice of Annual General Meeting will
be despaiched together with this Annual Report.

Wo Kee Hong (Holdings) Limited $152¢T ((E@) HE 2 A
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